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— Public Schools
of Plainfield

New Jersey

OFFICE OF THE BOARD OF EDUCATION
1200 Myrtle Avenue

Plainfield, NJ 07063

(908) 731-4344 * Fax (908) 731-4345

November 19, 2013

Honorable President and
Members of the Plainfield Board of Education
County of Union, New Jersey

The Comprehensive Annual Financial Report of the Board of Education of the City of Plainfield
(the "District”) for the fiscal year ended June 30, 2013 is hereby submitted. Responsibility for
both the accuracy of the data and completeness and fairness of the presentation, including all
disclosures, rests with the Plainfield Board of Education (the “Board”). To the best of our
knowledge and belief, the data presented in this report is accurate in all material respects and is
reported in a manner designed to present fairly the financial position and results of operations of
the various funds of the District. All disclosures necessary to enable the reader to gain an
understanding of the District’s financial activities have been included.

The Comprehensive Annual Financial Report is presented in four sections: Introductory,
Financial, Statistical and Single Audit. The Introductory section includes this transmittal letter, the
District’s organizational chart and a list of principal officials. The Financial section includes the
auditors' report, management’s discussion analysis, basic financial statements, and required
supplementary information. The Statistical section includes selected financial and demographic
information, generally presented on a multi-year basis. The District is required to undergo an
annual single audit in conformity with the provisions of the Single Audit Act, the U.S. Office of
Management and Budget Circular A-133, Audit of States, Local Governments, and Non-Profit
Organizations, and New Jersey OMB's Circular 04-04, “Single Audit Policy for Recipients of
Federal Grants, State Grants and State Aid.” Information related to this Single Audit, including
the auditors’ report on the internal control structure and compliance with applicable laws and
regulations and findings and recommendations, are included in the Single Audit section of this
report,

1) REPORTING ENTITY AND ITS SERVICES

The Board of Education of the City of Plainfield is an independent entity within the criteria
adopted by Government Account Standards Board (GASB) as established by NCGA
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Statement No. 3. All funds of the District are included in this report. The Board of Education of
the City of Plainfield and all its schools constitute the District's reporting entity.

The Board of Education of the City of Plainfield provides a comprehensive educational program
predicated on the Core Curriculum Content Standards for students in grades Kindergarten
through Tweive. A full-day Preschool Program for three and four year olds is provided through
coliaboration with community Day Care Centers, in addition to a few Pre-Kindergarten classes in
the public schools. The District addresses the needs of the "whole child" by offering an
exhaustive program for exceptional children in the areas of Special Education both in and out of
district; and magnet programs for Intellectually Gifted, Artistically, and Musically Talented
students. Furthermore, enrichment and basic skills tutorial opportunities are provided for
students before and after school. A variety of School o Work and Coliege Transition programs
that included college credits and actual work experience were offered in grades 9-12 for day
students attending Plainfield High Schooi, and for students in the Alternative School program as
well as vocational and special education for disabled youngsters.

The District completed the 2012-2013 fiscal year with an average daily enrollment of 6,786
students, which is 326 students above the previous year's 2011-2012 enroliment.

Changes in student enroliment in the District over the last ten years were as follows:

Fiscal Average Daily Percent
Year Enroliment Change
2012-13 6,786 5.00
2011-12 6,460 1.8
2010-11 8,343 237
2009-10 6,328 .00
2008-09 6,320 ‘ (2.21)
2007-08 6,463 (2.91)
2006-07 6,657 {6.52)
2005-06 7,121 (4.66)
2004-05 7,469 (1.01)
2003-04 " 7,545 (1.83)

2) ECONOMIC CONDITIONS AND OUTLOOK

The City of Plainfield is located in the center of New Jersey's industrial corridor, which extends
from New York City to Philadelphia, and has experienced some of the same development, which
has affected large parts of northeastern and central New Jersey in terms of industrial refocation.
Both manufacturing and non-manufacturing firms have tended, in recent years, to move from the
cities large industrial park located near the interstate highways.

it
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Additionally, over the last three decades, downtown commercial activity has generally diminished
because of the trend toward suburban regional malls. This trend, combined with demographic
shifts, has caused a reduction in Plainfield's retail sales, which is likely to continue in the
foreseeable future.

Lastly, part of the Long Range Facilities for the Board of Education of the City of Plainfield
included numerous construction and renovation projects. Major initiatives places emphasis on
Whole School Reform and the goals of creating ideal class size and class space, this suggest the
physical plants or aging schools must all be examined and overhauled, in fact, the District's Long
Range Facility Plan, in compliance with State Department of Education and Abbott requirements,
illustrates a need for significant physical plant renovations, alterations and new construction.
New Jersey School Development Authority (NJSDA), formerly the New Jersey School
Construction Corporation {(NJSCC) in accordance with the State Depariment of Education
approved major initiatives with construction needs of approximately $402 million. (This figure
includes all aspects of the plan, including new construction of additions and buildings,
reconfiguration, and acquisition of land.) These projects included but were not restricted to land,
addition and renovation to Cook Elementary, addition and renovation to Woodland Elementary
School, addition and renovation to Jefferson Elementary School, construction of an Early
Childhood Center, renovation and construction of an Early Childhood Center to replace the
existing Adult Learning Center on the Adult Learning Center site, demolition of the existing 1916
old Plainfield High School and the renovation and construction of additions to the new Plainfield
High School.

3) Major Initiatives

English/Language Arts

Grades K-5

The Literacy Pragram at the elementary level is based in the Common Core State Standards
and state assessments. This year is the first year implementation of a newly-adopted district
curriculum. The curriculum is aligned to the New Jersey Model Curriculum, and addresses all
components of a balanced literacy approach to English/Language Arts instruction, including
Reading, Writing, Listening, Speaking, Viewing, and the use of Technology fo inform
instruction. Foci for this year include: ongoing training for new district curriculum, piloting three
reading series for textbook adoption, creating an English/Language Arts leadership team to
turnkey professional development at all schools, and continue best practices in literacy
strategies such as Reader's Workshop, Writer's Workshop, Guided Reading, Message Time
Plus, and Supplemental instruction.

Grades 6-8

The Literacy Program at the middle school level is based in the Common Core Stafe
Standards and state assessments. This year is the first year implementation of a newly-
adopted district curricutum. The curriculum is aligned to the New Jersey Model Curriculum,
and addresses all components of a balanced literacy approach to English/Language Arts
instruction. Foci for this year include: ongoing training for new district curriculum, creating an
English/Language Arts leadership team to turnkey professional development at all schools,
teaching Reading through non-fiction texts, and creating classroom libraries. in addition, best

iii
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practices in Writing instruction and the use of supplemental teachers to assist Tier |l students
will continue.

Grades 8-12

The Literacy Program at the high school ievel is based in the Common Core State Standards
and is designed to prepare students for graduation, college and career readiness, and pass
the HSPA. This year is the first year implementation of a newly-adopted district curriculum.
The curriculum is aligned to the New Jersey Model Curriculum, and addressed all components
of a balanced literacy approach to English/Language Arts instruction. Plainfield High School,
Barack Obama Academy, and PAAAS students are required to complete a minimum of four
English courses for graduation. Students are offered honors and/or Advanced Placement
courses. English/Language Arts courses are faught in an eighty-minute instructional block to
develop rigor and relevance in course content. English-language learners receive ESL
courses as English credit towards graduation. In addition to English in ali grade levels, several
electives are offered fo enrich the students’ high school experience. Courses include HSPA
English and AHSA Literacy.

Mathematics

Grades K-5

The Mathematics Program at the elementary level is based in the Common Core State
Standards and state assessments. This year is the first year implementation of a newly-
adopted district curriculum, textbook, and technology resources that align to the CCSS. The
goal of the program is to build concepfual understanding while developing number proficiency
and fluency. In Kindergarten, standards-based instruction will be taught via developmentally
appropriate practices in a centers-based classroom environment. [n grades 1-5, the model of
instruction wili be whole-group, guided practice, cooperative learning, and center-based to
provide tiered instructional support. Foci for the year include: ongoing training for new district
curriculum, creating a Mathematics leadership team to turnkey professional deveiopment at all
schools, and developing common assessments at ali grade levels.

Grades 6-8

The Mathematics Program at the middle school level is based in the Common Core State
Standards and state assessments. This year is the first year implementation of a newly-
adopted district curriculum. The goal of the program is to build conceptual understanding while
developing number proficiency and fluency, and prepare students for higher-level
Mathematics. Accelerated Math will be taught in grades 6-7 and Algebra in grade 8 for
students that are academically ready. Foci for the year include: ongoing training for the new
district curriculum, pilot programs for textbook adoption, creating a Mathematics leadership
team to turnkey professional development, and engage teachers in lesson study to deepen
their understanding of engaging mathematical practices in the middle grades.

Grades 9-12

The Mathematics Program at the high school level is based in the Common Core State
Standards and state assessments. This year is the first year implementation of a newly-
adopted district curriculum. Plainfield High School, Barack Obama Academy, and PAAAS
offer a variety of courses to satisfy the state graduation requirements in Mathematics. These
courses include Algebra |, Geometry, and Algebra ll. Additional courses include Pre-Calculus,
Probability, Statistics and Data Analysis, and AP Calculus. Foci for the year include: ongoing

iv
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training for the new district curriculum, pilot programs for textbook adoption, and engaging
teachers in lesson study to deepen their understanding of engaging mathematical practices in
all classrooms.

Science

The district's Science program provides a variety of inquiry-based experiences that foster
conceptual understanding. Science lessons and laboratory experiments were designed
around the 5-E instructional Model (Engage, Explore, Explain, Evaiuate, Extend) which helps
students develop a deeper understanding of scientific concepts.

Grades K-5

The Science Program at the elementary level is based in the New Jersey Core Curriculum
Content Standards and state assessments. A newly revised district curriculum infuses hands-
on instruction, technology, and the Next Generation Science Standards to teach science
concepts and make real world connections.

Grades 6-8

The Science Program at the middie school level is based in the New Jersey Core Curriculum
Content Standards and state assessments. A newly revised district curriculum infuses hands-
on instruction, technology, and the Next Generation Science Standards to teach science
concepts and make real-world connections. A STEM Academy has been developed at the
middle school level to enhance instruction in the Sciences, and create more coliaborative
learning environments.

Grades 8-12

The Science program at the high school level is based in the New Jersey Core Curriculum
Content Standards, the Model Curriculum, and state assessments. At the high school level,
students take three years of science to fulfill graduation requirements. Courses include
Biology, Chemistry and Physical Science. The comprehensive Biology program is updated
with an emphasis on mesting standards and exceeding expectations. it will inspire students to
interact with the most relevant biology content, and fully prepare them to pass the state exam.
The high school Chemistry program utilizes differentiated instructional strategies to
accommodate the learming needs of ali students at all levels while facilitating their
understanding of chemistry concepts. The Chemistry program includes integrated math
supports, laboratories and demonstration lessons, and technology resources. In addition,
Plainfield High School has created an Allied Health Academy, in partnership with JFK, to aliow
students to accelerate their learning in the field of Science, prepare them for immediate
careers, and graduate high school with college credits and coursework.

Social Studies

The Social Studies program across the district is atigned to the New Jersey Core Curriculum
Content Standards as well as the Common Core State Standards in English Language Arts.
The program infuses multicultural experiences that cross content areas and provide a better
understanding of core concepts. The newly revised district curriculum includes a richer scope
and sequence, and technology resources at all grade-levels. At the elementary level, students
are exposed to the people, places, and events that have impacted history. At the middie
school level, students are taught the concepts of geography, history, economics, government,
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citizenship and current events. In the eighth grade, a program focused on American History
begins.

At the high school level, the Social Studies program is aligned to the New Jersey Core
Curriculum Content Standards and the CCSS in ELA. All students are required to have three
years of coursework in Social Studies for graduation. Courses include US History | and i,
World History, Economics, and American Government. Elective courses offered include
African-American History, the Latino Perspective, Sociology, Anthropology, and Women's
Studies.

Bilingual Education/ESL/World Languages

The Plainfield Public Schools has implemented a Dual Language program district-wide. This
year, the district is utilizing a two-way immersion and a one-way developmental model in
grades K-5 across all schools. Dual language Immersion and One-way Developmental models
are research-based educational models which offer students the opportunity to develop
proficiencies in all subject areas as evidenced by mastery in the New Jersey Core Curriculum
Content Standards and the Common Core State Standards in English/Language Arts and
Mathematics, while simultaneously acquiring a second language.

The goals of the Bilingual Education program are:

1o promote biliteracy (read and write at grade level or above in English and the native
language)

-to set and maintain high expectations for all students, ensuring a rich and demanding
curriculum with appropriate assistance and support

ESL and Worid Languages are components of our district language development programs.
The ESL program utilizes certified staff to push info and support English language learners in
all classroom instruction a minimum of one period per day. The ESL program provides support
to students in our Bilingual program as well as students that do not receive native language
instruction but are entitled to ESL services in the General Education program.

The World Language Program is based on the New Jersey Core Curriculum Content
Standards and Model Curriculum, and aligned to the Five Cs of Foreign Language Education:
Communication, Culture, Connections, Comparisons, and Community. In the elementary
Schools, the district offers Spanish instruction. In the middle and high schools, the district
offers Spanish and French. At the high schools, a minimum of ten credits in World Languages
must be earned for graduation requirements. Worid Languages Levels 1-4, as well as
Advanced Placement, is offered at high school. in addition, a special track that offers Spanish
for native language speakers has been implemented to meet the needs of our growing student
population.

vi
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4) INTERNAL ACCOUNTING CONTROLS

Management of the District is responsibie for establishing and maintaining an internal control
structure to ensure that the assets of the District are protected from loss, theft or misuse, and to
ensure that adequate accounting data are compiled to allow for the preparation of the Basic
Financial Statements in conformity with accounting principles generally accepted in the United
States of America (GAAP). The internal contro} structure is designed to provide reasonable, but
not absolute, assurance that these objectives are met. The concept of reasonable assurance
recognizes that. (1) the cost of a control should not exceed the benefit likely to be derived; and
(2) the valuation of costs and benefits requires estimates and judgments by management.

As a recipient of federal and state financial assistance, the District is also responsible for
ensuring that an adequate control structure is in place to maintain compliance with applicable
laws and regulations related to those programs. The internal control structure is subject to
periodic evaluation by the District management.

As part of the District's Single Audit described earlier, tests are conducted to determine the
adequacy of the internal controf structure, including that portion related to federal and state
financial assistance programs as well as to determine that the District has complied with
applicable laws and regulations.

5) BUDGETARY CONTROLS

In addition to internal accounting confrols, the District maintains budgetary controls, The
objective of these budgetary controls is to ensure compliance with legal provisions embodied in
the annual appropriated budget approved by the voters of the municipality. Annual appropriated
budgets are adopted for the General Fund, the Special Revenue Fund, and the Debt Service
Fund. Project-length budgets are approved for the capital improvements accounted for in the
Capital Projects Fund. The final budget amount as amended for the fiscal year is reflected in the
Financial section.

An encumbrance accounting system is used to record outstanding purchase commitments on a
line-item basis. Open encumbrances at year-end are either canceled or are included as re-
appropriation of fund balance in the subsequent year. Those amounts to be re-appropriated are
reported as reservations of fund balance at June 30.

6) ACCOUNTING SYSTEM AND REPORTS

The District complies with Governmental Accounting Standard Board (GASB) Statement 34
requirements. GASB requires that management provide a narrative introduction, overview, and
analysis to accompany the basic financial statements in the form of Management's Discussion
and Analysis (MD&A). This letter of transmittal is designed to complement MD&A and should be
read in conjunction with it. The District's MD&A can be found immediately following the report of
the independent auditors.

The District's accounting record reflects generally accepted accounting principles as promulgated
by the Governmental Accounting Standards Board "“GASB". The accounting system of the
District is organized on the basis of funds. These funds are explained in the “Notes to the Basic
Financial statements,”

vii
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7) CASH MANAGEMENT

The investment policy of the District is guided in large part by State Statue as detailed in the
“Notes to the Basic Financial Statements.” The District has adopted a cash management plan
which requires it to deposit public funds in public depositories protected from loss under the
provisions of the Government Unit Deposit Protection Act ("GUDPA”). GUDPA was enacted in
1970 to protect governmental units from loss of funds on deposit with failed banking institutions.

The law requires governmental units in New Jersey to deposit public funds only in public
depositories located in New Jersey, where the funds are secured in accordance with the Act.

8) RISK MANAGEMENT

The Board carries various forms of insurance, including, but not limited to, general liability,
automobile liability, and comprehensive/collision, hazard and theft insurance on property and
contents, and fidelity bonds.

9) OTHER INFORMATION

State statutes require an annual audit by independent certified public accountants or registered
municipal accountants. The accounting firm of Lerch, Vinci & Higgins, LLP was selected by the
Board of Education. In addition to meeting the requirements set forth in state statutes, the audit
was designed to meet the requirements of the Single Audit Act and the related OMB Circular A-
133 and New Jersey OMB Circular 04-04. The auditors’ report on the basic financial statements
and combining and individual fund statements and schedules is included in the Financial Section
of this report. The auditors’ reports related specifically to the single audit are included in the
Single Audit section of this report.

10) ACKNOWLEDGMENTS

The members of the Board of Education of the City of Plainfield continue to express their concern
for and strive to provide fiscal accountability to the citizens and taxpayers of the school district.
They contribute their full support to the development and maintenance of our financial operation.
The preparation of this report could not have been accomplished without the services of the
financial and accounting staff.

Respectfully submitted,

iR~ L

Anna Belin-Pyles, Gary L. Oftmann
Superintendent of Schoois School Business Administrator
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Honorable President and Members MARKSALD, £rd

of the Board of Trustees
Plainfield Board of Education
Plainfield, New Jersey

Report on the Financial Statements

We have audited the accompanying financial statements of the governmental activities, the business-type activities,
each major fund, and the aggregate remaining fund information of the Plainfield Board of Education, as of and for the
fiscal year ended June 30, 2013 and the related notes to the financial statements, which collectively comprise the Board
of Education’s basic financial statements as listed in the table of contents.

Management’s Responsibility for the Financial Statemenfs

Management is responsible for the preparation and fair presentation of these financial statements in accordance with
accounting principles generally accepted in the United States of America; this includes the design, implementation,
and maintenance of internal control relevant to the preparation and fair presentation of financial statements that are
free from material misstatement, whether due to fraud or error.

Auditor’s Responsibility

Our responsibility is to express opinions on these financial statements based on our audit. We conducted our audit
in accordance with auditing standards generally accepted in the United States of America, the standards applicable
to financial audits contained in the Government Auditing Standards, issued by the Comptroller General of the United
States and audit requirements as prescribed by the Office of School Finance, Department of Education, State of New
Jersey. Those standards require that we plan and perform the audit to obtain reasonable assurance about whether the
financial statements are free of material misstatcment.

An audit involves performing procedures to obtain audit evidence about the amounts and disclosures in the financial
statements. The procedures selected depend on the auditor’s judgment, including the assessment of the risks of
material misstatement of the financial statements, whether due to fraud or error. In making those risk assessments,
the auditor considers internal control relevant to the entity’s preparation and fair presentation of the financial
statements in order to design audit procedures that are appropriate in the circumstances, but not for the purpose of
expressing an opinion on the effectiveness of the entity’s internal control. Accordingly, we express no such opinion.
An audit also includes evaluating the appropriateness of accounting policies used and the reasonableness of
significant accounting estimates made by management, as well as evaluating the overall presentation of the financial
statements.

We believe that the audit evidence we have obtained is sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis for our audit
opinions.
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Opinions

i our opinion, the financial statements referred to previously present fairly, in all material respects, the respective
financial position of the governmental activities, the business-type activities, each major fund, and the aggregate
remaining fund information of the Plainfield Board of Education as of June 30, 2013, and the respective changes in
financial position and, where applicable, cash flows thereof for the fiscal vear then ended in accordance with
accounting principles generaily accepted in the United States of America.

Other Muatiers
Required Supplementary Information

Accounting principles generaily accepted in the United States of America require that the management’s discussion
and analysis and budgetary comparison information be presented fo supplement the basic financial statements. Such
information, aithough not a part of the basic financial statements, is required by the Governmental Accounting
Standards Board, who considers il to be an essential part of financial reporting for placing the basic financial
statements in an appropriate operational, economic, or historical context. We have applied certain limited
procedures to the required supplementary information in accordance with auditing standards generally accepted in
the United States of America, which consisted of inguiries of management about the methods of preparing the
information and comparing the information for consistency with management’s responses to our inquiries, the basic
financial statements, and other knowledge we obtained during our audit of the basic financial statements. We do not
express an opinion or provide any assurance on the information because the limited procedures do not provide us
with sufficient evidence to express an opinion or provide any assurance.

Other Information

Our audit was conducted for the purpose of forming opinions on the financial statements that collectively comprise
the Plainfield Board of Education’s basic financial statements. The introductory section, combining fund financial
statements, financial schedules, statistical section, schedule of expenditures of federal awards as required by U.S.
Office of Management and Budget (OMB) Circular A-133, Audits of States, Local Governments, and Non-Profit
Organizations and schedule of expenditures of state financial assistance as required by New Jersey OMB Circular
04-04, Single Audit Policy for Recipients of Federal Grants, State Grants and State Aid, are presented for purposes
of additional analysis and are not a required part of the basic financial statements of the Plainficld Board of
Education.

The combining fund financial statements, schedule of expenditures of federal awards and schedule of expenditures
of state financial assistance are the responsibility of management and were derived from and relate directly to the
underlying accounting and other records used to prepare the basic financial statements. Such information has been
subjected to the auditing procedures applied in the audit of the basic financial statements and certain additional
procedures, including comparing and reconciling such information directly to the underlying accounting and other
records used to prepare the basic financial statements or to the basic financial statements themselves, and other
additional procedures in accordance with auditing standards generally accepted in the United States of America. In
our opinion, the combining fund financial statements, schedules of expenditures of federal awards and state financial
assistance are fairly stated in all material respects in relation to the basic financial statements as a whole.

The introductory section, financial schedules and statistical section have not been subjected to the auditing
procedures applied in the audit of the basic financial statements and, accordingly, we do not express an opinion or
provide any assurance on them.




Other Reporting Required by Governnient Auditing Standards

In accordance with Government Auditing Standards, we have also issued our report dated November 11, 2013 on

our consideration of the Plainfield Board of Education’s internal control over financial reporting and on our tests of
its compliance with certain provisions of laws, regulations, contracts, and grant agreements and other matters. The
purpose of that report is to describe the scope of our testing of internal control over financial reporting and
compliance and the results of that testing, and not to provide an opinion on internal control over financial reporting
or on compliance. That report is an integral part of an audit performed in accordance with Government Auditing
Standards in considering the Plainfield Board of Education’s internal control over financial reporting and

compliance.

Fair Lawn, New Jersey
November 11, 2013
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LERCH, VINCI & HIGGINS, LLP
Certified Public Accountants
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Gary W. Higgins
Public School Accountant
PSA Number CS00814
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PLAINFIELD BOARD OF EDUCATION
PLAINFIELD, NEW JERSEY
MANAGEMENT’S DISCUSSION AND ANALYSIS
FOR THE FISCAL YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2013

The Management’s Discussion and Analysis of the Plainfield Board of Education’s financial performance provides an
overall review of the School District's financial activities for the fiscal year ended June 30, 2013, The intent of this
discussion and analysis is to look at the School District's financial performance as a whole; readers should also review the
basic financial statements and notes to enhance their understanding of the School District's financial performance. Certain
comparative information between the current year (2012-2013) and the prior year (2011-2012) is required to be presented
in the MD&A.

Financial Highlights
Key financial highlights for 2013 are as follows

« In total, net position increased $9,865,944, Net position of governmental activities increased $9,561,525, which
represents a 19% increase over the June 30, 2012 net position. Net position of the business-fype activities, which
represents the food service operation, increased $304,419 or 40% from the June 30, 2012 net position.

e General Revenues accounted for $135,584,316 or 72% of all revenues, Program specific revenues in the form of
charges for services and operating grants and contributions accounted for $53,306,033 or 28% of total revenues of
$188,890,349.

+ The School District had $179,024,405 in expenses: only $53,306,033 of these expenses was offset by program
specific charges for services, grants or contributions. General revenues (primarily unrestricted state aid and
property taxes) of $135,584,316 were adequate to provide for theses programs.

Using the Basic Financial Statements

This annual report consists of a series of financial statements and notes to those statements. These statements are
organized so the reader can understand the Plainfield Board of Education as a financial whote, or as an entire reporting
entity.

The Statement of Net Position and Statement of Activities provide information about the activities of the entire School
District, presenting both an aggregate view of the School District's finances and a longer-term view of those finances.
Fund financial statements provide the next level of detail. For governmental funds, these statements tell how services were
financed in the short-term as well as what remains for future spending. The fund financial statements also look at the
School district's most significant funds. The District considers ali of its governmental funds and its sole enterprise fund to
be major funds. For the Plainfield Board of Education, the general fund is the most significant fund.




PLAINFIELD BOARD OF EDUCATION
PLAINFIELD, NEW JERSEY
MANAGEMENT’S DISCUSSION AND ANALYSIS
FOR THE FISCAL YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2013

Reporting the School District as a Wiole
Statement of Net Position and the Statement of Activiiies

While this repott contains the large number of {unds used by the School District to provide programs and activities, the
view of the School district as a whole looks at all financial transactions-and ask the question, "How did we do financially
during fiscal year ended June 30, 2013?" The Statement of Net Position and the Statement of Activitics answer this
question. These statements include all assets, liabilities and deferred outflows/inflows of resources using the accrual basis
of accounting similar to the accounting system used by most private sector companies. This basis of accounting takes into
account all of the current year's revenues and expenses regardless of when cash was received or paid.

These two statements report the School District's net position and changes in net position. This change in net position is
important because it tells the reader that, for the school district as a whole, the financial position of the School district has
improved or diminished. The causes of this change may be the result of many factors, some financial and some not. Non-
financial factors include the School District’s property tax base, current laws in New Jersey restricting revenue growth and
limits on reserves, facility condition, required educational programs and other factors.

In the Statement of Net Position and the Statement of Activities, the School District is divided into two distinet kinds of
activities:

» Governmental Activities~ Al of the School District's programs and services are reported here including
instruction, student and instruction related services, general and school administration services, operation and
maintenance of plant facilities, pupil transportation, and business/central services.

e DBusiness-Type Activitics - This service is provided on a charge for goods or services basis to recover all the
expenses of the goods or services provided. The Food Service enterprise fund is reported as a business type
activity.

Reporting the School District's Most Significant Funds
Fund Financial Statements

Fund financial reports provide detailed information about the School District's funds. The School District uses many funds
to account for a multitude of financial transactions. The School District's governmental funds are the general, special
revenue, capital projects, and debt service funds, Each of these funds is more fully described in the Notes to the Basic
Financial Statements,

Governmental Funds

Most of the School District’s activities are reported in governmental funds, which focus on how monies flows into and out
of those funds and the balances left at year-end available for spending in the future years. These funds are reported using
an accounting method called modified accrual accounting, which measures cash and ail other financial assets that can
readily be converted to cash. The governmental fund statements provide a detailed short-term view of the School district's
general government operations and the basic services it provides. Governmental fund information helps determine
whether there are more or less financial resources that can be spent in the near future to finance educational programs. The
relationship, or differences, between governmental activities reported in the Statement of Net Position and the Statement
of Activities and the governmental funds arc reconciled in the financial statements.
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Enterprise Fund

The enterprise fund uses the same basis of accounting as business-type activities; therefore, these statements are
cssentially the same.

The School District as a Whole

The Statement of Net Position provides the perspective of the District as a whole. Table A-1 provides a summary of the
District's net position as of June 30, 2013 and 2012,

Tahic A-t
Statement of Net Position
as of June 30, 2013 and 2012

Governmnental Business-Type
Activities Activities Totat
(13 2012 013 12 2013 2012

Assets

Current and Other Assets $ 29,024,192 § 23,849.247 % 729 669 % 676,982 3% 297534861 % 21,526,229

Capilat Assets, Net 80,222,930 76,665,071 334,029 386,718 80,556,959 77054,789
Total Assels 109,247,122 97.514,318 1,063,698 1,063,700 110,310,820 08,578,018
Deferred Outflows of Resources

Deferred Charge on Refunding of Debt 381,818 431,603 - - 381,818 431,603
Tota! Deferred Cutflows of Resources 381,818 431,603 - - 381,818 431,603
Liabilities:

Other Liabilities 21,501,279 18,281,942 303,980 21,501,279 14,585,922

Long-Term Liabilities 28,150,512 20,248,355 - - 28,150,512 23,248,358
Total Liahilitics 49,651,791 47,530,207 - 303,980 49,651,791 47,834,277
Deferred Tnflows of Resources

Peferred Commnoditics Revenus - - 2,802 3,243 2,802 3,243
Total Delerred Tnflows of Rescurees - - 2,802 3,243 2,802 3,243
Net Position:

Net Investmesil in

Capital Assets 55,330,337 50,490,447 334,029 386,718 35,604,366 50,877,165

Restricted 13,000,001 9,060,001 13,000,001 ©,000,00%

Unrestricted {8,353,189) {9,074,824) 726,867 369,759 {7,626,322) (8,705,045}
Total Nel Position 3 59977,149 § 50415624 § 1,060,896 $ 756,477 § 61,038,045 § 51,172,101
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The Schosl District as a Whole (Continued)

Table A-2 shows changes in net position for the fiscal year ended June 30, 2013 and 2012.

Revenues
Program Revenues
Charges for Services
Operating Grants and Contributions
Capital Granis and Contributions
General Revenues
Property Taxes

Grants and Entitiements
Other

Total Revennes

Program Expenses
[nstruction
Regular
Special Education
Other Instruction
Schoot Sponsored Activities and Athlctics
Support Services
Student and Instruction Related Services
General Administration Services
School Administration Services
Plant Operations and Maintenance
Pupil Transporiation
Business/Central Services

Interest on Long-Term Debt
Food Service

Total Expenses

Change in Net Position

Beginning of Year, Net Position

End of Year, Net Position

Table A-2

Change in Net Position

For the Fiscal Years Ended June 30, 2013 and 2012

Governmental

Business-Type

Activities Activities Total

2013 12 013 012 013 2012
b 385,724 § 249,530 % 730343 % 903,658 § 1,116,067 $ 1,153,188
48,564,602 44,872,173 3,473,231 3,148,049 52,037,833 48,020,222
152,133 4,071 152,133 4,071
23,499,064 23,303,1{9 23,499,064 23,305,119
110,515,623 111,432,653 110,515,623 111,432,653
1,569,262 1,153,363 367 721 1,569,629 1,154,084
184,686,408 181,014,209 4,203,941 4,052,428 188,890,349 185,067,337
64,621,087 61,525,658 64,621,087 61,525,658
20,330,808 19,789,429 20,330,808 15,789,429
12,389,316 11,197,692 12,389,316 11,197,692
1,367,860 1,236,007 1,367,860 1,236,007
39,322 742 36,805,603 39,322,742 36,805,603
1,924,443 2,306,648 1,924,443 2,306,648
5,964,024 5,912,138 3,964,024 5,912,138
18,480,246 18,490,594 18,480,246 18,490,504
4,908,860 3,168,120 4,908,860 5,168,120
4,692,737 4,822 803 4,692,737 4,822 803
1,122,760 1,182,567 1,122,760 1,182,567
- - 3,856,522 3,999,694 3,899,522 3,999,694
175,124,883 168,437,259 3,859,522 3,999,694 179,024,405 172,436,953
9,561,525 12,577,650 304,419 52,734 9,865,944 12,630,384
50,415,624 37,837,974 756,477 703,743 51,572,104 38,541,717
5 59977149 $ 50415624 $ 060,896 3 756477 § 61038045 § 51172101




PLAINFIELD BOARD OF EDUCATION
PLAINFIELD, NEW JERSEY
MANAGEMENT’S DISCUSSION AND ANALYSIS
FOR THE FISCAL YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2013

Governmental Activities

The Statement of Acftivities shows the cost of program services and the charges for services and grants offsetting those
services. Table A-3 shows the total cost of services and the net cost of services. The net cost shows the financial burden
that was placed on the District's taxpayers by each of these functions.

Tabile A-3
Total and Net Cost of Governmental Activities

Total Cost of Services Net Cost of Services

2013 2012 2013 2012
Program Expenses
Instruction
Reguiar 64,621,087 61,525,658  § 57,033,517 § 55,378,373
Special Education 20,330,808 19,789,429 11,105,184 11,874,028
Other Instruction 12,389,316 11,197,692 9,168,496 8457,382
School Sponsored Activities and Athletics 1,367,860 1,236,007 1,207,601 1,114,709
Support Services
Student and astruction Related Services 39,322,742 36,805,603 15,629,350 13,148,501
General Administration Services 1,924,443 2,306,048 1,924,443 2,306,648
School Administration Services 5,964,024 5,912,138 5,296,178 5,349,424
Plant Operations and Maintenance 18,480,246 18,490,594 15,228,208 15,660,029
Pupil Transportation 4,908,860 5,168,120 3,613,950 4,017,021
Business/Central Setvices 4,692,737 4,822,803 4,692,737 4,822,803
Interest on Long-Term Debt 1,122,760 1,182,567 1,122,760 1,182,567

Total Governmental Activities $ 175,124,883 $ 168,437,259  $ 126,022,424 § 123,311,485

Instruction expenses include activities directly dealing with the teaching of pupils and the interaction between teacher and
student, including extracurricular activities.

Student and instruction related service expenses include the activities involved with assisting staff with the content and
process of teaching to students, including curriculum, staff development and guidance.

General and school administration and central services include expenses associated with administrative and financial
supervision of the District.

Plant operations and maintenance involve keeping the school grounds, buildings, and equipment in good working
condition.

Pupil transportation includes activities involved with the conveyance of studenis to and from school activities.

Interest and other charges involve the transactions associated with the payment of interest and other related charges to
servicing the debt of the School District.
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Governmental Activities (Continued)

The funding of public schools primarily through property faxes in New Jersey creates the legal requirement to annually
seek voter approval for the School District operations. The District's total revenues for governmental activities were
$184,686,408 and $181,014,909 for the years ended June 30, 2013 and 2012, respectively. Property taxes made up 3%
of revenues for governmental activities for the Plainfield Board of Education for fiscal years 2013 and 2012. Federal,
State, and local grants accounted for another 86% of revenue for the years ended June 30, 2013 and 2012,

Business - Type Activities

Revenues for the District’s business-type activities (food service program) were comprised of charges for services and
federal and state reimbursements.

» Food Service revenues exceeded expenses by $304,419.

o Charges for services represent $730,343 or 17% of revenue. This represents amounis paid by Patrons for daily
food service.

¢ Federal and state reimbursements for meals, including payments for free and reduced lunches, breakfast and
snacks and donated commodities was $3,473,231 or 83% of revenue.

School District's Funds

Information about the School District’s major funds foltows this report. These funds are accounted for using the modified
accrual basis of accounting. All governmental funds had total revenues of $184,686,408 and $181,020,400 and
expenditures of $180,045,625 and $168,874,187 for the fiscal year ended June 30, 2013 and 2012, respectively,

As demonstrated by the various statements and schedules included in the financial section of this report, the District
continues to meet its responsibility for sound financial management.
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School District's Funds {(Continued)

The following schedule presents a summary of the revenues of the governmental funds for the fiscal years ended June 30,
2013 and 2012:

Table A-4
Summary of Governmental Fund Revenues
For the Fiseal Years Ended June 30, 2013 and 2012

Year Ended June 30 Increase/ Percentage
2013 2012 (BDecrease) Change
Revenues
Local Sources $ 25,578,175 $§ 24,807,469 $ 770,706 3.1%
State Sources 152,507,834 146,422,476 6,085,358 4.2%
Federal Sources 6,600,399 9,790,455 (3,196,056) -32.6%
Total Revenues $ 184,686,408 § 181,020400 % 3,666.008 2.0%

The foliowing schedule presents a summary of governmental funds expenditures for the fiscal years ended June 30, 2013
and 2012:

Table A-3
Summary of Governmental Fund Expenditures
For the Fiscal Years Ended June 30, 2013 and 2012

Year Ended June 30 Increase/ Petcentage
20103 2012 {(Decrease) Change
Expenditures
Instruction $ 97359944 % 91904327 $ 5,455,617 5.9%
Support Services 74,469,048 72,388,291 2,680,757 2.9%
Capital Qutlay 5,748,255 2,118,269 3,629,986 171.4%
Debt Service 2,468,378 2,463,300 5,078 0.2%
Total Expenditares $ 180,045,625 $ 168,874,187 $ 11,171,438 6.6%

10
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General Fund Budgeting Highlights

The School District's budget is prepared according to New Jersey law, and is based on accounting for certain transactions
on a basis of cash receipts, disbursements, and encumbrances. The most significant budgeted fund is the general fund.
Over the course of the year, the District revised the annual operating budget several times. Revisions in the budget were
made to appropriate additional grants and to prevent over-expenditures in specific line item accounts,

Capital Assets

As of June 30, 2013 and 2012, the School District had invested in land, construction in progress, land improvements,
buildings and building improvements and machinery and equipment for governmental activities as reflected on Table A-6:

Table A-6
Capital Assets
as of June 30, 2013 and 2012

013 2012

Land $ 1,776,334 $ 1,776,334
Construction in Progress 9,774,784 6,973,096
Land Improvements 3,918,260 3,918,260
Building and Building Improvements 88,612,719 87,138,371
Machinery and Equipment 7,059,443 5,598,724

_ 111,141,540 105,404,785
Less: Accumulated Depreciation (30,918,610) (28,739,714)
Capital Assets, Net $ 80,222,930 $ 76,665,071

Overall, capital assets increased $3,557,859 from fiscal year 2012 to fiscal year 2013. Additional information pertaining
to capital assets can be found in Note 4 to the basic financial statements.

11
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Debt Administration

At June 30, 2013 and 2012, the School District had $31,424,901 and $32,806,875 in long-term liabilities, respectively.

Table A-7 shows the breakdown of outstanding debt owed,

Table A-7
Long-Term Debt
Outstanding Long-Term Liabilities
as of June 30, 2013 and 2012

Bonds Payable, Net $ 25,169,267

Intergovernmental Loans

Compensated Absences 2,261,130

Deferred Pension Obligation

201
$ 26,399,570
206,657
1,994,264
647,864

896,186
2,662,334

Claims Pavabie
Accrued Liability for Insurance Claims 2,821,650
Total $ 31,424 901

$ 32,806,875

At June 30, 2013, the School District's remaining legal debt margin was $87,725,345. Additional information pertaining
to the District’s fong-term debt can be found in Note 4 to the basic financial statements.

For the Future

The District is required to budget approximately $3.4 million of fund balance in the 2013/2014 budget. The District must
continue to fook at alternatives to the reliance on the utilization of prior year fund balance for future budgets.

Contacting the School District's Financial Management

This fipancial repott is designed to provide our citizens, taxpayers, investors, and creditors with a general overview of the
School District's finances and to reflect the School District's accountability for the money it receives. Questions about this
report or additional financial information nceds should be directed to Gary Ottmann, Business Administrator, Plainfield

Board of Education, 1200 Myrtle Avenue, Plainfield, New Jersey 07060.

12
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PLAINFIELD BOARD OF EDUCATION
STATEMENT OF NET POSITION
FOR THE FISCAL YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2013

ASSETS

Cash and Cash Equivalents
Cash held by Trustee
Receivables, net
Other Accounts Receivable
Internal Balances
Dugc from Other Funds
Inventory
Capital Assets, net
Not Being Depreciated
Being Depreciated

Folal Assets

DEFERRED OUTFLOWS OF RESOURCES
Deferred Charpe on Relunding of Debt

Total Deferred Outflows of Resources
LIABILITIES

Payable io State Government
Claims Payable
Accounts I'ayable
Accrued Sataries and Wages
Accrued Interest Payable
Unearned Revenue
Noncurrent Liabilitics
Due Within Goe Year
Due Beyend One Year

Total Liabilities

DEFERRED INFLOWS OF RESOURCES
Deferred Conmmodities Revenue

Total Deferred Inflows of Resources
NET POSITION

Net [nvesiment in Capital Assels
Restricted

Plant Maintenance

Capital Projects

Debt Service
Unrestricted

Total Net Position

The accompanying Noles te the Basic Financial Statements are an integral pari of this statement.

EXHIBIT A-1

Governmental Business-1Type
Activities Activities Total
¥ 21,796,454 b 247,336 $ 22,043,790
284,056 284,056
6,123,443 258,420 6,381,863
§33,224 172,964 1,006,188
{13,065) 13,065 -
80 30
37,884 37,884
11,551,118 11,551,118
08,671,812 334,029 69,005,841
109,247,122 1,063,698 110,310,820
381,818 - 381,818
381,818 - 381,818
222,166 222,166
4,232,470 4,232,470
3,630,071 - 3,630,071
6,890,675 6,890,675
465,633 465,633
6,060,244 6,060,244
1,519,547 1,519,587
26,630,925 - 26,630,925
44,651,791 - 49,651,791
- 2,802 2,802
- 2,802 2,802
55,330,337 334,029 35,664,366
3,000,600 3,000,600
10,000,000 10,600,000
I 1
{8,353,189) 726,867 {7,626,322}

$ 59,977,149

§ 1,060,896

$ 61,038,045
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PLAINFIELD ROARD OF ETICATION
GOVERNMENTFAL FUNBS
BALANCE SHEET
HINE 30, 2003

EXHIBET B-I

Speeinl Capilal Dobt Total
Generad Revenue Projects Rervice Goversmental
Faiid Fand Fund Funul Funds
ASBETS
Cash and Cash Equivalents F o Zpddndil 5 322367 § 27,675 3 i 3 21,796,454
Cash Held by Trstee 284,056 284,056
Heecivahles From Other Governmends 768,717 1,944,606 3,417,000 6,123,443
Other Regeivables 713,671 59,533 $33,224
Due from Other Funds A B X - - - 711,963
Tolal Assets b 33,977,878 5 2,326,586 ¥ B.ﬁflf_i_,{i?s 3 1 b 29,749,140
EAABILITIES ANEB FUND BALANCES
LiabilHies
Accounls Payuble $ 3,120,508 $ 504,163 3 3,630,071
Accrued Sataries and Wages 6,634,795 255,880 6,890,675
Due to Other Funds 13,065 3 711,883 724,948
Clajis Payable G38,0%1 953,081
Lineamed Hevenue - 3.327.452 3,712,792 6,064, 244
Payable 1o State Govenment - 222,166 - - 222,166
Taotal Lisbilites 1,726,849 4,314,661 3,444,675 - { % 486,185
Fund Balances
Restricled
Excess Suplus 296131 261,311
Fscess Surplus - Designated For Subsequent
Year's Hxponditares 145,534 1045534
Capilal Reserve FD, 000,000 000,000
Maintenance Reserve 3,000,043 3,000,063
Specisf Revenue Fund {1,988,075) { £,988,875}
Debt Service Fupd 1 1
Commitled
Year End Encumbrances 3,203 683 3,293,683
Assigned
Designated for Subsequent Year's
Expenditures 2,388,900 2,388,900
blaassipned _(0438,408) - - - {9438 408}
Tutal Fund Balances e 13251029 (1,988,075} . g R 11,262,035
Total Linbilities and Fund Balances + 23,977,878 g 2,126,586 S 3,444,675 k] 1
Amounts reparted for govermnental activities in the statement of
1 position {A-1) are different because:
Capital assets used in govermnental sctivities are not {inancial resources and
therefore are nol repurted in the funds. The cast of the assets is $111,141,548
an the accumalaled depreciation is $30,0415,010. 86,222 930
Amounds resalling froe e refunding of debt are reported as
deferred ouilows of resources on the siadement of net posillon
and apiorlkeed over the tife of e debt. 381,818
Long-term Habililics, ineluding boads payable, are nol due and
payable in the curvend period and therefore are el repoted as
liahilities in the fimds {Note 2}, e i30.RO0,554)
Net Pesition of Governmental Activities {Exhibit A) b3 50977 149

‘Fhe scconpanying Nodes to the Basic Financial Statements are an infepral past of this Stalement
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PLAINFIELD BOARD OF EDUCATION
GOYERNMENTAL FUNDS
STATEMENT OF REVENUES, EXPENBITURLES, AND CHANGES IN FUND BALANCES
FOR TIIF, FISCAL YEAR ENDEI} JUNE 36, 2013

EXITIBIT B-2

Speeial Capital Bebt Total
General Revenue Projects Service Governmental
Fund Fund Fund Fund Funds
REVENUES
Local Sources
Property Taxes $ 22,285,795 $ 1,213,269 § 23,499,064
Tuilion 385,724 385,724
Interest 22,828 22,828
Miscellancous 1,546,434 § 124,125 - - 1,670,559
Total - Local Sources 24,240,781 124,125 - 1,213,269 25,578,175
Statc Sources 130,384,433 20,814,232 % 152,133 1,157,036 152,507,834
Federal Sources 351,788 6,248,611 - - 6,600,359
Total Revenucs 154,977,002 27,186,968 152,133 2,370,305 184,686,408
EXPENDITURES
Current
[nstruction
Regular [nstruction 63,312,738 412,124 63,724,862
Speciat Education Instruction 18,345,408 1,769,271 20,114,679
Other Instruction 10,861,084 1,312,181 12,173,265
School Sponsored Activities and
Cocurricular [nstruction 1,347,138 1,347,138
Support Services
Student and Instruction Related Services 16,416,693 22,574,301 38,990,994
School Administration Scrvices 5,847,373 5,847,373
Geveral Administration Services 1,914,694 1,914,694
Busincss / Central Services 4,609,500 4,609,500
Plant Operations and Maintenance 18,252,663 18,252,663
Pupil Transportation 4,853,824 4,853,824
Dbt Service
Principal 32,893 : 1,231,513 1,264,406
Interest and Other Charges 65,180 1,138,792 1,203,972
Capital Outlay 5,567,861 28,261 152,133 - 5,748,255
Total Iixpendilures 151,427,049 26,096,138 152,133 2,370,305 186,045,625
Bxoess {Deliclency) of Revenucs
Over Expenditurcs 3,549,953 1,090,830 - - 4,646,783
OTHER FINANCING SOURCES (USES)
Transfer In - SBB and Preschool 1,716,136 1,716,136
Transfer Out - Special Revenue Fund - Preschool {554,092) {554,092)
Transfer In - Special Revenue Fund - Preschool 554,092 554,092
Transfer Out - SBB and Preschool - ([,716,136) - - {1,716,136)
Total Qther Financing Sources and Uses 1,162,044 {1,162,044) - - -
Net Change in Fund Balances 4,711,997 (71,214) . - 4,640,783
Fund Batlance (Deficil), Beginning of Yeur 8,539,032 {1,916,861) - 1 6,622,172
Fund Balance (Deficit), End of Year $ 13,251,029 5 (1,988,075 § - $ 1 § 11,262,955

The accompanying Notes to the Basic Financial Statements are an integral part of this stalement
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EXHIBIT B-3

PLAINFIELD BOARD OF EDUCATION
RECONCILIATION OF THE STATEMENT OF REVENUES, EXPENDITURES,
AND CHANGES IN FUND BALANCES OF GOVERNMENTAL FUNDS
TO THE STATEMENT OF ACTIVITIES
FOR THE FISCAL YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2013

Total net change in fund balances - governmental funds (Exhibit B-2) $ 4,640,783

Amounts repotted for governmental activities in the statement of
aclivities are different because:

Capital oullays to purchasc or build capital assets are veported in governmental
funds as expenditures. However, for governmental activities those costs are
shown in the statement and allocaled over their estimated uscful lives as annual
depreciation cxpense. This is the mmount by which capital outlay exceeds depreciation
in the current period.

Capilal Outlay b 5,748,255
Depreciation Expense ] {2,188.97h)
3,559,284
The nel effect of various miscellancous transactions involving capital assets {i.c. sales,
disposals) is (o decrease net position, These (ransactions are not repovted in the povernmental
funds financial slatements,
Loss on Disposal of Capital Assets (1,425}
Repayment of debt principal is an expendilure in the governmental funds, bul the repayment reduces
long-term liabilities in the stalement of net position and does not affect the statement of activitics,
Additienally, governmental funds report the effect of issuance costs, premiums, discounts and
simifar items when the debt is issucd, whereas these amounts are deferved and amortized in
the statement of aclivilies:
Principal Repaymenis .
Seriaf Bonds 1,136,000
Deferred Pension Liability 32,893
Loans (01,5103
1,264,406
Certain expenses reported in the statement o activities do not require the use of current financial
resources and therefore are not veported as expenditures in the governmental funds.
Decrease in Accrued Inlerest 30,694
Amortization of Original Issue Premium 104,303
Amortization of Deferrcd Amount on Refunding {49,785}
Increase in Compensated Absences (266,866)
(185,654}
Another element of that reconciliation states that "Some expenses rcported in the
statement of activities do not require the use of current financial resources and
therefore are not reported as expenditures in governmental funds",
Accrued Liability for [nsurance Claims (159.316)
Claims Payable 443,447
284,131
Change in net position of governmental activities $ 9,561,525

The accompanying Notes to the Basic Financial Statements are an integral pari of this statement
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EXHIBIT B-4

PLAINFIELD BOARD OF EDUCATION

PROPRIETARY FUND
STATEMENT OF NET POSIFTION
JUNE 30, 2613
Business-Type
Activities
Enterprise Fund
Food Services
ASSETS
Current Assets
Cash and Cash Equivalents 8 247336
Intergovernmental Receivable
State 3,901
Federal 254,519
Due from Other Funds 13,065
Other Accounts Receivables 172,964
Inventory 37,884
Total Current Assets 729,669
Capital Assets
Equipment 1,057,616
Less: Accumaulated Depreciation {723,587}
Total Capital Assets 334,029
TFotal Assets 1,063,698
LIABILITIES
Deferred Inflows of Resources
Deferred Commodities Revenue 2,802
Total Deferred Infiows of Resources 2,802
NET POSITION
Net Investment in Capital Assels 334,029
Unrestricted 726,867
Total Net Position $ 1,060,896

The accompanying Notes to the Basic Financial Statements are an integral part of this statement
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EXHIBIT B-5

PLAINFIELD BOARD OF EDUCATION
PROTRIETARY FUND
STATEMENT OF REVENUES, EXPENSES AND
CHANGES IN FUND NET POSITION
FOR THE FiSCAL YEAR ENDED JUNE 34, 2613

Business-Type
Activities
Enterprise Fund
Food Services
QPERATING REVENUES
Charges for Services

Daily Sales-Reimbursable Programs $ 192,181
Daily Sales-Non-Reimbursable Programs 537,503
Miscellaneous Revenues 659
Total Operating Revenues 730,343

OPERATING EXPENSES

Cost of Sales 1,673,881
Salaties and Benefits 1,248,507
Supplies and Materials 203,651
Purchased Services 127,562
Insurance 51,5311
Summer Program Costs 149,471
Depreciation 52,689
Management Company Fee and Allowance 355449
Miscellancous Expenditures 36,801
Total Operating Expenses 3,899,522
Operating Loss (3,169,179

NONOPERATING REVENUES
State Sources

Schooi Lunch Program 49,067
Federal Sources
National School Breakfast Program 466,602
National School Lunch Program 2,630,655
Fresh Fruit & Vegelable Program 120,929
Snack Program 56,507
Summer Food Program 149,471
Interest Revenue 167
Total Nonoperating Revenues 3,473,598
Change in Net Position 304,419
Net Position, Beginning of Year 750,477
Net Position, End of Year 3 1,060,896

The accompanying Notes Lo the Basic Financial Statements are an integral part of this statement
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PLAINFIELD BOARD OF EDUCATION
PROPRIETARY FUND
STATEMENT OF CASH FLOWS
FOR THE FISCAL YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2013

Cash Flows from Operating Activifies
Cash Received from Customers

Cash Payments for Salaries and Benefits
Cash Payments to Suppliers for Goods and Services

Net Cash Uscd by Operating Activities

Cash Flows from Noncapital Financing Activities

Cash Received [rom State and Federal Subsidy Reimbursements

Net Cash Provided by Noncapital Financing Activities

Cash Flows from Investing Activities
Intercst on Invesiments

Net Cash Provided by Investing Activities

Net Increase in Cash and Cash Equivalents
Cash and Cash Equivalents, Beginning of Year
Cash and Cash Equivalents, End of Year

Reconciliation of Operating Loss to Net Cash
Used for Operating Activitics
Operating Loss
Adjustments to Reconcile Operating Loss to
Net Cash Used for Operating Activities
Depreciation
USDA Commodities
Change in Assets and Liabilitics
{Increase)/Decrease in Other Accounts Receivable
(Increase)/Decrease in Due from Other Funds

Increase/(Decrease) in Accounts Payable
(Increase)/Decrease in Inventory

Total Adjustments
Net Cash Used by Operating Activities

Non-Cash Financing Aclivitics
National School Lunch Program (Food Distribution)

The accompanying Notes to the Basic Financial Statements are an integral part of this statement

EXHIBIT B-6

Business-Type
Activities
Enterprise Fund
Food Services

$ 775,178
(1,248,507)
(2,708,303}

(3,181,632)

3,234,686

3,234,686

367

367

53,421
193,915
$ 247,336

$ (3,169,179)

52,689
204,651

57,900
(13,065)

(303,980)
(10,648)

(12,453}

$ (3,181,632)

3 204,210




PLAINFIELD BOARD OF EDUCATION
FIDUCIARY FUNDS
STATEMENT OF FIDUCIARY NET POSITION
JUNE 30, 2613

EXHIBIT B-7

Unemployment
Compensation
Insurance Fund Agency Fund
ASSETS
Cash and Cash Equivalents 3 506,560 $ 848,258
Intergovernmental Receivable 2,398
Due from Other Funds 72,451 -
Total Assels b 581,409 $ 848,258
1 IABILITIES
Payroll Deductions and Withholdings $ 703,093
Due to Student Groups 72,634
Due to Other Funds 72,531
Intergovernmental Payable $ 22918 -
Total Lizbilities 22918 b 848,258
NET POSITION
Reserved For Claims 3 558,491

The accompanying Notes to the Basic Financial Statements are an integral part of this statement
22




EXHIBIT B-8

PLAINFIELD BOARD OF EDUCATION
FIDUCIARY FUNDS
STATEMENT OF CHANGES IN FIDUCIARY NET POSITION
FOR THE YEAR ENDED JUNE 38, 2013

Unemployment
Compensation
Insurance Fand

ADDITIONS
Interest on Deposits $ 2,892
Board Contribution 100,000
Employee Coniributions 194,422
Total Additions 207,314
DEDUCTIONS
Unemployment Claims 397,220
Total Deductions 397,220
Change in Net Position (99,906)
Net Position, Beginning of Year 658,397
Net Position, End of Year $ 558,491

The accompanying Notes to the Basic Financial Statements are an integral part of this statement
23
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PLAINFIELD BOARD OF EDUCATION
NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
FOR THE FISCAL YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2013

NOTE 1 SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES

A. Reporting Entity

The Plainfield Board of LEducation {the “Board” or the “District”) is an instrumentality of the State of New Jersey,
established to function as an education institution. The Board consists of nine clected officials and is responsible for the
fiscal control of the District. A superintendent is appointed by the Board and is responsible for the administrative control of
the District. Under existing statutes, the Board's duties and powers include, but are not limited to, the development and
adoption of a school program; the establishment, organization and operation of schools; and the acquisition, maintenance and
disposition of school property.

The Board also has broad financial responsibilities, including the approval of the annual budget and the establishment of a
system of accounting and budgetary controls,

The reporting entity is composed of the primary government, component units, and other organizations that are included to
ensure that the financial statements of the District are not misicading. The primary government consists of all funds,
departments, boards and agencies that are not legally separate from the District. For the Plainfield Board of Education this
includes general operations, food service, and student related activities of the District.

Component units are lfegally separate organizations for which the District is financially accountabie. The District is
financially accountable for an organization if the District appoints a voting majority of the organization’s governing board
and (1) the District is able to significantly influence the programs or services performed or provided by the organization; or
(2) the District is legally entitled to or can otherwise access the organization’s resources; the District is legally obligated or
has otherwise assumed the responsibility to finance the deficits of, or provide financial support to, the organization; or the
District is obligated for the debt of the organization. Component units may also include organizations that are fiscally
dependent on the District in that the District approves the budget, the issuance of debt or the levying of taxes. Based on the
foregoing criteria, the District has no component units. Furthermore, the District is not includable in any other reporting
entity as a component unit.

B. New Accounting Standards

During fiscal year 2013, the District adopted the following GASB statements:

e GASB 62, Codification of Accounting and Financial Reporting Guidance Contained in Pre-November 30, 1989
FASB and AICPA Pronouncements. The objective of this statement is to incorporate into the GASB’s authoritative
literature certain accounting and financial reporting guidance that is included in following pronouncements issued
on or before November 30, 1989, which does not conflict with or confradict GASB pronouncements.

o GASB 63, Financial Reporting of Deferred Ouiflows of Resources, Deferred Inflows of Resources, and Net
Position. The objective of this Statement is to improve financial reporting by standardizing the presentation of
deferred outflows of resources and deferred inflows of resources and their effect on a government’s net position. It
alleviates uncertainty about reporting those financial statement elements by providing guidance where none
previously existed.

o GASB 65, Items Previously Reported as Assets and Liabilities, although not required to be impiemented until next
year, the District clected to apply the statement to the current year financial statements. This Statement establishes
accounting and financial reporting standards that reclassify, as deferred outflows of resousces or deferred inflows of
resources, certain items that were previously reported as assets and liabilities and recognizes, as outflows of
resources or inflows of resources, ceftain items that were previously reported as assets and liabilities.
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PLAINFIELD BOARD OF EDUCATION
NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
FOR THE FISCAL YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2013

NOTE I SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES (Continued)

B. New Accounting Standards (Continued)

Other accounting standards that the District is currently reviewing for applicability and potential impact on the financial
statements include:

o  GASB 66, Technical Corrections — 2012, an Amendment of GASB Statements 10 and 62, will be effective beginning
with the year ending June 30, 2014. The objective of this Statement is to improve accounting and {inancial reporting
for a governmental financial reporting entity by resolving conflicting guidance that resulted from the issuance of two
prosouncements, Statements No, 54, Fund Balance Reporting and Governmental Fund Type Definitions and No. 62,
Codification of Accounting and Financial Reporting Guidance Contained in Pre-November 30, 1989 FASB aad
AICPA Proncuncements,

o GASB 67, Financial Reporting for Pension Plans, an Amendment of GASB 25, will be effective beginning with the
year ending June 30, 2014, The objective of this Statement is to improve financial reporting by state and local
governmental pension plans, This Statement results from a comprehensive review of the effectiveness of existing
standards of accounting and financial reporting for pensions with regard to providing decision-useful information,
supporting assessments of accountability and interperiod equity, and creating additional transparency. This
Statement replaces the requirements of Statements No. 25, Financial Reporting for Defined Benefit Pension Plans
and Note Disclosures for Defined Contribution Plans and No. 50, Pension Disclosures, as they refate to pension
plans that are administered through trusts or equivalent arrangements that meet certain criteria. The District does
not expect this Statement to impact its financial statements.

¢  GASB 68, Accounting and Financial Reporting for Pensions, will be effective beginning with the year ending June
30, 2015, The objective of this Statement is to improve accounting and financial reporting by statc and local
governments for pensions. It also improves information provided by state and local governmental employers about
financial support for pensions that is provided by other entitics. This Statement replaces the requirements of
Statement No. 27, Accounting for Pensions by State and Local Governmental Employers, as well as the
requirements of Statement No. 50, Pension Disclosures, as they, relate to pensions that are provided through pension
plans administered as trusts or equivalent arrangements that meet certain criteria. The District does not expect this
Statement to impact its financial statements.

C. Basis of Presentation - Financial Statements

The basic financial statements include both district-wide financial statements (based on the District as a whole) and fund
financial statements (based on specific District activities or objectives). Both the district-wide and fund financial statements
categorize activities as either governmental activities or busincss-type activities. While separate district-wide and fund
financial statements are preseated, they are interrelated. In the district-wide financial statements, the governmental activities
column incorporates data from governmental funds, while business-type activities incorporate data from the District’s
enterprise funds.

The district-wide financial statements (i.e., the statement of net position and the statement of activities) report information on
all of the nonfiduciary activities of the Board of Education, Al fiduciary activities are reported only in the fund financial
statements. For the most part, the effect of interfund activity has been removed from these statements. Governmental
activities, which normally are supported by property taxes and intergovernmental revenues, are reported scparately from
business-type activities, which rely to a significant extent on fees and charges for support. In the statement of net position,
both the governmental and business-type activities columns (a) are presented on & consolidated basis by column, and (b)
reflect on a full accrual economic resource basis, which incorporates Jong-term assets and receivables as well as long-term
debt and obligations.
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PLAINFIELD BOARD OF EDUCATION

NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

FOR THE FISCAL YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2013

NOTE I SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES (Continued)

C. Basis of Prescntation - Financial Statements (Continued)

District-Wide Financial Statements

The district-wide financial statements (i.e., the statement of net position and the statement of activities) report information on
all of the nonfiduciary activities of the Board of Education, All fiduciary activities are reported only in the fund financial
statements. For the most part, the effect of interfund activity has been removed from these statements. Governmental
activities, which normaily are supported by property taxes and intergovernmental revenues, are reported separately from
business-type activities, which rely to a significant extent on fees and charges for support. In the statement of net position,
both the governmental and business-type activities columns (a) are presented on a consolidated basis by column, and (b}
reflect on a full acerual economic resource basis, which incorporates long-term assets and receivables as well as long-term
debt and obligations.

The statement of activities demonstrates the degree to which the direct expenses of a given function or segment are offsct by
program revenues. Direct cxpenses are those that are clearly identifiable with a specific function or segment. Program
revenues inciude 1) charges to customers or other governmental entities, including other scheol districts, who purchase, use,
or directly benefit from goods or services provided by a given function or segment and 2) grants and contributions that are
restricted to meeting the operational or capital requirements of a patticufar function or segment, Property taxes, unrestricted
state aid, federal and state grants for school-based budgeting and other items not properly included among program revenues
are reported instead as general revenues.

As a general rule the effect of interfund activity has been eliminated from the district-wide financial statements. Exceptions
to this general rule are charges between the Boatd’s proprietary and fiduciary funds since elimination of these charges would

distort the direct costs and program revenues reported for the various functions concerned.

Fund Financial Statements

Separate fund financial statements are provided for governmental, proprietary, and fiduciary activities, even though the latter
are exciuded from the district-wide financial statements, The emphasis of fund financial statements is on major individual
governmental and enterprise funds, each reported as separate columns in the fund financial statements. The District
considers ali of its governmental and enterprise funds to be major funds.

The District reports the following major governmental funds:

The general fund is the School District’s primary operating fund. It accounts for all financial resources of the
District, except those to be accounted for in another fund.

The special revemie fund accounts for the proceeds of specific revenue sources legally restricted to expenditures for
specified purposes. This fund accounts for federal, state and local financial programs, with the exception of granfs
for major capital projects and the chifd nutrition programs.

The capital projects fund accounts for the proceeds from the sale of bonds, lease purchases and other revenues used
for the acquisition or construction of capital facilities and othet capital assets, other than those financed by the
proprietary funds.

The debt service fund accounts for the accumulation of rescurces for and the payment of principal and interest on

long-term general obligation debt of governmental funds.
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PLAINFIELD BOARD OF EDUCATION

NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

FOR THE FISCAL YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2013

NOTE 1 SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES (Continued)

C. Basis of Presentation - Financial Statements (Continued)

Fund Financial Statements {continued)

The District reports the following major proprietary fund which is organized to be self-supporting through user charges:

The food service fund accounts for the activities of the school cafeteria, which provides food service to students as
welf as a la carte and catering scrvices for teachers and special events.

Additionally, the government repotts the following fund type:

The fiduciary frust fund is vsed to account for resources legally held in trust for the state upemployment insurance
claims, payroli related activities and student related activities which are supported and controlled by student
organizations and clubs. All resources of the fund, including any earnings on invested resources, may be used to
support the intended purpose. There is no requirement that any portion of these resources be preserved as capital.

Activity between funds that are reprosentative of lending/borrowing arrangements outstanding at the end of the fiscal year
are referred to as cither “due to/from other funds” (i.e., the current portion of interfund loans) or “advances to/from other
funds” (i.e., the non-current portion of interfund loans). All other outstanding balances between funds are reported as “due
to/from other {unds™. Any residual balances outstanding befween the governmental activities and business-type activities are
reported in the district-wide financial statetnents as “internal balances”.

D. Mcasurement Focus and Basis of Accounting

The accounting and financial reporting treatment is determined by the applicable measurement focus and basis of
accounting. Measurement focus indicates the type of resources being measured such as cutrent financial resources or
economic resources. The basis of accounting indicates the timing of transactions or events for recognition in the financial
statemernts. ‘

The district-wide financial statements are reported using the economic resources measurement focus and the accrual basis of
accounting, as are the proprietary fund and fiduciary fund financial statements with the exception of the agency fund which
does not have a measurement focus. All assets, all liabilities and all deferred outflows/inflows of resources associated with
these operations (with the exception of the fiduciary funds) are included on the Statement of Net Position. Revenues are
recorded when earned and expenses are recorded at the time liabilities are incurred, regardless of the timing of related cash
flows. Property taxes are recognized as revenues in the year for which they are levied. Grants and similar items are
recognized as revenue as soon as all eligibility requirements imposed by the provider have been met.

Governmental fund financial statements are reported using the current financial resources measurement focus and the
modified accrual basis of accounting. Revenues are recognized when susceptible to accrual (i.e. when they are both
measurable and available). Revenues are considered to be available when they are collectible within the current period or
soon enough thereafter to pay liabilities of the current period. For this purpose, the Board considers revenues to be available
if they are collected within 60 days afier year-end. Expenditures arc recorded when a fiability is incurred, as under accrual
basis of accounting, with the exception of debt service expenditures as well as expenditures refated to compensated absences
and claims and judgments which are recorded only when payment is due. General capital asset acquisitions are reported as
expenditures in governmental funds. Issuance of long-term debt and acquisitions under capital leases are reported as other
financing sources.

27




PLAINFIELD BOARD OF EDUCATION
NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
FOR THE FISCAL YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2013

NOTE 1 SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES (Continued)

D. Measurement Focus and Basis of Accounting (Continued}

Property taxes, tuition, unrestricted state aid, and interest associated with the current fiscal period are all considered to be
susceptible to accrual and so have been recognized as revenues of the current fiscal period. Entitlements (formula-type
grants and aid) are recorded as revenues when alf eligibility requirements are met, including any time requirernents, and the
amount is received during the period or within the availability period for this revenue source. Expenditure-driven grants and
similar awards (reimbursement-type grants and awards) are recognized as revenue when the qualifying expenditures have
been incurred and all other eligibility requirements imposed by the grantor or provider have been met, and the amount is
received during the period or within the availability period for this revenue source. All other revenue items are considered to
be measurable and availabie only when cash is received by the District.

Private-sector standards of accounting and financial reporting issued prior to December 1, 1989, generally are followed in
both the district-wide and proprietary fund financial statements to the exient that those standards do not conflict with or
contradict guidance of the Governmental Accounting Standards Board (GASB). Governments aiso have the option of
following subsequent private-sector guidance for their business-type activitics and enterprise funds, subject to this same
limitation. The Board has elected not to foliow private-sector guidance issued subsequent to December 1, 1989,

When both restricted and unrestricted resources are available for use, it is the government’s policy to use restricted resources
first, then unrestricted resources as they are needed.

E. Assets, Liabilities, Deferred Qutflows/Inflows of Resources, and Net Position/Fund Balance

1. Cash, Cash Equivalents and Investments

Cash and cash cquivalents are considered to be cash on hand, demand deposits, and short-term investments with original
maturities of three months or less from the date of acquisition.

Investments are reported at fair value and are limited by N.J.S.A, 18A:20-37.

2. Receivables

All receivables are reported at their gross value, and where appropriate, are reduced by the estimated portion that is expected
to be uncoliectible.

3. Imventories

The cost of inventories of the governmental fund types are recorded as expenditures at the time individual inventory items
are purchased.

Food Service Fund inventories, exclusive of the federal commodities, are valued at cost, using the first-in first-out (FIFO)
method and consist of food and expendable supplies. The cost of such inventories is recorded as expenses when consumed
rather than when purchased, The United States Department of Agriculture (USDA) commodity portion of the Food Service
Fund inventory consists of food donated by the USDA. 1t is valued at estimated market prices by the USDA. The amount of
unused commaodities at year-end is reposted as deferred inflows of revenue,
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NOTE 1 SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES (Continued)

E. Assets, Liabilities, Deferred Qutflows/Inflows of Resources, and Net Position/Fund Balance (Contintued)

4. Capital Assets

Capital assets, which include property, plant and equipment, are reported in the applicable governmental or business-type
activities columns in the district-wide financial statements. Capital assets are defined by the Board as assets with an initial,
individual cost of $2,000 and an estimated useful life in oxcess of two years. The District was able to estimate the historical
cost for the initial reporting of these capital assets through back trending., As the District constructs or acquires additional
capital assets each period, they are capitalized and reported at historical cost. Donated capital assets are recorded at
estimated fair market value at the date of donation. The costs of normal maintenance and repairs that do not add to the value
of the asset or materially extend its useful fifc are not capitalized.

Major outlays for capital assets and improvements are capitalized as projects are constructed. Interest incurred during the
construction phase of capital assets of busincss-type activities is included as part of the capitalized value of the assets
constructed.

Land and construction in progress arc not depreciated. The other property, plant, and equipment of the District is
depreciated using the straight line method over the following estimated useful lives:

Assets Years
Land Improvements 20
Buifdings and Building Improvements 20-50
Heavy Equipment 10-20
Office Equipment and Furnifure 7-10
Computer Equipment ' 5

5. Deferred Outflows/Inflows of Resources

In addition to assets, the statement of financial position will sometimes report a separate section for deferred outflows of
resources. This separate financial statement element, deferred outflows of resources, represents a consumption of net
position that applies to a future period(s) and so will nof be recognized as an outflow of resources (expense/expenditure)
until then, The government only has one item that qualifies for reporting in this category. It is the deferred charge on
refunding of debt which results from the loss on a debt refunding reported in the district-wide statement of net position. A
deferred charge on debt refunding of debt results from the loss on the transaction when the debt’s reacquisition price is
greater than the carrying value of the refunded debt. This amount is deferred and amortized over the shorter of the life of the
refunded or refunding debt.
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NOTE 1 SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES (Continued)

E. Assets, Liabilities, Deferred Outflows/Infiows of Resources, and Net Position/Fund Balance (Continued)

5. Deferred Outflows/Inflows of Resources (Continued)

In addition to liabilities, the statement of financial position will sometimes report a separate section for deferred inflows of
resources. This separate financial statement element, deferred inflows of resources, represents an acquisition of net position
that applies to a future periods and so will not be recognized as an inflow of resources (revenue) untii that time. The
government has one type of item which arises only under a modified accrual basis of accounting, that qualifies for reporting
in this category. Accordingly, one item, US.D.4 commaodities, is reported only in the enterprise funds balance sheet for
unused commodity inventory at year end.  This amount is deferred and recognized as an inflow of resources in the period
that the amounts become available.

6. Compensated Absences

it is the District’s policy to permit employees to accurnulate (with certain restrictions) earned but unused vacation and sick
leave benefits. A long-term liability of accumulated vacation and sick leave and salary related payments has been recorded
in the governmental activities in the district-wide financial statements, representing the Board’s commitment fo fund such
costs from future operations. Proprietary Funds accrue accumulated vacation, personal and sick leave and salary related
payments in the period that they are earned. A liability is reported in the governmental funds only to the amount actually due
at year end as a result of employee resignations and retirements,

7. Long-Term Obligations

In the district-wide financial statements, and proprictary fund types in the fund financial statements, long-term debt and other
long-term obligations are reported as liabilities in the applicable governmental activities, business-type activities, or
proprietary fund fype statement of net position. Losses resuiting from debt refundings are classified as deferred outflows of
resources. Bond premiums and discounts, are deferred and amortized over the life of the bonds using the effective interest
method. T.osses resulting from debt refundings are also deferred and amortized over the life of the refunded bonds or new
bonds whichever is less using the effective interest method. Bonds payable are reported net of the applicable bond premium.
Bond issuance costs (other than for prepaid insurance) are treated as an expense.

8. Net Position/Fund Balance

BDistrict-Wide Statements

In the district-wide statements, there are three classes of net position:

e Net investment in capital assets — consists of net capital assets (cost less accumulated depreciation) reduced by
outstanding balances of related debt obligations from the acquisition, construction or improvement of those assets.
Deferred outflows of resources and deferred inflows of resources attributable to the acquisition, construction or
improvement of those assets or related debt also should be included.

¢ Restricted net position — reporis net position when constraints placed on the residual amount of noncapital assets
are either externally imposcd by creditors {such as through debt covenants), grantors, contributors, or laws or
regulations of other governments, or itmposed by law through constitutional provisions or enabling legisiation.

» Unrestricted net position — any portion of net position not already classified as either net investment in capital
assets or net position — restricted is classified as net position - unrestricted.
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NOTE 1 SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES (Continuecd)

E. Assets, Liabilities, Deferred Outflows/Inflows of Resources, and Net Position/Fund Balance (Continued)

8. Net Position/Fund Balance (Continued)

Governnierital Fund Statements

Fund balance categories are designed to make the nature and extent of the constraints placed on the District’s fund balance
more fransparent. These categories are comprised of a hierarchy based primarily on the extent to which the District is bound

to observe constraints imposed upon the use of the resources reported in governmental funds.

Restricted Fund Balance — Amounts constrained to specific purposes by their providers (such as grantors, bondholders, and
higher levels of government), through constitutional provisions, or by enabling legislation.

Reserved Excess Swrplus — Designated for Subsequent Year’s FExpendifyres - This restriction was created in
accordance with NJISA 18A:7F-7 to represent the June 30, 2012 audited excess surplus that was appropriated in the
201372014 original budget certified for taxes.

Reserved Excess Surplus — This restriction was created in accordance with NJSA 18A:7F-7 to represent the June 30,
2013 audited excess surplus that is required to be appropriated in the 2014/2015 original budget certified for taxes.

Capital Reserve — This restriction was created by the District in accordance with NJAC 6A:23A-14.1 to fund future
capital expenditures (See Note 3.)

Maintenance Reserve — This restriction was creafed by the Board in accordance with NJAC 6A:23A-14.2 to
accumulate funds for the required maintenance of schoof facilities in accordance with the EFCA (NJSA 18A:7G-9)
for a thorough and efficient education,

Debt Service — Represents fund balance restricted specifically for the repayment of long-term debt principal and interest
in the Debt Service Fund. '

Committed Fund Balance — Amounts constrained to specific purposes by a government itscif, using its highest fevel of
decision-making authority; to be reported as committed, amounts cannot be used for any other purpose unless the
government takes the same highest level action to remove or change the constraint.

Year-End Encumbrances — Represents outstanding purchase orders at year end for contracts awarded by formal action of
the Board of Trustee’s for specific purposes from available resources of the current year for which the goods and
materials have not yet been received or the services have not yet been rendered at June 30.

Assigned Fund Balance — Amounts a government intends to use for a specific purpose; intent can be expressed by the
governing body or by an official or body to which the governing body delegates the authority.

Designated for Subsequent Year's Expenditures — This designation was created to dedicate the portion of fund balance
appropriated in the adopted 2013/2014 District budget certificd for taxes.

Unassigned Fund Balance — Represents fund balance that has not been restricted, committed or assigned to specific
purposes within the governmental funds.

9. Reclassifications

Certain amounts presented in the prior year data may have been reclassified in order to be consistent with the current
year’s prescntation,
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NOTE 1 SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES (Continued)

F. Revenues and Expenditures/Expenses

1. Program Revenues

Amounts reported as program revenues in the district-wide statement of activities include 1) charges to customers or
applicants for goods or services, provided, 2) operating grants and contributions, and 3) capital grants and contributions.
Internally dedicated resources are reported as general revenues rather than as progtam revenues. Likewise, general revenues
include alf property taxes, unrestricted state aid, federal and state grants for school-based budgeting investment earnings and
tiscellaneous revenues.

2. Property Taxes

Property taxes are levied pursuant to law and are coliected by the municipality and are transferred fo the District as
requested. Property tax revenue is recognized in the year they are levied and become available. Property taxes collected in
advance of the year-end for which they are levied and transferred to the District are reported as deferred inflows of
resources, The tax bills are mailed annvally in June by the municipal tax collector and are levied and due in four quarterly
installments on August 1, November 1, February [ and May 1 of the fiscal year. When unpaid, taxes or any other municipal
lien, or part thereof, on real property, remains in arrears on April 1% in the year following the calendar year levy when the
same became in arrears, the tax collector of the municipality shall, subject to the provisions of New Jersey Statute, eaforce
the lien by placing the propetty on a tax sale. The municipality may institute annual “in rem” tax foreclosure proceedings to
enforce the tax collection or acquisition of title to the property.

3. Tuition Revenues and Expenditures

Tuition Revenyes - Tuition charges were established by the Board of Education based on estimated costs, The charges are
subject to adjustment when the final costs are determined and certified by the State Department of Education,

Tuition Expenditures - Tuition charges for the fiscal years 2011-2012 and 2012-2013 were based on rates established by the
receiving district. These rates are subject to change when the actual costs have been certified by the State Department of
Education.

4. Proprietary Funds, Operating and Non-Operating Revenues and Expenses

Proprietary funds distinguish operating revenues and expenses from nonoperating items. Operating revenues and expenses
generally result from providing services and producing and delivering goods in connection with a proprietary fund’s
principal ongoing operations. The principal operating revenues of the food service enterprise fund are charges to customers
for sales and services. Operating expenses for the enterprise fund include the cost of sales and services, administrative
expenses, and depreciation on capital assets. All revenues and expenses not mecting this definition are reported as
nonoperating revenues and expenses. Federal and State subsidies for the food service operation are considered nonoperating
revenucs.
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NOTE 2 RECONCILIATION OF DISTRICT-WIDE AND FUND FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

A. Explanation of certain differences between the governmental fund balance sheet and the district-wide
statement of net position

The governmental fund balance sheet includes a reconciliation between fund balance — total governmental funds and net
position — governmental activities as reported in the district-wide statement of net position. One element of that
reconciliation explains that “long-term liabilities, including bonds payable, are not due and payable in the current period
and therefore are not reported in the funds.” The details of this $31,890,554 difference are as follows:

Bonds payable $(24,400,000)
Add: Issuance premium (o be amortized as

interest expense) (769,267)
Accrued interest payable (465,653)
Loans payable (105,144)
Accrued liability for insurance claims (2,821,650)
Compensated absences (2,261,130}
Deferred Pension Obligations (614,971)
Claims payable (452,739)

Net adjustment to reduce fund balance - total governmental
funds to artive at nel position - governmental activities $(31,890,554)

NOTE 3 STEWARDSHIP, COMPLIANCE AND ACCOUNTABILITY

A. Budgetary Information

In accordance with the requirements of the New Jersey Department of Education (“the Department™), the District annually
prepares its operating budget for the forthcoming year. The budget, except for the general fund and special revenue fund,
which is more fully explained below and in the notes to the required supplomentary information, is prepared in accordance
with accounting principles generally accepted in the United States of America and serves as a formal plan for expenditures
and the proposed means for financing them. Capital lease transactions are accounted for on the GAAP basis,

The annual budget is adopted in the spring of the preceding year for the general, special revenue and debt service funds. The
District is not required to adopt an annual budget for the capital projects fund. The budget is submitted to the county
superintendent for review and approval prior to adoption. Prior to the 2012/2013 budget year, the annual budget was
required to be voted upon at the annual schoof election held on the third Tuesday in April. On January 17, 2012, Chapter
202 of the Laws of P.L. 2011 was approved which established procedures for moving the date of a school district’s annual
schooi election from April fo the general election in November. Under the new law, districts that have their school board
members elected in November no longer have to submit their budgets that meet levy cap requircments for voter approval
beginning with the 2012/2013 budget year. Only a school board decision to exceed the tax levy cap would require voter
approvati for the additional amount on the November baliot. On February 6, 2012, the City Council of the City of Plainfield
adopted a resolution to move its annual election to the date of the general elections in accordance with the law; therefore
voter approval of the annual budget is not required.
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NOTE 3 STEWARDSHIP, COMPLIANCE AND ACCOUNTABILITY (Continued)

A. Budgetary Information (Continucd)

Budget adoptions and amendments are recorded in the District's board minutes. The budget is amended by the Board of
Trustees as needed throughout the year. The budget for revenues, other resources, other uses, and fund balances is prepared
by fund source and amount. The budget for expenditures is prepared by fund, program, function, object and amount. The
fegal lovel of budgetary control is established at the line item account within each fund. Line item accounts are defined as
the lowest (most specific) level of detail as established pursuant to the minimum chart of accounts referenced in N.J.A.C.
6:20-2A.2(m)1. The Board approved several budget transfers during 2012/2013. During 2012/2013 the Board increased the
original budget by $11,396,901. The increase was funded by additional grant awards and the reappropriation of prior year
general fund encumbrances.

Formal budgetary integration into the accounting system is employed as a management control device during the year. For
governmental funds there are no substantial differences between the budgetary basis of accounting and accounting principles
generally accepted in the United States of America, with the exception of the legally mandated revenue recognition of certain
state aid payments for budgetary purposes only and the treatment of encumbrances in the special revenue find as described
in the Notes to Required Supplementary Information (RSI). Encumbrance accounting is also employed as an extension of
formal budgetary integration in the governmental fund types. Unencumbered appropriations lapse at fiscal year end,

Encumbrance accounting is employed in the governmental funds. Under encumbrance accounting, purchase orders,
contracts and other commitments for the expenditure of resources are recorded to reserve a portion of the applicable
appropriation. Open encumbrances in governmental funds other than the special revenue fund are reported as committed
and/or assigned fund balances at fiscal year end as they do not constitute expenditures or liabilities but rather commitments
related to unperformed contracts for goods and services which are reappropriated and honored during the subsequent fiscal
year.,

B. Deficit Fund Equity

The District has an unassigned (deficit) fund balance of $9,438,408 in the General Fund and $1,988,075 in the Special
Revenue Fund as of June 30, 2013 as reported in the fund financial statements (modified accrual basis). NISA 18A:22-442
provides that in the event a state school aid payment is not made until the following school budget year, districts must record
these delayed state aid payments as revenue, for budget purposes only, in the current school budget year. The statute
provides legal authority for school districts to recognize this revenue in the current budget year. GASB Statement No. 33,
“Accounting and Financial Reporting for Nonexchange Transactions”, requires that intergovernmental transactions (revenue,
expenditure, asset, Hability) should be recognized in symmetry (i.e, if one government recognizes an asset, the other
government recognizes a liability). Since the State of New Jersey is recording certain 2012/2013 budgeted state aid
payments in the subsequent fiscal year, the school district cannot recognize such payments on the GAAP (fund) financial
statements until the year the State records the payable. Due fo the timing difference of recording these delayed state aid
payments, the General and Special Revenue Fund deficits does not alone indicate that the District is facing financial
difficulties; however, unless the State of New Jersey budgets the delayed payments in future years, the District may also
report fund balance deficits in the future.
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NOTE 3 STEWARDSHIP, COMPLIANCE AND ACCOUNTABILITY (Continued)

C. Capital Reserve

A capital reserve account was established by the District ont June 19, 2012. The accumulation of funds will be used for
capital outlay expenditures in subsequent fiscal years. The capital reserve is maintained in the general fund and its activity
is included in the general fund annual budget.

Funds placed in the capital reserve are restricted to capital projects in the distriet’s approved Long Range Facilities Plan
(LRFP), Upon submission of the LRFP to the Department, a district may increase the balance in the capital reserve by
appropriating funds in the annual general fund budget certified for taxes or by transfer by board resolution at ycar end of any
unanticipated revenue or unexpended line-item appropriation amounts or both. A district may also appropriate additional
amounts when the express approval of the voters has been obtained either by a separate proposal at budget time or by a
special question at one of the four special elections authorized pursuant fo N.L.S A, 19:60-2.  Pursuant to NJA.C. 6:23A-
14.1(g), the balance in the reserve cannot at any time exceed the [ocal support costs of uncompleted capital projects in its
approved LRIP,

The activity of the capital reserve for the fiscal year ended June 30, 2013 is as follows:

Balance, July 1,2012 $ 6,000,000

Increased by:

Deposits Approved by Board Resolution 4,600,000
Balance, Jure 30, 2013 ¥ 10,000,000

The June 30, 2613 LRFP balance of local support costs of uncompleted capital projects has not been determined.

D. Calculation of Fxcess Surplus

In accordance with N.J.S. A, 18A:7F-7, as amended, the restricted fund balance for Reserved Excess Surplus is a required
calculation pursuant to the New Jersey Comprehensive Educational Imprevement and Financing Act of 1996 (CEIFA).
New Jersey school districts are required to reserve General Fund fund balance in excess of 2% of budget expenditures at
the fiscal year end of June 30 if they did not appropriate a required minimum amount as budgeted fund balance in their
subsequent yeat’s budget. The excess fund balance at June 30, 2013 is $4,006,845. Of this amount, $1,045,534 was
designated and appropriated in the 2013/2014 original budget certified for taxes and the remaining amount of $2,961,311
will be appropriated in the 2014/2015 original budget certified for taxes,
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NOTE 4 DETAILED NOTES ON ALL FUNDS

A. Cash Deposits and Investments

Cash Deposits

‘The Board's deposits are insured through either the Federal Deposit Insurance Corporation (FDIC), Securities Investor
Protection Corporation (SIPC) or New Jersey's Governmental Unit Deposit Protection Act (GUDPA). The Board is required
to deposit their funds in a depository which is protecting such fuads pursuant to GUDPA. The New Jersey Govesnmental
Unit Deposit Protection Act requires all banks doing business in the State of New Jersey to pledge collateral equal to at least
5% of the average amount of its public doposits and [00% of the average amount of its public funds in excess of the lesser of
75% of its capital funds or $200 million for all deposits not covered by the FDIC,

Bank balances for interest bearing accounts are inswred up to $250,000 in the aggregate by the FDIC for each bank, Under

the Dodd-Frank Wall Street Reform and Consumer Protection Act, temporary unlimited deposit insurance coverage was

provided for non-interest bearing accounts from December 31, 2010 through December 31, 2012, SIPC replaces cash claims

up to a maximum of $250,000 for each failed brokerage firm. At June 30, 2013, the book value of the Board's deposits were

$23,682,664 and bank and brokerage firm balances of the Board’s deposits amounted to $27,930.761. The Board's deposits
-which are displayed on the various fund balance sheets as “cash and cash equivalents™ are categorized as:

Depository Account
Insured $ 27,646,705
Uninsured and Uncollateralized 284,056

$ 27,930,761

Custodial Credit Risk — Deposits — Custodial credit risk is the risk that in the event of a bank failure, the government’s
deposits may not be returned to it. The Board does not have a policy for custodial credit risk. As of June 30, 2013 the
Board’s bank balance of $284,056 was exposed to custodial credit risk as follows:

Depository Account

Uninsured and Uncollateralized $ 284,056

Investments

The Board is permitted to invest public funds in accordance with the types of securities authorized by N.J.S.A. 18A:20-37.
Exampies of the allowable investments are bonds or other obligations of the United States or obligations guaranteed by the
United States of America, Government Money Market Mutual Funds, bonds or other obligations of the school district or
bonds or other obligations of the local unit or units within which the school district is located, Local Government investment
pools, and agreements or the repurchase of fully collateralized securities, if transacted in accordance with the above statute.

As of June 30, 2013, the Board had no outstanding investments.
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NOTE 4 DPETAILED NOTES ON ALL FUNDS (Continued)
B. Receivables

Receivables as of June 30, 2013 for the district’s individual major funds in the aggregate, including the applicable
allowances for uncoliectible accounts, are as follows:

Special Capital Food
CGeneral Revenue Proiects Service TFotal

Receivables:

Intergovernmental $  76L,777 § 1944666 $ 3,417,000 $ 258420 $ 6,381,863

Accounts 773,671 59,553 - 172,964 1,006,188
Gross Receivables 1,535,448 2,004,219 3,417,000 434,384 7,388,051
Less: Aliowance for -

Uncollectibies - - - - -

Net Total Receivables $ 1535448 $ 2,004,219 $§ 3,417,000 $§ 431384 § 7388051

€. Unearned Revenue

Governmental funds report unearned revenue in conncction with resources that have been received, but not yet earned.
At the end of the current fiscal year, the various components of unearned revenue reported in the governmental funds
were as follows:

Total

Special Revenue Fund

Unencumbered graant draw downs $ 2,496,277
Grant draw downs reserved for encumbrances 834,175
Capital Projects Fund
Usnrealized School Facility Grants 2,732,792
Total Deferred Revenue for Governmental Funds $ 6,060,244

37




PLAINFIELD BOARD OF EDUCATION
NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
FOR THE FISCAL YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2013

NOTE 4 DETAILED NOTES ON ALL FUNDS (Continued)

D, Capital Asscts

Capital asset activity for the fiscal year ended Juste 30, 2613 was as follows:

Beghwming Ending
Balance [itercascs Decreases Balance
Governmental Activities:
Capital asscts, not being depreciated
Land $ 1,776,334 $ 1,776,334
Construction in Progress 6,973,096 § 2,801,688 - 9,774,784
Total capital assels not being depreciated 8,749,430 2,801,688 - 11,551,118
Capital asscts, being depreciated
Land Improvements 3,918,260 3,518,260
Buildings and Building Improvements 87,138,371 1,474,348 88,612,719
Machincry and Equipment 5,598,724 1,472,219 § {11,500) 7,059,443
Total capilal assets, being depreciated 96,655,355 2,946,567 (11,500) 39,590,422
Less accumulated depreciation for:
Land Improvements {2,962,900) (149,053) (3,111,933}
Buildings and Building Improvements (22,540,294} (1,624,744) (24,165,040}
Machincry and Equipment {3,236,518) (415,174) 10,075 (3,641,617}
Total accumulated depreciation (28,739,714) (2,188,971) 10,075 {30,913,610}
Tolal capital assets, being deprecialed, net 67,915,641 757,596 {1,425) 68,671,812
Government activilies capital asscts, net $ 76,66507F § 3,359,284 § (1,425 $ 80,222,930
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NOTE 4 DETAILED NOTES ON ALL FUNDS {Continued)

D. Capital Assets (Continued)

Beginning Ending
Balance Incrcases  Decreases Balance
Business-Type Activities:
Capital assets, being depreciated:
Machinery and Equipment $  L057616 - - $  1,057.616
Total capital asscts being depreciated 1,057,616 - - 1,057,616
Less accumulated depreciation for:
Machinery and Equipment (670,898} $ (52,689 - (723,587}
Tolal accumulated depreciation {670,898} {52,689} - (723,587
Total capital assels, being depreciated, net 384,718 (52,689} - 334,029
Busincss-type activities capital assets, net 3 386,718 & (52,689 § - 3 334,029
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NOTE 4 DETAILED NOTES ON ALL FUNDS (Continued)

D. Capital Assets (Continued)

Depreciation expense was charged to functions/programs of the District as foliows:

Governmenial Acfivities:
Instruction

Regular

Special Education

Other Instruction

School Sponsored CoCurricular

Total Instruction

Support Services
Student and Instruction Related Services
General Administration
School Administration
Operations and Maintenance of Plant

Transportation
Central Services

Total Support Services

Total Depreciation Expense - Governmental Activities

Business-Type Activities:
Food Service Fund

Total Depreciation Expense-Business-Type Activities

40

$

$

$

$

903,126
219,081
216,873

20,826

1,359,906

329,338
9,928
118,543
231,517
55,563

84,176
829,065

2,188,971

52,689

52,689
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NOTE 4 DETAILED NOTES ON ALL FUNDS (Continucd)

D. Capital Assets (Continned)

Construction and Other Significant Commitments

The District has the following active construction/significant commitment projects as of June 30, 2013:

Remaining
Project Spent-to-Date  Commitment
New Storage Building at Hub Stine Field $ 123,225 § 106,397
Window and Exterior Door Replacement at High School 1,118,673 104,202
Roof Replacement at Barlow School 250,610 47,590
Repairs and Resurfacing of Tennis Courts at Stine Field 99.677 76,773
Science Laboratory Renovations at High School 378,670 466,330
Science Laboratory Replacement Casework at Plainfield High School 435,677 719,342
Ceiling and Lighting Replacements at Various Schools 1,247,847
Woodland Elementary Roof Project 350,614
Acquisition of School Buses 100,359

$  3,219454

E. Interfund Receivables, Payables, and Transfers

The composition of interfund balances as of June 30, 2013, is as follows:

Dae to/from other funds

Receivabie Fund Payable Fund Amount
General F'und Capital Projects Fund $ 711,883
Genera! Fund Agency Fund 80
Foced Service Fund General Fund 13,065
Unemployment Cotmpensation
Insurance Fund Agency Fund 2451
b 797479

The above balances are the result of revenues carned or other financing sources received in one fund which are due to
another fund and/or expenditures paid by one fund on behaif of another fund.

The District expects all interfund balances to be liquidated within one year.
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NOTE 4 DETAILED NOTES ON ALL FUNDS (Continued)

E. Interfund Reccivables, Payables, and Transfers (Continued)

Interfund transfers

Transfer In;

General Total
Transfer Out:
Special Revenue Fund $ 1,162,044 § 1,162,044
Total transfers out $ 1,162,044 $ 1,162,044

The above transfers are the resuit of revenues earned and/or other financing sources received in one fund to finance
expenditares in another fuand.

F. Long-Term Debt

General Obligation Bonds

The Board issued general obligation bonds to provide funds for the acquisition and construction of major capital facilities
and other capital assets. The full faith and credit of the Board are irrevocably pledged for the payment of the principal of
the bonds and the interest thereon, '

Bonds payable at June 30, 2013 is comprised of the following issue:
$27,940,000, 2009 Refunding Bonds, due in annual

instatiments of $1,155,000 to $2,340,000
through August I, 2026, interest at 3.00 % to 5.00%

Intergovernmental Loan Payable

The Board has entered into loan agreements with the New Jersey Economic Development Agency to provide funds for the
acquisition and construction of major capital facilities and other capital assets.

Loans payable at June 30, 2013 are comprised of the following:

Small Project Loan

$1,147,500, 1993 Loan due in a Semi-annual
installment of $85,013
through July 15, 2013, interest at 5.288% $85,0(3
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NOTE 4 DETAILED NOTES ON ALL FUNDS (Continued)

F. Long-Term Debt (Continued)

Intergovernmental Loan Payable (Continued)

Facility Program Loan

$382.000, 1993 Loan due in & Semi-annual

installment of $20,131
through July 13, 2013, interest at 1.50% $ 20,131
Grand Total $105.144

The Board's scheduie of principal and interest for long-term debt issued and outstanding is as foliows:

Governmental Activities:

Fiscal
Year Ending Serial Bonds Intergovernmental Loans
June 30, Principal Interest Principal Interest Total

2014 $ LI55000 $ 1,100,242 § 105,144 3§ 2,399 § 2,362,785
2015 1,345,000 1,056,016 2,401,016
2016 1,390,000 1,008,961 2,398,961
2017 1,445,000 956,756 2,401,756
2018 1,515,000 886,831 ‘ 2,401,831

2019-2023 8,825,000 3,185,406 12,610,406

2024-2027 8,725,000 870,323 - - 9,595,323

$ 24,400,000 § 9,064,535 § 105,144 3§ 2,399 § 33,572,078

Statutory Borrowing Power

The Board's remaining borrowing power under N.J.S. 18A:24-19, as amended, at June 30, 2013 was as follows:
4% of fqualized Valuation Basis (Municipal) $ 112,230,489
Less: Net Debt 24,505,144

§ 87,725,345
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NOTE 4 DETAILED NOTES ON ALL FUNDS (Continued)

F. Long-Term Debt (Continucd)

Changes in Long-Term Liabilitics

Long-term liability activity for the fiscal year ended Junc 30, 2013, was as follows:

Governmental Activities:

B3onds Payable
Add: Unamortized Premium

Bonds Payablc Net

Intergovernmental Loans

Claims Payable-Workers Comp, Plan

Accrued Liability for insurance Claims
Workers Compensation Plan

Deferred Pension Obligation

Compcensated Absences

Governmental Activity
Long-Term Liabilitics

Duc
Beginning, Ending Within
Bafance Additions Reductions Balance One Year
b 25,530,000 $ 1,130,000 § 24,400,000 3 1,155,000
869,570 - 103,303 769,267 -
26,399,570 - 1,230,303 25,169,267 1,155,000
206,657 101,513 105,144 165,144
896,186 443,447 452,739
2,662,334 159,316 2,821,650
647,864 32,893 614,971 33,330
1,994,264 266,866 - 2,261,130 226,113
3 32,806,875 % 426,182 §$ 1,808,156 % 3i 424901 % 1,519,587

For the governmental activities, the liabilities for compensated absences, claims and judgements, deferred pension
obligations, etc.) are generally liquidated by the general fund.

NOTE 5 OTHER INFORMATION

A. Risk Management

The District is exposed to various risks of loss related to property, general Hability, automobile coverage, theft of, damage to
and destruction of assets; errors and omissions; injuries to employees; student accident; termination of employees and
natural disasters. The Board has obtained commercial insurance coverage to guard against these events to minimize the
exposure fo the District should they occur. A complete schedule of insurance coverage can be found in the statistical section
of this Comprehensive Annual Financial Report.
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NOTE 5 OTHER INFORMATION (Continued)
A. Risk Management (Continued)

The District has established a worker's compensation plan for its employees. Transactions related to the plan are
accounted for in the General Fund. The District funds the entire cost of the plan. Claims are paid directly by the plan up
to a maximum of $350,000 for any one accident or cccurrence, with any excess benefit being reimbursed through an
excess workers compensation policy with Insurance Corporation of Hanover. A contingent liability exists with respect
to reinsurance, which would become an actual liability in the event the reinsuring company may not be able to meet their
obligations to the District under existing reinsurance agreements,

Estimates of claims payable and of claims incurred, but not reported (IBNR) at June 30, 2013, are reported as claims and
judgments payable and accrued liability for insurance claims, respectively. These estimates were determined based on
claim information supplied by the claims administrator and actuary. The unpaid claims liability of $4,232,470 reported at
June 30, 2013 is based on the requirements of the Governmental Accounting Standards Board Statement No. 10, which
requires that a liability for claims be reported if information prior to the issuance of the financial statements indicates that
it is probable that a liability has been incurred at the date of the financial statements and the amount of the loss can be
reasonably estimated.

Changes in the balances of claims liabilities for the workmen’s compensation plan for the fiscal years ended June 30, 2013
and 2012 are as follows:

Governmental Activities: Fiscal Year Ended
June 302013 June 30, 2012

Unpaid Claims, Beginning of Year $ 4254320 § 4,185,563
Incurred Claims (IBNR's) 857,126 1,111,710
Claim Payments ' (878,976) (1,042,953}
Unpaid Claims, End of Year 3 4232470 % 4,254 320

There has been no significant reduction in insurance coverage from the previous year nor have there been any settiements in
excess of insurance coverage’s in any of the prior three years.

The District has elected to fund its New Jersey Unemployment Compensation Insurance under the “Benefit Reimbursement
Method”. Under this pian the District is reguired to reimburse the New Jersey Unemployment Trust Fund for benefits paid
to its former employees and chatged to its account with the State, The District is billed quarterly for amounts due to the
State, The following is a summary of District coniributions, employee contributions, reimbursements to the State for
benefits paid and the ending balance of the District’s fiduciary frust fund for the current and previous two years:

Fiscal
Year Ended District Employee Amount Ending
June 3¢ Contributions Contributions Reimbursed Balance
2013 $ 100,000 $ 194,422 $ 397,220 $ 558,491
2012 163,668 646,929 658,397
20114 547,024 185,374 938,987 1,134,596
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NOTE 5 OTHER INFORMATION (Continued)

B. Contingent Liabilities

The District is a party defendant in some [awsuits, none of a kind unusual for a school district of its size and scope of
operation. Tn the opinion of the Board's Attorney the potential claims against the District not covered by insurance policies
would not materially affect the financial condition of the District.

Federal and State Awards — The Board patticipates in a number of federal and state programs that are fully or partially
funded by grants received from other governmental units, Expenditures financed by grants are subject to audit by the
appropriate grantor government. If cxpenditures are disallowed due to noncompliance with grant program regulations, the
Board may be required to reimburse the grantor government. As of June 30, 2013, significant amounts of grant expenditures
have not been audited by the various grantor agencies but the Board believes that disallowed expenditures, if any, based on
subsequent audits will not have a materiaf cffect on any of the individual governmental funds or the overall financial position
of the District.

C. Federal Arvbitrage Regulations

The District is subject to Section 148 of the Internal Revenuc Code as it pertains to the arbitrage rebate on all tax-exempt
obligations, both long and short-term debt. Under the 1986 Tax Reform Act, the Internal Revenue Service (IRS) required
that ali excess earnings from investment proceeds be rebated to the IRS. Arbitrage, for purposes of these regulations, is
defined as the difference between the yield on the investment and the yield on the obligations issued. If there are excess
earnings, this amount may be required to be rebated to the [RS, At June 30, 2013, the District has not estimated its arbifrage
earnings due to the IRS, if any.

D. Emplovee Retirement Systems and Pension Plans

The State of New Jersey sponsors and administers the following contributory defined benefit public employee retirement
systems (retirement systems) covering substantially all eligible Board employees:

Public Employees’ Retirement System (PERS) ~ Established in January 1955, under the provisions of N.L.S.A. 43:15A to
provide coverage, including post-retirement health care, to substantially all full time employees of the State or any county,
municipality, school district, or public agency provided the employee is not a member of another State-administered
retirement system. Membership is mandatory for such employees and vesting occurs after 10 years of service for pension
benefits and 25 years for post-retirement health care coverage.

Teachers’ Pension and Annuity Fund (TPAF) — Established in January 1955, under the provisions of N.J.S.A. 18A:66 to
provide coverage including post-retirement health care to substantially all full time certified teachers or professional staff of
the public school systems in the State. Membership is mandatory for such employees and vesting occurs after 10 years of
service for pension benefits and 25 years for post-retirement health care coverage.

The State of New Jersey sponsors and administers the following defined contribution public employee retirement
program covering certain state and local government employees which include those Board employees who are eligible
for pension coverage.

Defined Contribution Retirement Program (DCRP) — established under the provisions of Chapter 92, P.L.. 2007 and

Chapter 103, P.L. 2008 to provide coverage to elected and certain appointed officials, effective July 1, 2007
Membership is mandatory for such individuals with vesting occurring atter one (1) year of membership.

46




PLAINFIELD BOARD OF EDUCATION
NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
FOR THE FISCAL YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2013

NOTE 5 OTHER INFORMATION (Continucd}

D. Employee Retirement Systems and Pension Plans (Continued}

QOther Pension Funds

The State established and administers a Supplemental Annuity Collective Trust Fund (SACT) which is available to active
members of the State-administered retirement systems to purchase annuities to supplement the guaranteed benefits provided
by their retirement system. The state or local government employers do not appropriate funds to SACT.

The cost of living increase for PERS and TPAF, are funded ditectly by each of the respective systems and are considered in
the annual actuarial calculation of the required State contribution for the system.

According to state law, all obfigations of each retirement system wili be assumed by the State of New Jersey should any
retirement system be terminated.

The State of New Jersey, Department of the Treasury, Division of Pensions and Benefits, issues publicly available financial
reports that include the financial statements and required supplementary information of each of the above systems. The
financial reports may be accessed via the New Jersey, Division of Pensions and Benefits, website at
www state.nj,us/treasury/pensions.

Basis of Accounting

The financial statements of the retirement systems are prepared on the accrual basis of accounting. Employer contributions
are recognized when payable to the retirement systems. Benefits or refunds are recognized when due and payable in
accordance with the terms of the retirement systems.

Significant Legislation

P.L. 2011, ¢.78, effective June 28, 2011, made various changes fo the manner in which TPATL and PERS operate and to
the benefit provisions of those systems.

The legislation’s provisions impacting employee pension and health benefits include:

e For new members of TPAF and PERS hired on or after June 28, 2011 (Tier 5 members), the years of creditable
service needed for early retirement benefits increased from 25 to 30 years and the early retirement age increased
from 55 to 65.

» The eligibility age fo quality for a service retirement in the TPAF and PERS increased from age 62 to 65 for Tier
5 members.

o It increased the TPAL and PERS active member rates from 5.5 percent of annual compensation to 6.5 percent
plus an additional 1 percent phased-in over 7 years for members hired or reappointed on or after June 28, 2011,
For Fiscal Year 2012, the member contribution rates increased in October 2011, The phase-in of the additional
incremental member contributions for TPAF and PERS members takes place in July of cach subsequent fiscal
year.
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NOTE 5 OTHER INFORMATION (Continued)

D. Emplovec Retirement Systems and Pension Plans (Continued)

Significant Legislation {Continued)

e The payment of awtomatic cost-of-living adjustment (COLA) additional increases to current and future retirees
and beneficiaries was suspended. COLA increascs may be reactivated at a future date as permitted by this law,

» 1t changed the method for amortizing the pension system’s unfunded accrued liability (from a level percent of pay
method to a levet doilar of pay method).

Investment Valuation

Investments are reported at fair value. Securities traded on a national or internationai exchange are valued at the last
reported sales price at current exchange rates. Mortgages are valued on the basis of future principal and interest payments,
and are discounted at prevailing interest rates for similar instruments. The fair value of real estate investments is based on
independent appraisals. Investments that do not have an established market are reported at estimated fair values.

The State of New Jersey, Department of the Treasury, Division of Investment, issues publicly available financial reports that
include the financial statements of the State of New Jersey Cash Management Fund, Common Pension Fund A, Common
Pension Fund B, Common Pension Fund D and Common Pension Fund E. The financial reports may be obtained in writing
to the State of New Jersey, Department of the Treasury, Division of Investment, P.O. Box 290, Trenton, New Jersey 08625-
0290.

Funding Status and Funding Progress

As of July 1, 2011, the most recent actuarial valuation date, the aggrogate funded ratio for all the State administered
retirement systems including TPAF and PERS, is 67.5 percent with an unfunded actuarial accrued liability of $41.7 billion.
The aggregate funded ratio and unfunded accrued liability for the State-funded systems is 60.8 percent and $30.1 billion,
and the aggregate funded ratio and unfunded accrued liability for local PERS and Police and Firemen’s Retirement
System (“PFRS”) is 77.5 percent and $11.6 billion,

The funded status and funding progress of the retirement systems is based on actuarial valuations which involve estimates of
the value of reported amounts and assumptions about the probability of events far into the future. These amounts are subject
to continual revision as actual results are compared {o past expectations and new estimates are made about the probabilily of
future events.

Actuarial calculations reflect a long-term perspective and are based on the benefits provided under the terms of the
retirement systems in effect at the time of each valuation aad also consider the pattern of the sharing of costs between the
employer and members at that point in time. The projection of benefits for financing reporting purposes does not explicitly
incorporate the potential effects of legal or contractual limitations on the pattern of cost sharing between the employer and
members in the future.

Actuarial Mcthods and Assumptions

In the July 1, 2011 actuarial valuation, the projected unit credit was used as the actuarial cost method, and the five year
average of market value was used as the asset valuation method for the retirement systems. The actuarial assumptions
included (a) a revised investment rate of return for all vetirement systems from 8.25 percent to 7.95 percent and (b) revised
projected salary increases of 4.52 percent for the PERS and 3.90 percent for TPAF.
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NOTE 5 OTHER INFORMATION (Continued)

D. Emplovee Retirement Systems and Pension Plans {Continued)

Employer and Employee Pension Contributions

The contribution policy is set by laws of the State of New Jersey and contributions are required by active mombers and
participating employers. Plan member and employer contributions may be amended by State of New Jersey legislation with
the amount of contributions by the State of New Jersey contingent upon the Annual Appropriations Act. As defined, the
retirement systems require employee contributions based on 6.5% for PERS, 6.5% for TPAF and 5.50% for DCRP of the
employee’s annual compensation.

Annuzl Pension Costs {(APC)

Per the requirements of GASB Statement No, 27 for the year ended June 30, 2013 for TPAF, which is a cost sharing plan
with special furding situations, the annual pension cost differs from the annual required contribution. For PERS, which isa
cost sharing multi-employer defined benefit pension plan, the annual pension cost equals contributions made. TPAF
employer contributions are made annually by the State of New Jersey to the pension system on behalf of the Board. PERS
employer contributions are made annually by the Board to the pension system in accordance with Chapter 114, P.L. 1997. In
the DCRP, which is a defined contribution plan, member contributions are matched by a 3% employer contribution.

During the years ended June 30, 2013, 2012 and 2011 the Board was required to contribute for PERS and DCRP and the
State of New Jersey was required to contribute for TPAF for normal cost pension and accrued liability contributions
(including non-cosntributory group life insurance (NCGI)) the following amounts:

Fiscal
Year Ended On-bchaif
June 30 PERS TPAF DCRP
2013 $ 1,813,406 $ 3,122,068 $ 40,379
2012 1,904,644 [,468,460
2011 1,870,462 155,086

The Statc contributed $3,122,068 and $1,468,460 during 2012/2013 and 2011/2012, respectively for normal cost pension,
accrued Hability and the NCGI premium. For fiscal year 2010/2011, the State did not contribute to the TPAF for normal cost
and accrued liability; however, the State contributed $155,086 for the NCGI premium only. During 2009/2610 school year,
the Board contributed only 50% of its normal and accrued liability components of the PERS obligation and deferred the
remaining 50%. The deferred amount is being paid back with interest over 15 years beginning in the 2011/2012 fiscal year.
The District is permitted to payofF the deferred PERS pension obligation at any time. A long-term liability of the deferred
pension obligation for PERS has been recorded in the governmental activities in the district-wide financial statements.

Also, in accordance with N.J.S.A. 18A:66-66 the State of New Jersey reimbursed the Board $4,172,735 during the year
ended June 30, 2013 for the employer’s share of social security contributions for TPAF members as calculated on their base
salaries. This amount, along with the on-behalf TPAF pension contribution, has been included in the district-wide financial
statements and the fund financial statements as a revenue and expenditure in accordance with GASB No. 24.
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E. Post-Retirement Medical Benefits

The State of New Jersey sponsors and administers the post-retirement health benefit program plans for school districts. The
Plans are cost sharing multiple employer defined bencfit plans.

As a result of implementing Governmental Accounting Standards Board (GASB) Statement No. 43, Financial Reporting for
Post-employment Benefil Plans Other than Pension Plans (OPEB), effective for Fiscal Year 2007, the State Health Benefits
Program {SHBP), and the Prescription Drug Program (PDP), and Post-Retirement Medical (PRM) of the PERS and TPAF
ate combined and reported as Pension and Other employee Benefit Trust Funds in the State’s Comprehensive Annual
Financial Report (CAFR). Specifically, SHBP-State, PDP-State, and the PRM of the PERS are combined and reported as a
Health Benefits Program Fund — State classified as a single employer plan. The SHBP-Local, PDP-Local, and the PRM of
the TPAF are combined and reported as Health Benefits Program Fund —Local Government classified as a cost-sharing
multiple-employer plan in the State’s CAFR. The post-retitement benefit programs had a total of 566 state and local
participating employers and contributing entities for Fiscal Year 2012.

The State of New Jersey sponsors and administers the following health benefit programs covering certain state and local
government employees, including those Board employees and retirees eligible for coverage.

Health Benefits Program Fund (HBPF) — Loeal Education (including Prescription Drug Program Fund} — The State of
New Jersey provides free coverage to membets of the Teachers’ Pension and Annuity Fund who retire from a board of
education or county college with 25 years of service or on a disability retirement. Under the provisions of P.L. 1992, ¢.126,
the State also provides free coverage to members of the Public Employses’ Retirement System and Alternate Benefits
Program who retire from a board of education or county college with 25 years of service or on a disability retirement if the
member’s employer does not provide this coverage. Certain local participating employers also provide post-retirement
medical coverage to their employees. Retirees who are not eligible for employer paid health coverage at retirement can
continue in the program if their employer participates in this program or if they are participating in the health benefits plan of
their former employer and are enrolled in Medicare parts A and B by paying the cost of the insurance for themselves and
their covered dependents, Also, education employees are eligible for the PDP coverage after 60 days of employment,

The State of New Jersey, Department of the Treasury, Division of Pensions and Benefits, issues publicly available financial
reports that include the financial statements and required supplementary information of the above Fund. The financial
reports may be accessed via the State of New Jersey, Department of the Treasury, Division of Pensions and Benefits, website
at www.state.nj.us/treasury/pensions.

Basis of Accounting

The financial statements of the health benefit programs are prepared on the accrual basis of accounting. Employer
contributions are recognized when payable to the health benefit programs. Benefits or refunds are recognized when due and
payable in accordance with the terms of the health benefit programs.

Significant Legislation

P.L. 2011, ¢.78, effective October 2011, sets new employee contribution requirements fowards the cost of employer-
provided health benefit coverage. Employees are required to contribute a certain percentage of the cost of coverage. The
rate of contribution is determined based on the employee’s annual salary and the selected level of coverage. The increased
employee contributions will be phased in over a 4-year period for those employed prior to this new legislation’s effective
date with a minimum contribution required to be at feast 1.5% of salary.
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E. Post-Retircment Medical Benefits (Continued)

Investment Valuation

Investments are repoited at fair value, Investments that do not have an established market are reported at estimated fair
values.

Funded Status and Funding Progress

As of July 1, 2011, the most recent actuarial valuation date, the State had a $48.9 billion unfunded actuarial accrued liability
for other post-employment bencfits (OPEB) which is made up to $18.0 billion for state active and retired members and $30.9
billion for education employees and retirees that become the obligation of the State of New Jersey upon retirement.

The funded status and funding progress of the OPEB is based on actuarial valuations which involve estimates of the value of
reported amounts and assumptions about the probability of events in the future, These amounts are subject to continual
revision as actual results are compared to past expectations and new estimates are made about the probability of future
events,

Actuarial calculations reflect a long-term perspective and are based on the benefits provided under the terms of the OPEB in
effect at the time of each valuation and also consider the pattern of the sharing of costs botween the employer and members
at the point in time. The projection of benefits for financial reporting purposes does not explicitly incorporate the potential
effects of legal contractual funding limitations on the pattern of cost sharing between the employer and members in the
future.

Actuarial Methods and Assamptions

In the July 1, 2011, actuarial valuation, the projected unit credit was used as the actuarial cost method. The actuarial
assumptions inciuded an assumed investment rate of return of 4.50 percent.

Post-Retirement Medical Benefits Contributions

P.L. 1987, c. 384 and P.L. 1990, c.6 required the Teachers’ Pension and Annuity Fund (TPAF) and Public Employees’
Retirement System (PERS), respectively to fund post-etirement medical benefits for those State employees and education
employees who retire after accumulating 25 years of credited service or on a disability retirement. As of June 36, 2012,
there were 97,661, retirecs receiving post-retirement medical benefits and the State contributed $958.9 million on their
behialf, The cost of these benefits is funded through contributions by the State and in accordance with P.L. 1994, ¢.62.
Funding of post-retirement medical benefits changed from a pre-funding basis to a pay-as-you-go basis beginning in Fiscal
Year 1994,

The State is also responsible for the cost attributable to P.L. 1992, ¢.126, which provides free health benefits to members of

PERS and the Alternate Benefit Program who retired from a board of education with 25 years of service. The State paid
$146.6 miliion toward Chapter 126 benefits for 16,618 eligible retired members in Fiscal Year 2012,
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NOTE 5 OTHER INFORMATION (Continued)
E. Post-Retirement Medical Benefits Contributions (Continued)

The State sets the contribution rate based on a pay as you go basis and not on the annual required contribution of the
employers (ARC), an amount actuarially determined in accordance with the paramoters of GASB Statement 45. The ARC
represents a level of funding that, if paid on an ongoing basis, is projected fo cover normal cost each year and amortize any
unfunded actuarial labilities (or funding excess) of the plan over a period not to cxcced thirty years. The State’s
coniributions to the State Health Benefits Program Fund for TPAF retirees’ post-retirement benefits on behalf of the School
District for the years ended June 30, 2013, 2012 and 201 | were $3,530,271, $2,951,987 and $3,294,401, respectively, which
equaled the required contributions for each year. The State’s contributions to the State Heaith Benefits Program Fund for
PERS retirees’ post-retitement benefits on behalf of the School District was not determined or made available by the State of
New Jersey.

NOTE 6 RESFTATEMENT

On July 1, 2012, the Plainfield Board of Education implemented GASB Statement No. 63, “Financial Reporting of Deferred
Qutflows of Resources, Deferred Inflows of Resources and Net Position” and GASB Statement No. 65, “ltems Previously
Reparted in Assets and Liabilities”. The Plainficld Board of Education has determined that the effect of implementing these
accounting changes on the financial statements previously reported as of and for the year ended June 30, 2012 was fo
eliminate in the District-wide statement of nct position the deferred charge related to debt issuance costs in the amount of
$174,922 with a corresponding reduction in the net investment in capital assets component of net position. The result of this
restatement is o reduce total net position of Goveramental Activities at Junc 30, 2012 from $50,590,546 as originally
reported to $50,415,624 as adjusted for the effects of the change in accounting principle.
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insfruscdion - Regdar Programs
Sudaries of Teachers
Presukool/Kindergarten
Girndes |-5
Cirades 6-3
Girades 9-12
Regualsr Prograns - Home bstraction
Sudurics of Teackiers
Other Salardes Tor Instruchion
furetased ProfessionndFdibcotion Seevices
Regalse Programs - Urdisiribmet Insiroctive
Sadaries of Teachers
Oiker Salarivs [or Instruetion
Pureimsed Professtonad/Ed
Pureltsed Tecknicn Bervices
Cker Parchised Servives
Uepernd Supplivs
Texthooks
Miscellncons Fxpeadiitres

wlion Services

Toul Repubar Mrograms

PLAINFIELD BOARD OF EDUCATION
GENERAL FUND
BUDGETARY COMPPARISON SCHEDLULE
FORTHE YEALR ENDER JUNE 30, 2012

EXIIRLIT C-£

Varhnwce
Criginal Fimat Fliat Ried el Ta
Lisiclgoet Adjusients Badgel Actenl Acliead
¥ 22,285 795 £ XS TS 23 IR5 05
FEERLLH 175000 183724 § 210,724
- - ITHZR 21R2E
- - - 1,546,434 1546434
L Aanbaes L 22,400,795 24,240,781 1779984
495,343,450 - 9K.343 454 8,343,450
1079366 - 1478360 34179 366
4,712.302 - bR 4,742,507
1263235 - 1,263,235 b 203,285
523,300 - 525,394 EAGT7474 SHEO84
11,608,173 - ELODS, 173 TEOD9. 173
0T 34070
136,053 b5a.0ss
250,015 2900015
3,530,271 353027
. - PR 4,372,735
PESS32 018 - HEEBIZS 6 130, 333, Tl HEDDE ]
. - . $E3,026 FE3626
208,000 - RS0 338,702 38T
0000 - 24041,0900 354,788 E55, 788
BAF SR - 141,593,718 | 54,926,519 13,332.002
E 355659 BLE.B75 2, 04534 2,343,195 FESAY
EDUSEYIG L. i3, 857 121,773 1283947 GEESD
7352511 CEg A1) TUTLA62 ERDIRE Hrdid
194,392 (349,496) bbb B FE LIRS R4
T40,008 b2.502 E52.502 152,460 42
4,268 {32,500y L) 22876 R.AR4
- E54R 1548 E547 H
E0435 880 (36615 TE0.265 GRLG G REXE D
P XN 50,004 Trnse 3,195 [ER ]
5k, 130 {449.352) 1778 L7135 43
335,650 [T o) 4740.13% 46,437 4,682
EN3R423 H30E2S 1G] 248 (Ko 52,437
234,100 FE59 415, TR REVXLEH 16,784
T, 500 (6.766) 69,714 aE263 54T
LGS TR ERYS.O04 32,513,482 3220647 297008
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EXILBIT L-1
PLAINFIELD BOARD OF ERECATLION
GENERAL FUND
BUDGETARY COMPPARISON SCHEDULE
FOR TEE YEAR ENDER JUNE 30, 2013

Varinee
Lrriginal IFenak Feut Dudgel To
gt Adjusimients Hrrdget Actual Actual

EXFENBFFURES
CURRENT EXPENDITLERES (Continued}

Spocialk Pduestion

Copnitive Ispaired - Mitd

Suduries of Teachers - - - - .
Oher Salaries Tor Tastruciten - . - - -
Other Prrchnsed Services . - . - -
Gustesilh Suppiies - - - - .
Texthooks ~ - - - [

Totnd Coganitive lasgaired - Mikd o, . . . - _

1 cuening andiot Longaaps Dixubitiies

Salaries ol Teachors 1 ETO0.987 § {i83.283) % LA I 1,546,950 % 20,754
Otder Sakares for histiection 2,340 {344, 308y 563,032 SAB.49T 1h135
Perchased Professiosulfiiducational Scrvices - - - - -
Other Paschased Services F004} {15156} B4 %4 -
Cienersd Supplics 1,508 {9.738) 1,762 1.762 -
Texbhooks b - 1,000 L) -
Geher Dbects . = - - :
Total beasning andfor Lanpuape isalilities 2,812,727 {38445 2,173,582 20386493 Jab B8

Auditory Bnpainnenls

Ciiher Satlaries for nsimetion - - - - M

Prered L Prodessionab-15 S| Beevices -

General Sugplics - T - - -
Lotk - . - : o e e -

Behnviomat Disabilities

satarics of Teachees 433,654 906,505 330,159 330,058 ]
Other Sadarics for Insiroclion HiA47 105,554 7001 215,770 123
Praschusedd Professiond-Hdaeutional Services . - - -
Other Purchesed Services . - . . -
General Supplics S.o0n 5000y - -

“Textbooks 1000 - 1,040 -

Toat 534,101 197,055 7dg.164 146,928 1,23

Multigle 1sabilitics

Sudaries of Teachers 165,510 45,512 EARRIEY LI EIr¥] -
{rher Salaries for instriction 61,044 3450 395 K6d 3495, 4 o8
PPurchiased Peofessionnd Fducationlt Serviecs - . - - .
Otbier Tirchased Services - - - -
Cienenl Supplics 2.508 (2.50m - . -
Texlbonks - - - . .
Purchosing Peofessional Edacational Sunvices _ . P . )

Totad Muitiple {Hsubilities . Tunsd 77832 BOG.RR6 RO6,818 6%

Resource Roon/Resource Ceater

Sadaries of Teachers 2, L88,278 FE7.442 3,505,761 AR 71579

Chbir Suluries for Instruciion 01,045 [a%1:5 1 352,083 331,506 0407

Purchased Professivnel-Lducationat Servives - - - . .

Purchiascd Teclmiend Secvices - . -

Olber Purchased Scrvives - - -

Generad Supplics FEOUN J.R93 FRR3 .02z

Texthooks Land - it |

Older Ohjecis e - — - -

Total Resouree RoomResotrce Coater I %, 1 1% S 1. > .3 2874266 2779457 %4E09
Wity Bapasized

Otrer Saberies For Jastiection 22259 {1425y pAUL 1RE24

Total VisuaHy mpaired 22,25% AL 203,834 1 R . ")

Preschoel Disabifiies - Full - Time

Saturivs of Teachers 84,552 {6,350} 377,596 377594 .

Oher Sadories for Bstoecton 1002, u88 {3, B4} Q847 K4,243 15,645

General Supplies i " . - - -

“Tosat Preschuul Disubifitics - Full-Time 4TS (60T 477,843

Costined

54



EXPENDITURLS
CURRENT EXFENDLITURES (Cortinued)
Alttism
Salerivs of Teachers
Cher Sadaries for msimclion

“Fotal Autism
“Fustak Spectad Lduewiion

Musbe SkillsRemedinl
Suburies of Teachers

Todad Rasie ShilsRemmedin

Bilinguad Rdugation
Sadaries of Teachurs
Oilber Salaries for [pslenution
Vurchused Professional/i
Prurchased Tecdmicol Serviees
Other Parchised Services
Geaersd Supplics
Texshanks
Oiidaer (Hjets

| Berviees

“|'otal #ifinpat Fdueation

Schaok Sponsnred Co-Curricwdar Actlvilies
Salaries
Ciher Porchased Services
Gueneral Supplics
Ciher hjeets

“Fokak Sehowd Sponsored Co-Corricwder Aciivities

Sehond Sponsared Athlciics
Sakrivs
Purchased Serviees
General Suplics
Other Oljects

Totad Sehond Spumsored Adhiclics

CHher [astructiomal Programs - Irstrugtios
Safaries
Olher Prvchased Servives

Suppies and Mateeials
CHbaer Cilijects

Totad Odher & | Programs - |
Before/After Sehoni Prugrany

Salurics

Oer Puschased Services

Total MedieeiAfter School Prograe:
Total nstruetion

Lindistributed Bspendituses
Esbruction

TFueitlon to Glber LEAS wi State - Specizl
Fuition (o CVSED - Repular
‘Fuition to CVRD - Special
“Fuition to CSSN & Reg. Day Schools
Fuition [0 1'riv. Seh. for the Disabled - Siaic
“Fuedtfon o v, Sch. Disablel - Out State
“Fradtfon - Steie Facities
“Fuition - Other

Totad Undistribated Expeadiiures - [nstructiog

PLAINFIELT DOARD OF EINICATION
GENERAL FURND
HOBGETARY COMPARISON SCHEDULE
FORCFILE YEAKR ENDED JUNE 30, 2003

EXHINIT C-1

Varlunee
Original b Fiat Nersges To

Butlpel Adlf Busdger Actuat Aclual
¥ 20790 5 GHL5TY % 190,364 % 190,303 § i
58,590 _A28,445) 73,145 I £ &
228,381, 3512 263509 263,375 134
7022388 342,605 7,365,081 7,199,519 165,561
285,000 (e000) 273,100 265350 1730
i aou ale0n 273,100 265350 7,750
P38 0l {RO2 415} G 379005 G 7067 132028
BO.030 125,364 24,400 21033 4IRS
1.5} {1,500} - - _
A7, 5{H) {9580 LEA 34,244 3667
EELLY - 4,000 o i} -
7,523,790, (688,390) 0835404 6695626 130780
40,500 41351 E7.451 Bi6,384 §.587
{000 [RXEU] 15,008 151K} -
45,351 JLLERAT 1,384 1,337
[LEREL (66,223) 591,725 390,318 1,410
R0.750 e nd] 75,473 T 497 YTt
FFLET2 04,139 240,481 240,359 32
(S0 T 11113 2504 G L= R
930,470 04360 gleli 943,680 2453

9,451 #4158 - . _

0 E5E [AT)] - e

FAR {5,632} E5.R68 1531 12,337
I 1,008 AL B 1L LS
23,54} {4632} 16,868 4.531 12,337
A6 A67880 1,855,516 48,023,396 47,396,671 626,726
210,607 563,321 3,376,714 3,248 332 127,346
TEOD00 {34,782} LR T 540080 35,818
769,230 {620,2653 148,465 148,958 7
1590427 {89, 756) k) 1,769,657 kAL
446,036 - AR6.036 4RG.036 -
208331 (48,999} 157.332 1SSA8S . 17
£960,33] 12306613 ST26H £,524.868 204,802
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EXITRIT C-1
PLAINFIELD BOARID OF FRICATION
GENERAL FIEND}
BUDCETARY COMPARISON SCHERULE
FOR THE YEAR ENDEDJIUNE 30, 1013

Yarlunee
Crriginal ek Feaul Budyel To
Hudget  _ Adj o budget Actimal Aciual
EXVENDETURES
LCURRENT EXPERDITURES (Continacdy
Adtendance and Sowind Work
Suduries % 1253521 % 2616 F [RER 134026 % 3
Sakaries of Family Support Teans 719579 B3 EO3 F23002 #2147 £571
Salaries of Drop-Ci P jon CfTicerCoondi - SL,E3% 50,E33 50,100 3
Rudarbes ol Hy Scdnal Coordi 478,941 {223,041} 255041 255848 Y3
Purehased Professional & Feclmivel Services - A - - .
{ihor Perchised Services ESOY (4,50 . - -
Supplies and Materauls E.97 20HH} 697 - 6,160 4,537
Olker Objects [ . 2,506 3586 33 -
Toda] Asteredsee and Sociul Work . 1,335,338 {57.990) 1,200,547 1,271,304

Hanlh Services

Sadwrics 1, 34M, S B4 {120,859 141055 1,175,391t 1,664
Salarics ol Sueinf Servive Coosdinuters HEEREE] {200,592) 1000721 [RarxXixy 17,484
Purchased Professional & Technical Scrviees 155 364 38 155,682 152752 204
Other Purchased Bervices 1050 - 1050 47
Serpplbes snd Materials 11,050 15893 17343 q,424
Other Objects W - 204 i
“Fotat Heatih Serviees 2,586,205 (134.240) 2452085 2.424.674 27381
Cther Suppuct Seev. Stodents - Relaed Sery,
Salarics 49,354 (6. 225 425,053 420,00 i
Purchased ProfessionndfCducarional Serviees - - - . -
Supphies sad Materfals 4,000 . 4.000 622 1378
Other Objeets 088 - 2050 e 2R
“Fotd Cher Segp ery, Swidenl - Related Sery, 495,409 {64,299y 431.10% 45,658 5492
Guiduace
Sabarics of € Hher Professionat Stafl | IR 588 G606 1,245,284 1,244,821 463
Sularies of Seerctarind wnd Clevical paliiir gl 23,570 255551 255,500 3
{Hher Sufaries - - - - -
Porchased Profiessionad Eduestions Servives - - - - -
Otber Parchased Professiveal and Fech, Sve., FE5.932 (3 b0y 04,932 G412 350
Ober Parchased Serviees (RG] {215) | RS 35 La00
Supplies and Materials 46,609 (L1000} 35,609 2233 31346
(Hher Ohjects o - - - -
Total Guidanee ESTALEED 28351 EGI2AR] 1,564,041

Child Sy Feans

Salaries of Other Frofissionad Sttt ETIRAIR 18,365 B 756,788 L756,68% 5
Sudarics of Secrotarial & Cloriend Assisluets 338,786 5,020 pLER T 243 538 1278
Other Parglused Profossional and Fech, Sve, 325,682 AR1500 T 82 SUn,235 111047
Miscelkancons Porchused Services 23,7100 - 23,700 1,057 13,643
Supplies and hlaweriabs 2nGE2 4,040} HhGEZ 22848 1,764
Otisey (Objecis LT - §H30 e -4t

Toll Chitd Stidy Feams _23d4maem SOREES 2757083 2627416 139,567

Tsaprovemeat of Mstractivn Servives

Saluries ol Supeevisors of Bistrecdion . 336094 36,000 36,048 5i
Salarics af Otler Professionad Sy BYG,05§ 1,185,928 20484930 20713 13,71}
Salaeies of Sceretnrinl & Clerical Assist, 524,964 (93,955 428,011 427,767 T
{nder Sakarics AH, 2000 {48,201 - - -
Frrarcd } Proiessivnalfi iveul Services T2 {44,689 25,610 b2 i.508
Oslher Purchesed Prodessional and Tech, Sve. 10000 {2.14H0 EAEH] 1,508 kit
Other Purehnsed Services 71T {34033 74,310 53036 2RT4
Bupglios and Mierinds fid. 344 (2,570 63,774 SO.053 F1,721
Qther Objeets 13604 - 13694 B.BI7 8407
otk Irepproverscit of instmetion Services ol Tes2ad 1,327,414 J03LEIT 27T 3336b

Continued
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EXI'ENDITURES
CURRFNT EXPENDITURES (Conlinted}

Undisteibuted Expend! «© N
Fbucatiomatl Media/Sehonk Ly
Sadarics

Safaries of Technulogy Coordinutars
Purchased Professivsal/Pdecattoral Scrvices
Pyrehased Professional end Technical Services
Olher Purchased Services

Supplies andf liderils

Other Ohjects

Tutal Educational MudiaSehood Library

Tastructional ST Tratning Services
Sula
Suleries nf Otfer Professhem Sl
Ir 1 £ : fi 3 bt il I g{."l'\'it'\.'?i

| Servives

s ol Supervisars of nstrietion

e Purchised Prodessional and Tock
Oher Purchased Sepvices

Swpplies & Materizls

Oiher {Mijecty

“Fotab instructiomal Staft Trining Services

Suppor Services Ceneral Adminisirtion
Sataries
Audit Fees
Eepal Survices
Other Purchinsed Professional Servies
Parchased Technical Services
CommunicalionsTelephose
BOT Galver Parchaset Services
Oher Purchused Services
Gicnerad Supplles
Sudgements Apains the Schood District
WisceHaneous Expendinmes
B0 Membership Daes and Fees

Ptk Support Services Genensl Administriion

Suppord Servives Schood Administraiion
Sakaries of Principals/isss, iacipats
Satarics of Sceretariad mad Clerteal Assistans
Sabaries of Oher Professiona Sl
Other Sadaries

Parehied Prod Faeed Tock

Other Porchased Services

Supyrlivs and Materials

QOther Obicets

| Bervies

Tk Supporl Services Sehood Admnisingion

Centtl Services
Sakarivs
Purchased Technical Services
Miseelneots Parchascd Services

Supphics nad Materials
Othaer Obgects

“Togad Ceamried Services

Admin. indo, Teehnobopy
Sakarics
Puschased Technical Servives
Clher Purckased Services
Supphies and Materials

Tatal Admin, Infi, Technalopy

FLAINFIELD BUOARD OF EDUCATHIN
GENERAL FUND
RURGETARY COMPARISON SCEEBULE
FORTHE YEAR ENDER TUINE 38, 2613

EXRIBIE C-1

Variance
Crrigiinl Flhaat Final Ruidget To
Trnddyred Adinstarenls Didpet Actusl Avtuzl
5 LY Dr Y 1307194 % 85,600 ESEORE Y 69,350
2,003 4224 86,325 86,329 -
Feb 0041 {30,730} 3.8 3] A0
EE NI {5, 54}y 5430 5218 T8
43 400 {11,268} 32,532 9635 2497
9,000 - 9,000
FORAHS 1478 L83 949,176 73307
2 484 (18,182} 84,5452 ¥Laxd B
45,197 173 41,37 34,069 500
- b 7916 7AES t
5HHE 1,500 kR[] paivLY 405
ME681 11403 136,688 128,30
38 067 (6,878} F2R.0R0 325425 2,664
45,0043 (3,300 5500 ST 4,54}
00,000 98,300 558,800 333,091 51w
12,80 - E2 B0 LRI 3,749
GEREL]] (20,000 XU EL] TR 207
516575 (81,400 LERR A AX2I5 7,941
33 HH {1 {00} 25400 14,788 1,288
Hh 922 {9487y 54435 44 G4l IS
HRAET {20,000 G877 54,344 14,143
HERELT 198,200 L2000 229468 752
il ddd 5500 ot 64,503 7424
1.781.495 1w 1,9304030 1.787.471 142,959
RN RO {222,242} 2874413 LE4TIR 20,695
YTE.E7Y $1.226 1036, 1,031,353 4758
57,253 (76163 B 4637 Y ]
2,500 {2,500) - - B
2825 A5 L. 2207 ERIS
bR H o [5,778) 54,063 32,733 1328
B B0 3,68 112486 107,123 5,363
L0022, (196} 8,326 YL L8
4287110 {148,930 RELERIL 4,056,250 259
15425 (2,406} HEEVR ST 1,836,040 kR
5244 A9T BT 86,872 3476
164 6123 5426 167,149 152 586 14,363
HLUT6G 3,200 54,960 4K.NRS 6,875
6318 - 6,318 2,2¢H) 4018
L 2,052,083 6,919 2,150042 2,125,083 X000
w2s. %0 (2,354} RN w22 IR0 5b
118,080 (3,884} w202 ¥6,24 i
152 A 248,782 Z248.6%4 .53
49445 $7.773 147,218 147,218 -
1,374.631 nAns 1 405,034 |0, B0 134
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EXIENDTIURES
CURRENT EXPENDITURES (Conlinurd}
feuined Maintenance For Sehoal Focilities
Sadarics
Cleaning, Hepabr nnd Maistenance Scrviee
Supplies and Mrlerials

Total Hequired Madtenines for Sehood Faciliies

Ciaslochind Seevices
Sularics
Sadarics of Nen-Instructional Aldes
Purcliased Professioral ard Technical Serviees
Clesning, Repair ond Muinigosies Services
Jeeainl of Eaend, Bidis & {iher than Tease Purchase
Other farchused Property Services
Ensirance
MisceHaneous Perchased Services
Geneead Stigplics
Encrgy (Flectricity)
Encrgy (Nagemb Gas)
Enerey ()
Other Obieels

Tosit! Custodial Servives

Care andd Nipkeep of Grounds
Salaries

“Togad Cave and Upheep of Goounds
Security
Sadaries
Purchased Profissionad and Techaionl Services

Liencral Supphics

Terad Hecurity

L Esledl g Lxpeneh {Condil i)
Stnbent Transpottation Servioes
Sadaries of Non-listractional Addes
Safaries for Pupil Trans.(es Howe & Schood)-Hop
Sadarivs for Pupit Trans.{Tict, Home & Schowl}-Sp il
Sudaries fur Puptt Trans.fOLher than el Fioame& Sely
Sndarfes for Pupl Trans (Hed, Home & Sehy-Non-Peb,
Management Fee - TSC & CTSA Trans, Program
Cleaniag Ropair & Mainl. Seevices
Contrcted Services {Bet. Hone pnd Sch}-Veadan
Conracted Servloes {Ofwer Thar Betwecn
Hamc and Schwl - Vendors
Cuotdreted Serviees (5p, Fd, Stadeats)-Vendors
Contracted Serv.dRog, Stademis)-TR0s & CT8As
Copbructed Servlces (Spl, Ed, Swdentsk-RSCs & CT8As
Cortractcd Services - Ald in Biea 1anis-MNeeitab Sckh
Miscellzacons Purchrsed Services-Transportation
Supplics ind hMaterials
Transpordution Supplies
Obeer Olyjecis

Toal Studenl Transportation Serviees

Olher Suppart Bervices
Salarics
Purchased Professiomn] Servives
P d Technical Servives
M fmgotls Murchased Services
suepplics mb blelerinls
MisceHaneous Rxpenditeres

TFuotat Other Suppor Services

Ernnliocated Benefits- Employee Beaetits
Lirop Basserance
Soctal Sveyriy Conleibulions
Other Hetiremeai Coatributions - Repwlar
Unernploymcm Compensation
Wusekers Componslion
Thedih Brenefits
“Fuition Reimbursement
Oither Retiressent Contributions - DORE

ot Unadlnested Benelits

PLAINFIELD BOARD OF LDUCATION
GEMERAL FUND
BURGETARY COMPARISON SCIIEDULE
FOR THE YEAR ENDERJUNE 3G, 2013

EXIEIEIT C-1

Variunce
Chriginal Franal Foak Hedpet To
Pelget Addjiesiments Belpel Actual Actual
b 2RI % {ILLTRF) § 051,029 GELEE § G941
| 461665 Fa0,63 1 231190 2297621 24,675
348,235 - 348,235 29 1986
002,716 F4E R4 3,331,560 3323058 27602
4,504,837 [{RAYEY) 4,791,642 4, 781553 4,189
27,759 505 234,354 234,393 &
afl4, a1 {63419} 5,742 537656 kX
i, 80 B9 493 WEROTH 7032 4B .94
108141 - 4,{H00 3605 o5
225008 550 230,500 20407 ix}
AL S0N 34, b £33 600 GY, 547 EAbS3
A2 - 3280 a7 PR
S{HK 9K} 208,B70 LT 734,577 45,193
[RL OS] 170,986 i.234.687 1,234,678 4
1,302,538 {180,407) $ia.0d1 BOT 3 §.697
6,834 5,038 16,762 18738 ?
BB 497291 10,027,351 10.213.472 113.87%
PYLX I PA L 278,41 FTELTE
270,472 10199 L 2TRATL 278,074 -
1432657 KR 1,663,642 | GUB,2ZET 38,355
1.500 {1,500 - - .
300 KRR 3,956 3,950 -
15,5 ¥l [RAFY k] 18,355
10153695 235543 1.2M0.638 E2R G 6,431
511,347 JMRGR 348,295 347,984 3N
46,920 [§LEALIENH Jo.wzn 33,008 LERT
158,000 000 150,000 174,531 L
159876 (1 36,5000 13,37 24h, 148 1228
241848 37,360 IR 2644325 18.77%
1,000 {1 03.0060) %, (4] L1133 K] ALY
169376 [a6,000) 113.3%6 49,5063 13313
THR.000 [{EAC ] Ta0,000 GR3 002 6,598
Lae.non (15.500) 145600 F¥T020 TARG
§.24% - 8,243 2,270 1978
245867 29,300 275,607 270,832 4535
7514 00 7784 UL RO
4,283,741 2,251 292,502 4,105,516 £9.456
1. 750,958 §493, 380 1,544 347 1,751,324 193,023
pREF RS {16571 1913217 1,913,152 L%
H,087 {33 1000) [TINALYS 100,000 YE?
1, D00 HHE 348,000 1, 348,00 132747 Hn 328
14,743, B4} (L TT0578) 403,821 16,408,631 5N
200000 - 200, (00 192 L8 T.h819
_ S =Ly i) 44,378 323
T5ARS 662 _{'2.884,5'}0} 22,520,071 21,713,157

5H
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EXPENDITURES
CNRRENT EXPENINTURES (Cottinud)

Ca-helislE TPAF NCGE Pension
{ M- peld

Oa-Dehad U TPAF Momal Cost
{Mum-Budpet)

On-hehll TPAY Post-Redtrenmnd hedicad
{Man-Eudpet)

On-hehulUETPAY Sociad Seeurily Payseats
{Mon-Nudpet)

Tota Undistrihated Sxpendiores
Tokad Cregreat Exposdifures

CAPITAL OUTEAY
Viegnipnaa
Repalar Program - Instrucion
MresciioolfKinderpacten
Crrudes 1.5
Grades 6-8
Girnedes 9-12
Undistriwited Bxpenditares
THikeesguaal
School Sponsorcd Athlelios
Veorniag indfor Laggeage Pisehilities
Studends - Specin
Teasteretivnai Staft

Suppoeg Sery
HBUEpperk Sery
Ciemerak Adininistraling

Suhonl Adainistration

Adkan, B Tecl,

Cestodind Services

Operation and Maind. of Plant Services
Schaal uses - Hegalar

eudist. Expendit, - Other Snpport Services

Tl Bapuigament

Faeifiies Acquisition and Constrmction Servives
Other Parchised Services
Cosstruction Sorvices
Lease Purchase Agrecetent - Prineipad

Taolal Fuctlities Acquis, and Cmst, Sepvices
Total Capital Chaday
Spuein] Schoobs
Supnaner Schoo] - insiruection
Suemner Schosd - Suppart Services

Total Specinl Selords

Trmssfier f Charter Schovis
Eaocal Conlrabsitlon- Frausfer to Speeial Revenue
Cienern] Freend Conteibation to Whele Schood efonn

“Totak General Fund

Exerss {12ediciencyd of Reventies
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REVENUES
Federal Sources
Fiducation Jobs Fund

Total Revenucs
EXPENDITURES
CURRENT EXPENDITURES
Repular Programs - Istruction

Grades 9-12
Salarics

Total Regular Programs Expendilures

Unallocated Benefits
Health Bencfits

Total Undistribasted Expenditures

Total Expenditures

Excess of Revenues Over Bxpenditures

PLAINFIELD BOARD OF EDUCATION
BURGEFARY COMPARISON SCHEDULE
EBUCATION JOBS FUND PROGRAM
FOR THE FISCAL YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2013

EXHIBIT C-1b

Variance

Original Final Final Budge¢
Budget Adjustments Builget Actual to Actual
3 $ 113,026 % 113,026 $ 113,026 -
- 113,026 113,026 113,826 -
- 55,090 55,090 55090 -
- 55,090 55,090 55,090 -
- 57,936 57,936 57,936 -
N - 57,936 51,936 57936 -
) - 113,026 113,026 113,026 -
i - $ ~ % - $ - $ -
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EXIOBIT C-2

PLAINFIELD BOARD OF EDUCATION
BUBRGETARY COMPARISON SCHEDULE
SPECIAL REVENUE FUND
¥ORTHE FISCAL YEAR ENDED JUNE 36, 2013

Yariance
Original Flnal Finad Wizl get
Bugdget Adjustments Budget Adtual to Acteal
REVENUES
Intergovernmental
State § 2073210 8 2023823 § 22755034 § 20049324 § (1,895,710
Federal 4,209,783 5083314 9,293,097 £,501.744 (2491383}
Local Sources
Miscellaneous 554,092 (392,386} 161,706 124,125 {37,580)
Total Revenues 25,495 086 6714731 32209837 27,875,183 {4,334.674%
EXPENDITURES
Instruction
Sataries of Teachers 1,393,551 (BBE 474 505,077 452,968 52,109
Cthor Salaries for Instruction R3,566 82,790 166,356 156,418 9938
Oither Salaries 167,854 167 854 136,150 304
Purchased Professional/Educational Services 410,258 413,258 339,523 70,735
Purchased Professiongl & Technical Services - - -
Tuilion 1,655,849 557,103 2,212,952 [,208,765 100,183
Other Purchased Services 337 65,125 68,501 61,484 1017
Gieneral Supplies 130,979 1,133,623 1,264,602 1,354,654 309,908
Textbooks 30,807 651 31,458 16,028 15430
Other Objects 2,400 8,250 14,650 9,772 878
Totat Instimction 3,300,528 1,537,180 4,837,708 3,435,800 1 401,902
Support Services
Salaries of Teachers 416,003 416,003 142,110 268,207
Salaries of Supervisors of lnstmction 138,669 - 138,669 136,489 2,180
Salaries ol Principals/Asst Principals/Directors 134274 141,258 275,532 230,614 44,518
Salaries of Other Professional Stafl 767,506 1,039,046 1,806,642 I, 802,785 3,857
Salaries of Secretarial and Clerical Asst, 241,966 53,914 295,880 283,617 12,263
Othter Salarics (or Instmction 5425 5425 2,593 2,832
Other Salarics 115,050 450,125 565,175 558,635 6,540
Salaries of Community 135,642 - 135,642 96,358 39,284
Selaries of Master Teachers 477,700 - 477, 414,062 £3,638
Pessonal Services - Employee Benetits 601,569 240,000 291,569 881,681 9,888
Chfer Purchased ProfessionalEducational Services 50,000 500 50,500 16,054 34,446
Purchased Professional/Educational Services 17,928,119 1,317,791 19,245,910 17,569,820 1,676,690
Purchased Professional & Techuical Services - - .
Chiler Purchased Prolessional Services 15,000 65,905 80,905 69,924 10,981
Contracted Serviges - Transportation 4,600 5215 9,815 5,296 4,519
Rentals 22,000 1,746 23,746 21,201 2,545
Travel 11,000 34,512 45512 24248 21,264
Other Purchased Services 451,322 451,322 314,127 140,195
Supplies and Materials 851,831 123,568 975,399 669,738 305,661
Otlrer Objccls 3.634 14,448 18,082 15,275 2,807
Taotal Supporl Seyvices 21 498,650 4410778 25,909 428 33,257,229 2,652,199
Fagifities Acquisition and Construction
insiructional Equipiment 1,000 10,000 18,000 -
Woninstructional Fauiptent - 10,084 10,084 10,084 -
Total Facilities Acg. & Canstruction - 20,084 20,084 20,084 -
Transfer to Charter Schools . - - - -
Total Expenditres 24,199,178 5,968,042 30,767,220 26,713,119 4,054,101
Excess {Doficiency} of Revenues and Other
Financing Sources Over{Under) Expenditoees 695,908 746,709 1,442,617 1,162,044 {2B0,573)
{ler Financing Sources (Lises)
TFransier from (General Fund 554092 - 554,092 554,092 -
Transfer Out - Contribution to School-Based Dudg, (1,250,000) (746709) __ (1996,709) (1,716,136} 280,573
Totat Other Financing Sources {Uses} {695 908) {746,709) (1,442,617 (1,162,048 280,573
Excess (Deficiency) of Revenues and Other
Financing Sources Overf{Under) Expendilures
And Qther Financing Sources (Uses) 3 - $ - £ - § - $ -
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EXHIBIT C-3

PLAINFIELD BOARD OF EDUCATION
BUDGETARY COMPARISON SCHEDULE
NOTFE TO REQUIRED SUPPLEMENTARY INFORMATION
FOR THE FiISCAL YEAR ENDED JUNE 30,2013

Formal budgetary integration into the accounting system is employed as & management control device during the year, For
governmental funds there ace no substantial diffcrences between the budgetary basis of accounting and accounting principles
generally accepted in the Uniled States of America, with the exception of the legally mandated revenue recognition of certain
state aid payments for budgetary purposes only and the (reatment of encumbrances in the special revenue fund as described
below. Encumbrance accounting is also employed as an extension of formal budgetary integration of the governmental fund
lypes. Unencumbcered appropriaiions lapse at fiscal year end.,

The accounting records of the Special Revenue Fund arc maintained on the grant accounting budgetary basis. The grant
accounting budgetary basis differs from GAAP in that the grant accounting budlgelaty basis recognizes encumbrances as
expenditures and also recognizes the related revenues, whereas the GAAP basis does not. Sufficient supplemental records
arc mainlained to allow for the presentation of GAAP basis [inancial reports.

The following presents a reconciliation ol the General and Special Revenue Funds from the budgetary basis of accounting
as presented in the Budgetary Comparisor Schedule - General Fund and Special Revenue Fund to the GAAP basis of
accounting as presented in the Statement of Revenues, Expenditures and Changes in Fund Balance - Governmental Funds,

Special
General Revenue
Fund Fund
Sources/inflows of resources
Actual amounts (budgetary basis} "revenue”
from the budgetary comparison schedules (Exhibits C-1, C-2) $ 154,926,313 % 27,875,163
DifTerence - budget to GAAP;
State Ald payments recognized for GAAP statements, not recognized for
budgetary purposes (201§-2012) 12,853,650 t,916,861
State Aid payments recognized for budgetary purposes, nol recognized for
GAAP purposes (2012-2013) (12,802,961) (1,988,075)
Girant accounting budgetary basis differs from GAAP in that
encumbrances arc recognized as cxpenditures, and the related
revenus is recognized. .
Encumbrances, June 30, 2013 (831,175)
Encumbrances, June 30, 2012 - 214,194
Total revenucs as reported on the statcment of revenues, expendilures
and changes in fund balances - povernmental funds {ixhibit B-2) $ 154977002 § 27,186,968
Uses/outflows of resources
Actual amounts (budgetary basis) "total outllows” from the
budgetary comparisont schedules { Exhibit C-1, C-2) $ 158427049 § 26,713,119
Dilferences - budget to GAAP
Encumbrances for supplies and equipment ordered bul
not received are reported in the year the order is placed for
budgetary purposes, but in the year the supplies are received
for financial reporting purposes.
Encumbrances, Junc 30, 2013 (831,175)
Encumbrances, June 30, 2012 - 214,194
Total expenditures as rcported on the statement of revenues,
expenditures, and changes in fund balances - gevernmental funds (Exhibit 3-2) $ 151427049 § 26,096,138

76




SCHOOL LEVEL SCHEDULES

{General Fund)




PLAINFIELD BOARD OF EDUCATION

GENERAL FUND

COMBINING BALANCE SHEET

AS OF JUNE 38, 2013

ASSETS
Cash and Cash Equivalents
Cash held by Trustee
Due from Other Funds
Receivables
Intergovernmental
Other

Total Assels

LIABILITIES ANID FUND BALANCES
Liabilities
Accounts Payable
Accrued Salaries and Wages
Due to Other Funds
Claims Payable

TFotat Liabilities
Fund Balances

Restricted
Excess Surplus

Excess Surplus - Designated for Subseguent Years' Expenditures

Capital Reserve

Maintenance Reserve
Committed

Year End Encumbrances
Assigned

Designated for Subsequent Years' Exponditures
Unassigned

Total Fund Balances

Total Liabilities and Fund Balances

71

EXHIBIT D-1

Blended Total

Opcrating Resource General

Fund Fund Fund
$ 14,895,760 § 6,550,651 §21,446411
284,056 284056
711,963 711,963
761,717 761,777
773,671 - 773,671
$ 17427227 § 6,550,651 $23,977,878
$ 2,374,086 § 746,822 § 3,120,908
830,966 5,803,825 6,634,795
13,065 13,065
558,081 - 958,081
4,176,198 6,550,651 10,726,849
2,961,311 2,961,311
1,045,534 1,045,534
10,000,000 10,000,000
3,000,600 3,000,000
3,293,683 3,293,683
2,388,909 2,388,909
{9,438,408) - (9,438,408)
13,254,029 - 13,251,029
§ 17427227 % 6,550,651 §23,977,878




PLAINFIELD BOARD OF EDUCATION
BLENDED RESQURCE FUND 15
SCHEDULE OF EXPENDITURES ALLQCATED BY RESOURCE TYPE-ACTUAL

FOR THE FISCAL YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2013

Districtwide

Resources

General Furd Contribution
General Fund Reserve for Encumbrance af June 30, 2012

Combined General Fund Coniribution

Restricted Federat Resources
Title T, Part A ot NCLB: Improving Basic Programs

Title T, Part A of NCLB: Teacher and Principal Training and Recruiting

Restricted Federal Resources Total

Fotals

EXHIBIT -2

Total Total/Surplus
Expenditures Carryover
% of Fotal % of Tatal % of Total
Resources Resaurces Resources
68,620,045 $ 1,509,817
68,626,045 1,509.817
97.55% 68,626,045 1,509,817
1,686,993 42,005
2.40% 1,686,995 42,005
29,141 859
0.04% 29,141 859
2.45% 1,716,136 42,864
100.00% $ 70,342,181 § 1,552,681

Continued




EXHIBIT D-2A
PLAINFIELD BOARD OF EDUCATION
BLENDED RESOURCE FUND 15
SCHEDULE OF EXPENDITURES ALLOCATED BY RESOURCE TYPE-ACTUAL
FOR THE FISCAL YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2013

Barlow Schoal

Total Fotal/Surplus
Expenditures  Carryover
Resource % of Total % of Total % of Total
Amount Resources Resources Resourees
Resources
General Fund Conlribution $ 3,150,932 § 3082150 % 68,782
Gieneral Fund Reserve for Encumbrance at Junc 30, 2012 - “ "
3,150,932 3,082,150 68,782
Combincd General Fund Confribution 3,150,932 95.83% 3,082,150 68,782
Restricted Federul Resources
Title I, Part A of NCLB: Lmproving Basic Programs 134,000 131,075 2,925
134,000 4,08% 131,075 2,925
Title 11, Part A of NCLB: Teacher and Principal Training and Recruiting 3,000 2,935 63
3,000 0.05% 2,935 65
Reslricted Federal Resources Total 137,000 4.17% 134,069 2,991
Totals $ 3287932 100.00% $§ 3,216,159 § 71,773

73 Continued




PLAINFIELD BOARD OF EDUCATION
BLENDED RESOURCE FUND 15
SCHEDULE OF EXPENDITURES ALLOCATED BY RESOURCE TYPE-ACTUAL

FOR THE FISCAL YEAR ENDED JUNE 34, 2013

Cedarbrook School

Resolrees

General Fund Contribution
General Fund Reserve lor Encumbrance at June 30, 2612

Combined General Fund Contribution

Restricted Federal Resources

Title 1, Part A of NCLI3: Improving Basic Programs

Title I1, Part A of NCLB: Teacher and Principal Training and Recruiting

Restricted Federal Resources Total

Totals

74

EXIIBIT D-2B

Total Total/Surplus
Expenditures  Carryover
Resource % of Total % of Total % of Total
Amount Resources  Resources Resourees
$ 5,419,493 $ 5247922 § 174,571
5,419,493 5,247,922 171,571
5,419,493 96.87% 5,247,822 171,571
172,000 166,555 5,445
172,000 1.67% 166,555 5,445
3,060 2,905 05
3,000 0.05% 2,905 95
175,000 3.13% 169,460 5.540
$ 5,594,493 10000% § 5417382 § 177,111
Continued




EXHIBIT D-2C
PLAINFIELEB BOARD OF EDUCATION
BLENDED RESOURCE FUND {5
SCHEDULE OF EXPENDITURES ALLOCATED BY RESOURCE TYPE-ACTUAL
FOR THE FISCAL YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2083

Clinten School
Total Total/Surplus
Expenditares  Carryover
Resource % of Total % of Total % of Total

Amount Reseurces  Resources Respurces
Resources

General Fund Contribution $ 4254964 bt 4,144,495 § 110,469

CGreneral Fund Reserve for Encumbrance at June 3§, 2012 - - -
4,254,964 4,144,495 110,469
Combincd General Fund Contribution 4,254 064 9.19% 4,144,495 110,469

Roestricied Federal Resources

Title §, Part A of NCLB: fmproving Basic Programs 120,000 116,885 3,115
120,000 2.74% 116,883 3,115
Title Tt, Part A of NCLB: Teacher and Principal Truining and Recruiting 3,600 2,922 78
3,000 0.07% 2,922 78
Resiricted Federal Resources Tolal 123,000 2.81% 119,807 3,193
Totals § 4377964 100.00% $ 4,264,302 § 113,662

75 Continued




EXHIBIT B-2D
PLAINFIELD BOARD OF EDUCATION
BLENDED RESOURCE FUND 15
SCHEDULE OF EXPENDITURES ALLOCATED BY RESOURCE TYPE-ACTUAL
FOR THE FISCAL YEAR ENDED JUNE 36, 26013

Trederic W. Cook School
Total Total/Surplus
Expenditures  Carryover
Resource % of Total % of Totat % of Total

Amount Hesources Resourees Resources
Resources

Generat Fund Contribution $ 3,406,524 $ 3,312,232 % 94,292

General Fund Reserve for Encumbrance at June 30, 2812 - - -
) 3,406,524 3,312,232 94,292
Combined Generaf Fund Contribution 3,406,524 97.85% 3,312,232 04,292

Restricted Federal Resources

Title [, Part A of NCLB: Improving Basic Programs 72,000 70,007 1,993
72,000 2.07% 70,007 1,993
Title II, Part A of NCLB: Teacher and Principal Training and Recruiting 3,000 2,917 83
3,000 (.09% 2917 83
Restricted Federal Resources Total 75,000 2.15% 72,924 2,076
Totals $ 3,481,524 100.00% $ 3,385,536 & 96,368

76 Continued




EXHIBIT D-2E
FLAINFIELD BOARD OF EDUCATION
BLENDED RESOURCE FUND 15
SCHEDULE OF EXPENDITURES ALLOCATED BY RESOURCE TYPE-ACTUAL
FOR THE FISCAL YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2013

Emerson School

Total Total/Surplus
Expenditures Carryover
Resource % of Total % of Total Yo of Total
Amount Resources Resources Resources
Resources
General Fund Coniribution $ 4,136,247 $ 4,183,254 % 22,993
General Fund Rescrve for Encumbrance at June 30, 2012 - - -
4,136,247 4,113,254 22,993
Combined General Fund Contribution 4,136,247 95.74% 4,113,254 22,993
Restricted Federal Resources
Title I, Part A of NCLB: fmproving Basic Programs 181,000 179,994 1,006
181,600 4.19% 179,994 1,006
Title 11, Part A of NCLB: Teacher and Principal Training and Recruiting 3,000 2,983 17
3,000 0.07% 2,083 17
Restricted Federal Resources Total i84,000 4,26%% 182,977 [,023
Totals § 4,320,247 100.00% $ 4,296,231 § 24,016

77 Continued




PLAINKIELD BOARD OF EDUCATION
BLENDEH RESOURCE FUND 15

SCHEDULE OF EXPENDITURES ALLOCATED BY RESOURCE TYPE-ACTUAL
FOR THE FISCAL YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2013

Evergreen School

EXHIBIT D-2F

Tetal Total/Surplus
Expenditures Carryover
Resource % of Total % of Total % of Total
Amoint Resources Resources Resources
Resources
Genceral Fund Coulribution $ 4,401,151 $ 4343709 § 57.442
General Fund Reserve for Encumbrance at June 380, 2012 - - -
4,401,151 4,343,709 57,442
Combined General Fund Contribution 4,401,151 95,32% 4,343,709 57,442
Restricled Federal Resources
Title I, Part A of NCLB: Improving Basic Programs 213,000 210,226 2,780
213,000 4.61% 210,220 2,780
Title IT, Part A of NCLB: Teacher and Principal Training and Recruiting 1,000 2,961 19
3,000 0.06% 2,961 39
Restricted Federal Resources Total 216,000 4.68% 213,181 2,850
Totals $ 4,617,151 100,00% $ 4,556,890 § 60,261
78 Continued




PLAINFIELD BOARD OF EDUCATION

BLENDED RESOURCE FUND 15
SCHEDULE OF EXPENDITURES ALLOCATED BY RESOURCE TYPE-ACTUAL
FOR THE FISCAL YEAR ENDED JUNE 36, 2013

Tefferson Schoot

Resaurces

General Fund Contribution
General Fund Reserve lor Encumbrance at June 30, 2012

Combincd General Fund Contribution

Restricted Federal Resources
Title [, Part A of NCLB: Improving Basic Programs

Title 11, Part A of NCLB: Teacher and Principal Training and Recruiting

Restricted lederal Resources Tolal

Totals

79

Resource
Amount

$ 4237854

4,237,854

4,237,854

155,000

159,000

3,000

3,000

162,000

3 4399854

EXHIBIT D-2G

Total Total/Surplus
Expenditures Carryover
% of Total % of Total % of Total
Resources Resourees Resources
b 4175485 § 62,369
4,175,485 62,369
96.32% 4,175,485 62,369
156,660 2,340
3.61% 156,660 2,340
2,956 44
0.07% 2,956 44
3.68% i59.616 2,384
i00.00% § 4,335,101 § 64,753

Continued




PLAINFIELD BOARD OF EDUCATION
BLENDED RESOURCE FUND 13
SCHEDULE OF EXPENDTURES ALLOCATED BY RESOURCE TYPE-ACTUAL

FOR THE FISCAL YEAR ENDED JUNFE 30, 2013

Chas H. Stillman Schaol

Resaurces

General Fund Contribution
General Fund Reserve for Encumbrance at June 30, 2612

Combined General Fund Contribution

Restricted Federal Resources
Title I, Part A of NCLB: fmproving Basic Programs

Title I§, Part A of NCLB: Teacher and Principal Training and Recruiting

Restricted Federal Resources Total

Totals

80

EXHIBIT D-211

Total Total/Surplus
Expenditares Carryover
Resource % of Total % of Total % of Total
Amount Resources  Resources Resources
$ 2,670,425 $ 2475238 § 195,167
2,670,425 2,475,258 195,167
2,670,425 95.60% 2,475,258 195,167
120,000 111,230 8,770
120,000 4.30% 111,230 8,776
3,000 2,781 219
3,000 0.11% 2,781 219
123,000 4.46% 114,011 8,989
$ 2,793,425 100.00% $ 2589269 3§ 204,156
Continued




PLAINFIELD BOARD OF EDUCATION

BLENDED RESOURCE FUND 15
SCHEDULE OF EXPENDITURES ALLOCATED BY RESOURCE TYPE-ACTUAL
FOR THE FISCAL YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2013

Washinglon School

Resourees

General Fund Centribution
General Fund Reserve for Encumbrance at June 30, 2012

Contbined General Fund Contribution

Restricted Federal Resources
Title I, Parl A of NCLB: Improving Basic Programs

Title 11, Part A of NCLI3: Teacher and Principal Training and Recrniting

Restricted Federal Resources Total

Teotals

81

Total

EXHIBIT DB-21

Total/Surptus

Expenditures  Carryover
Resource % of Total % of Total % of Total
Amount Resources Resources Resources
$ 5501,497 $ 5423987 $ 87,510
5,511,497 5,423,087 87,510
5,511,497 96.08% 5,423,987 87,510
222 000 218,475 3,525
222,000 3.87% 218,475 3,525
3,000 2,952 48
L 3,000 (3.05% 2,952 48
225,060 3.92% 221,427 3,573
$ 5,736,497 100,00% $ 50645414 % 91,083
Continued




PLAINFIELD BOARD OF EDUCATION
BLENDED RESOURCE FUND 15
SCHEDULE OF EXPENDITURES ALLOCATED BY RESOURCE TYPE-ACTUAL

FOR THE F1SCAL YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2013

Woaadland School

Resources

General Fund Contribution
General Fund Reserve for Encumbrance at June 30, 2012

Combincd General Fund Contribution

Restricted Federal Resources

Title §, Part A of NCLB: Improving Basic Pragrams

Titte 11, Part A of NCLB: Teacher and Principal Training and Recruiting

Restricted Federal Resources Total

Totals

82

EXHIBIT D-23

Total Total/Surplus
Expenditures Carryover
Resource % of Total % of Total % of Total
Amount Resources Resources Resources
$ 2,677,887 $ 2525895 3 151,992
2,677,887 2,525,895 151,992
2,677,887 96.92% 2,525,895 151,992
82,000 77,346 4,654
82,000 2.97% 77,346 4,654
3,000 2,830 170
3,000 0.11% 2,830 170
85,000 3.08% 80,176 4,824
$ 2,762,887 100.00% § 2,606,071 § 156,816
Continued




EXHIBIT D-2K
PLAINFIELD BOARD OF EDUCATION
BLENDED RESOURCE FUND 15
SCHEDULE OF EXPENDITURES ALLOCATED BY RESOURCE TYPE-ACTUAIL
FOR THE FiSCAL YEAR ENDED JUNE 38, 2813

Hubbard School
Total Total/Surplus
Expenditures  Carryover
Resource % of Total 9% of Total % of Total

Amount Resources  Resources Resources
Resources

General Fund Contribution $ 4,757,166 $ 4,635,674 § 121,492

General Fund Reserve for Encumbrance at June 30, 2012 - - -
4,757,166 4,635,674 121,492
Combined General Fund Conltribution 4,757,166 97.34% 4,635,674 121,492

Restricted Federal Resources

Title 1, Part A of NCLR: Inproving Basic Programs 130,000 126,680 3.320
130,600 2.66% 126,680 3,320
Restricted Federal Resources Tolal 130,060 2.60% 126,680 3,320
Totals $ 4,887,166 100.00% $§ 4,762,354 & 124,812

83 Confinued




PLAINFIELD BOARD OF EDUCATION

BLENDED RESOURCE FUND 15
SCHEDULE OF EXPENDITURES ALLOCATED BY RESOURCE TYPE-ACTUAL
FOR TIIE FISCAL YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2013

Maxson Schoal

Resources

General Fund Contribution
General Fund Reserve for Encumbrance at June 30, 2012

Combined General Fund Contribution

Restricted Federal Resources
Title [, Part A of NCLB: Improving Basic Programs

Resiricted Federal Resources Total

Totals

84

EXHIBIT D-21.

Total Total/Surplus
Expendifures Carryover
Resource % of Total % of Total Y% of Total
Amount Resources Resources Resourees
$ 4,754,129 $ 40672417 % 81,712
4,754,129 4672417 81,712
4,754,129 97.46% 4,672,417 81,712
124,060 121,869 2,131
124 000 2,54% 121,869 2,131
124,300 2.54% 121,869 2,131
$ 4878129 100.00% § 4,794,286 % 83,843
Continued




PLAINFIELD BOARD OF EDUCATION
BLENDED RESOURCE FUND 15

SCHEDULE OF EXPENDITURES ALLOCATED BY RESOURCE TYPE-ACTUAL
FOR THE FISCAL YEAR ENDED JUNE 36, 2013

Plainfietd High School

Resources

General Fund Contribution
Generat Fund Reserve for Encumbrance at June 30, 2012

Combined General Fund Contribution

Totals

EXHIBIT P-2M

Total/Surplus
Expenditures  Carryover
Resource % of Total
Amopunt Resources
$ 15,950,325 $ 15,773,084 217,241
15,990,325 217,241
15,990,325 217,241
3 15,990,325 217,241

Continued




PLAINFIELD BOARD OF EBUCATION
BLENDED RESOURCE FUND 15

SCHEDULE OF EXPENDITURES ALLOCATED BY RESOURCE TYPE-ACT/AL
FOR THE FISCAL YEAR ENDED JUNE 34, 2013

Barack Obama Academy for Academic and Civie Development

Resource
Amount
Resources

General Fund Contribution § 1,305,973

General Fund Reserve for Encumbreance al June 36, 2012 -
1,305,973
Combined General IFund Contribution 1,305,973
Totals $ 1,305,973

Expenditures

EXHIBIT D-2N

Total/Surplus
Carryover
% of Total
Resources

5,291

5,291

5,29%

5,291
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EXHIBIT D20
PLAINFIELD BCARD OF EDUCATION
BLENDLED RESOURCE FUND 15
SCHEDULE OF EXPENDITURES ALLOCATED BY RESOURCE TYPE-ACTUAL
FOR THE FISCAL YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2013

Plainfield Academy for the Arls and Advanced Science

Total Tetal/Surplus
Expenditures  Carryover
Resource % of Total % of Total % of Total

Amoungt Resources Resources Resourees
Resources
General Fund Contribution $ 3,461,295 $ 3399800 §% 61,495
Cieneral Fund Reserve for Iincumbrance at June 30, 2012 - - “
3,461,295 3,399,800 6,495
Combined General Fund Contribution 3,461,295 100.00% 3,399,800 61,495
Totals $ 3,461,295 100.00% § 3,399,800 §- 61,493
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EXPENDITURES
CURRENT ¥XTENDITURES

Bistrictwide

Regalar Programs-Tnstuction
Salaries of Teachers
Kindergarlen
Grades 1 - 5
Grades 6- 3
Grades 9- 12

Total

Reguiar Programs - Undistributed Tnsfruction
Other Salaries for Instruction

Purchase Professional Educational Services

Purchase Techiical Services
Crher Purchase Services
General Supplics

Textbooks

Other Objects

Other Salaries for Instrection

Turghase Professionial Educationa] Services

Purchased Technical Services
Other Purchased Services
General Supplies

Texthooks
Otler Objects

Total

Totad Regular Programs - Instruchion

Special Education - Instruction
Cognitive - Miid
Salaries of Teachers
Other Sataries for Instruction
Oher Parchased Services

General Supplics
Texibooks

Total

Leaming and/or Language Disabilities
Salaries of Teachers
Otbier Safaries for Instruction

Purchasing Professional Educational Services

Other Purchased Services
General Supplics
Textbooks

Other Ohisets

Tatal

Auditory linpaimments
Salaries of Teachers

T Professionsi-Educational Services
General Supplics

Tetat

PLAINFIELD BOARD OF EDUCATION
BLENDED RESOURCE FUND
SCHEDULE OF EXPENDTURES
FOR THE FISCAL YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2013

EXHIBIT p-3

Variance
Original Final Final Budget

Budget Adjustments Budget Actual to Actual
3 1,355,659 § R1RE75 § 2174534 % 2,163,195 % 11,339
10,456,916 976413 11,433,329 i1,371,848 61,481
7,157,523 {183,006) 6,974,517 6,904,165 70,352
7.574,392 {59:,579% 6,979,813 6,975,023 4,790
26,544 490 1,012,703 27,562,193 27414231 147,962
1,095,880 {494,276) 60} ,604 562,976 38628
27,055 50,004 71059 63,195 13,864

10,004 {8,290} 1,710 1,710 -
335,650 134,480 470,139 460,457 G682
1,026,000 657,825 1,683,834 1,639,311t 44523
334,190 71,594 405,784 189,000 16,784
76,500 {6,766 69 734 61,263 8471
2005284 04580 3,309 864 3,471.912 131952
29449 774 1422283 30872057 30,592,143 279914
1,790,987 {183,283) 1,607,704 1,586,950 20,754
707,340 {144,308) 563,032 548 897 14,135

1,900 {LBi6} &4 24 -

F1,500 {9,738) 1,762 1,762 -

1,000 - 1,000 1800 -
2512727 {339.145y 2, E73 582 2138 693 34,859
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EXPENDETURES
CURRENT EXPENDITURES

Bistrictwide
Behavioral Disabilities
Salares of Teachers
Cither Salaries for Lastruction
Purchased Profossionai-Fducational Services
Other Purchased Services

General Supplies
Texthooks

Total

Mualtiple Disabilities
Salary of Teachers
Other Salary for nstructors
Purchasing Professional Educational Services
Otler Purchased Scrvices
General Supplies

Textbooks
Oiher Objeets

Total

Resourcse Room
Salaries of Teachers
Qther Salaries for Instruction
Purchase Professional Education Services
Purchased Technical Services
Other Purchascd Services
General Supplics
Texthooks
Other Objeets

Total

Visual lmpairments
Other Salaries for Instruction

Tatal

Autism
Salaries of Teachers
Ciher Satarics for Instruction

Total

Preschool Disabilities - Part-Thne

Salaries of Teachers
Other Salaries for Instruction

Total

Preschioe] Disabilities - Full-Time

Salaries of Teachers
Other Salaries for Instruction

Total

Total Spectal Education - lnstruction

Dasic Skilis/Remecdial - Instructions
Salaries of Teachers
General Supplics
Texthooks
Otiter Objects

Total

PLAINFIELD BOARD OF ENUCATION

BLENDED RESQURCE EUND

SCHEDULE OF EXPENDITURES
FOR FIIE FISCAY, YIEAR ENDED JUNE 38, 2013

EXII{BIT -3

Variance
Original Finat Finat Badget

Budget Adjustinents Budget Actuak to Actnal
$ 433,654 § 96,505 § 530,159 § 330,158 § {
11§,447 105,554 217,001 215,770 1,231

5,000 {5,000) N - -

1,600 - 1,000 1,000 -
SSE10F 197,059 748,160 746,928 1,232

365,510 45,512 411,022 411,022 -
361,044 34,80 395,864 395,706 68

2,500 (2,500 . . .
129 054 77,832 806,886 806,818 63
2,188,278 317482 2,505,760 2,432,781 72979
201,045 61,568 352,613 331,806 20,807
11,000 3,893 14,893 3871 1,022
1,000 - 1,000 999 1
2,491,323 382,943 2,874,266 2779457 04,809
22,259 {1,425) 20,834 2,010 18,824
23 350 {1.425) 20,834 2010 18,824
129,791 60,573 190,364 190,363 |
98,590 {23.445) 73,145 73012 133
228 181 35128 263,509 263 375 i34

384 553 (58,153) 326,399 326,399 -
102,988 {3,141) 00 847 84,242 15,605
487,540 (61,294} 426,246 410,641 15,605
7.022 385 291.0%8 7313483 7,147,932 165,561
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EXHIBIT B-3

PLAINFIELD BOARD OF EDUCATION
BLENDED RESOURCE FUND
SCHEDULE OF EXPENDITURES

FOR THE FISCAL YEAR ENDED JUNE 36, 2013

Varisnce
Original Firat Final Budget
Budget Adiustments Bedget Actual to Actuxl
EXPENIMTURES
CURRENT EXPENDITURES
Districtwide
Bilingual Bducation
Salaries of Teachers 5 73817600 % {802 665} § 6,579,095 § 6447067 % 132,028
{ther Salary for Instrictors 20,036 125,364 214,400 210,315 4085
Purchased Professionsl-Fducational Services - - - - -
Prchased Technical Services - - - - -
{ither Purchased Services 1,500 {1,500} - - -
General Suppliss 47,500 {5,589} 37,911 34,244 3667
Texthooks 4,000 - 4,000 4,000 -
Other Ohjcets - - B - - -
Total 7,523,796 {688,390} 6,835,408 6,095,626 133,780
School Sponsored Cocurricudar Ackivitics
Salaries - - - - -
Purchased Sorvices 17,000 {2,000} 15,000 15,000 -
Supplies and Materials - - - - -
Other Objects - - - - -
Totat 17.000 (2.000% ___ .. 15,000 15,000 -
School Sponsored Athletics - Instruction
Salaries - - - - -
Purchased Sorviees 8,750 (1,377 7373 6481 g92
Supplies and Materials 5,000 (5,000} - - -
Other Objects - - - - -
Total 13,750 {6,377} 7375 6481 892
Other Instructionsl Programs
Salarics - - - _ .
Purchascd Services %,151 {9,151) - - -
Supplies and Materials - - . N
Other Ghiects - - - - -
Total 4,151 {9,151} - - -
Before/After Schoot Programs
Sularies 21,500 (5,632) 15,868 3,531 12,337
Other Purchased Services - 000 1,000 1,000 -
Totel 21,500 {4,632) 16,858 4,531
Total Instruetion 057356 1,002,831 45 060 187 44481,703 SO8 AR
Aftendance and Social Work
Safaries 591,730 107,329 699 039 597 406 1,363
Salaries of Drop-Ont Prevention Officer/Coordinators - 50,133 50,133 50,103 30
Salaries of C ity/Schoot Coordi 5 - - - - -
Purchased Professional and Technical Services 1,300 {1,500) - - -
Oiher Purchased Services - - - - -
Supplies and Materials 1,000 2,596 3,596 3,596 -
Other Objects - - - A -
Total 504,230 158,558 753788 FaL095 1593
Llealth Services
Salaries 1,231,914 (55,839) 170,055 1,174,656 1,394
Balaries of Social Service Coordinators 1,111,313 (20,592) 1,090,721 1,013,037 17,684
Purchascd Professional and Technical Sorvices - 1,255 1.255 933 322
Othier Purchased Scrvices - - - - -
Supptics gnd Materials 11,450 12,393 23,843 22,360 1483
Other Objects - - l - i -
Taotal 2354677 {62 803) 2.291.874 2,270,980 20,888
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PLAINFIELD BOARD OF EDUCATION
BLENDED RESOURCE FUND
SCHEDIJLE OF EXPENDITURES

FOR THE FISCAL YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2013

EXPENDITURLS
CURRENT EXPENDITURES

Districiwide

Guidance
Salaries of Other Professional Staft’
Salaries of Secretarial and Clerical
Other Sziavies
Purchased Professional Educational Services
Other Murchased Professional end Technd
Other Purchased Services

Supplies and Materials
Other Objects

1 Services

Total

Improvement of Instructional Services
Salarics Supervisors of Tnstruction
Salaries of Dther Professional Staff
Salaries of Secrctarial & Clerical Assist,
Other Salaries
Purchazsed Professionsl Educational Serviees
Other Purch, Prof & Tech. Services
Other Purchased Serviees
Supplies and Materials
Other Objects

Total

Educational Media/School Library
Salaries
Salaries of Technology Coordinators

Purchased Professionat - Ed [ Services
Purchased Profe tand Technical Services
Qiher Purchased Services
Supplies and Materials
Other Objects

Total

Instructionsl Staff Training Services
Purchased Professional Educations] Services
Other Purchased Profi 1 and Fechni
Other Purchased Setvices

Supplies and Materdals
Other Objecrs
Total

i Servites

Support Service - Schoel Administration
Salaries of PrincipalsiAzai Principal
Salaries of Sec't and Clerics! Assistants
Ralarics of Other Professtonat Staff
Other Satartes

Purchased Professional and Technicel Services
Other Purchased Services

Supplies and Materials

Other Objects

Total

EXHIBIT D-3

Vartance
Original Fimad Final Budget
Budget Adjustmnents Budget Acteal to Actual
3 1.069787 % 64.6%6 % 1,134 483 % 1134216 § 267
229,681 25,870 255,551 255,500 5l
1,300 (215) 1,085 5 1,000
5,000 - 5,000 2,223 2,377
1,305,768 90351 1,394,110 1,392,024 4095
- 336,009 336,099 336,048 51
. 1,209,265 1,209,265 1,196,151 15,114
{05,178 (95,541} 4,637 9,401 236
28,650 (7,689} 20,961 i9,453 1,508
10,000 (2,100} 7,900 7,598 302
4,000 {2,510 1,430 1,281 149
147 828 1,437 464 §.985.262 1,569,932 15.360
7902 137,794 885,696 Ri6 246 69,350
82,103 4,226 86,329 26,329 -
14,600 {10,730) 3,870 3.2 600
11,000 (5,544) 5,456 5,218 238
43,400 {1'1,268) 32,132 29,635 2497
9,000 - 9.000 B378 622
208,005 114,478 1,022,483 949176 73,307
- 972 972 927 45
- 7916 7916 7815 |
3,000 {1.200% 3,100 2,695 405
5000 6988 11,988 11,537 451,
2980621 {224,677} 2,755,944 2,726,271 29,673
805,722 (3,871) 801,851 BRY. IR0 4,671
57,253 {47.610) 9,637 2,401 236
2825 495 3,320 2,212 1,108
47825 (2,183} 45,642 44,561 1,081
2,645 34,769 97,414 92,493 4921
&,000 196y 7.504 7.783 21
4,054 891 {243,279} 38131612 3.169.901 41,711
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PLAINFIELD BOARD OF FDUCATEON
BLENDED RESOURCE FUND
SCHEDULE OF EXPENDITURES
FOR THE FISCAL YEAR ENDED TUNE 30, 2013

EXHIBIT D-3

Yariance
Original Final Final Budget
Budget Adjustments Budget Actual to Actur]
EXPENDITURES
CURRENT EXPENDITURES
Mstrigtwide
Custodial Services

Safaries - - - - -

Supplies and Mateniats - - - - -
Total - - - - . -
Security

Sataries b 1297657 % 35285 % 1332042 % 1,284975 & 37907

General Supplies SO0 3 A5 3,956 3,956 -
Total _— 1,298,157 38,741 1,336,898 1208931 37,9467
Stndent Transportation Services

Contracted Seevices {Other than Between Home & School) -

Yendors 116,125 {19,640% 96,485 81,529 14,9350
Total 116,125 {19.640) 96,485 81,529 14,956
Unaliocated Emplayes Benelits

Group insurance - - - - -

Soctal Sceurity TU5 A0 202,589 597,089 813,742 184,247

Unemploy Comp - - - - -

Workimen's Compensation - - - - -

Health Benefits 13,818,800 {496,495} 13,322,308 12,790,487 551,818
Tatal 14,614,200 (293,906} 14320254 13,584 229 736,063

Tatal Undisttibated Expenditurcs 25398 881 1,226,952 26,625,833 25,6759 440 946303
Total School Based Budget Current Expense 69,456,237 2,220,783 71,686,020 70,841,143 1.544.877
Capital Cuflay
Eqguipment
PreschoolAlindergarten 14,950 (14,950} - - -
Equipment Grades | -5 45,675 (37,779} 7850 7,890 -
Equipmeit Grades 6-3 44,000 {42,000} 2,000 - 2,000
Equipment Grades 5-12 48,000 {19,131} 28,869 27,382 1,587
Schoot-Spensered and Other Instructional Programs - - - - -
Learning and/or Language Disabilities - - - - -
Baste Skills - - - - -
Bilingual - - - - -
Resource Room - - - - -
Support Staff - Instructional - - - - -
Undistributed Expenditures - School Administeation - - - - -
Undistributed Bxpenditures - Support Setvices - Students - Repular - - - - -
Undistributed Expenditures - Operation of Plant Services - - - - -
Totad Capital Outlay 152,625 {113,860} 38,765 35,178 31,587
SPECIAL SCIOOLS
Summer School - Instraction - 167,576 167,576 163,420 4,156
Sunimer School - Support Services . 2,501 2,501 2440 ]
Totad Special Schools - 70077 170,877 165,860 4,217
T{OTAL BCHOOL BASED EXPENDITURES $ 9,608,862 % 2,286,000 § 71,894,852 $ 70342181 § i,552,681
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EXPENDITURFES
CURRENT EXPENDITURES

Barlow School

Regular Programs-Instruciion
Salaries of Teachers
Kindeorgarien
Grades | - 5
Cirades 6 - 8
Grades % - 12

Tolal

Regular Programs - Undistributed Instroction
Other Salaries for Instruction
Purchase Professional Educational Services
Purchase Techmical Services
Other Murchase Services
Cieneral Supplies
Texthooks
Othest Dhyects
Chher Salaries for Instriction
Purchiase Professional Cducational Services
Burchased Technical Services
Othar Purchased Services
General Supplics
Textbooks
Crlver Ohjoets

Fotal
Total Reguiar Programs - instraciion

Special Education - instruction
Cognitive - Mild
Sakaries of Feachers
Ciiher Salaries for Instruction
General Supplics
Textbooks
Total

Learning and/or Lanpgueage Disabilities
Yalaries of Teachers
Otler Salarics for Instruction

Purchasing Professional Cducational Services

Dther Purchased Services
Genersl Supplics

Teubooks
Other Objects

Tatal

Auditory Impatoments
Salavies of Teachers

Purchased Protessional-Educstional Services
Cieneral Supplies
Total

PLAINFIELH BOARD OF EDUCATION

BLENDED RESOURCE FUND

SCHEDULE OF EXPENSITURES

FOR THE FISCAL YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2013

EXHIBIT D-3A

Variauce
Oviginal Final Final Budget
Budget Adjustinents RBudget Actual to Actuul
b3 14,790 % f43026 § 2578I6 § 257,815 % 1
927,839 {226,336) 701,503 693,142 8361
149,049 (149,049} - _
1,§91.678 {232.359) 959,319 950,957 8362
G4.518 {74,883) 19,635 15,879 3,756
5,000 (167) 4,833 4,832 1
90,000 26,987 116,987 113,742 3,245
5,000 1,750 6,750 6,750
1,000 - 1,000 1,000 -
195,518 46313y . 149 305 142,203 7.002
1,387,196 (278.672) 1,108,524 1.093.160 15,364
59,476 586 60,062 60,0602 -
26,960 266 27,226 272 -
86,436 852 87,288 87288 -
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EXPENDETHRES
CURRENT EXPENDITURES

Diarlow Schood
Behavioral Disabilitics

Sniaries of Teachers

Oiher Salnries for Instruetion

Purchased Professional-Educational Services
Other Purcliased Services

General Supplics

Textbooks
Tatal

Multiple Disabititics
Salaries of Teachers
her Salaries for lnsuuction
Purchasing Professional Educational Setrvices
Cheher Purchazed Services
General Supplics

Textbooks
Other Objects

Toal

Resource Room
Salaries of Teachers
Cther Salaries for lnsuuction

[y |
Purcl Pr i

iof Services
Purchased Technical Services

Cther Purchased Services

General Supplies

Texthooks

Oher Ohjects

Tuotal

Airtism
Oihier Salaries for nstruction

Total

Presciroo] Crisabitities - Pant-Tine
Sednrics of Teachers
Other Salaries for Instruction

Poatal

Preschool Crisabitities - Full-Time
Sulades of Teachers
Other Salaries for Instruction
Total

Total Special Education - [nstruction

Basic SkillsMRemedial - Instrictions
Safaries of Teachers
General Supplies
Texthooks
Other Objects
Tatal

PLAINFIELD BOARD OF EDUCATION

BLENDED RESOURCE FUND
SCHEDULE OF EXPENDITURES

FOR THE FISCAL YEAR ENDED JUNE 36, 2013

EXHIBIT D-3A

Variance
Original Final Final Badget
Rudget Adjustments Budget Actual to Actual
% 62013 % 2,486 64,499 % 64499 % -
62,013 2486 64,459 64,499 -
148.449 3338 151 787 151,787 I
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EXPENDITURES

CURRENT EXPRNDETURES

Barlow Schood
Bilingual Education
Salaries of Teackers

(hther Salaries for Instruction

Purchased Professional-Educational Services

Purchased Technical Services
{iher Purchased Services

General Supplies

Texthooks
{Hher Objects

Torat

School Sponsered Cocuricular Activitics

Salaries
Purchased Services

Supplics and Materials
Othter Objecis

Total

School Sponsored Athleties - Instruction

Satarics
Purchased Services

Supplies and Materiaks
Other Objects
Total

Gitler Instructions! Programs

Salaties
Purchascd Services

Supplies and Materisls
Other Objects

Total

Rofare/Aller School Programs

Salaries

lier Purchased Services

Total

Total Instruction

Attendance rid Social Work

Salaries

Salarics of Drop-Out Brevention Qfficer/Coordinators

m

Salaries of Co

Purchased Professional and T

ityfSchoel Co

Nl

ors

| Servives

Other Purchased Secvices

Supplies and Materials
Chher Objects

Total

PLAINFIELD BOARD OF EBUCATION

BLENDED RESOURCE FUND
SCHEDULE OF EXPENDITURES

FOR THE FISCAIL. YEAR ENDED JUNE 38, 2013

EXIIIBIT D-3A

Varignce
Original Final Finaf Budget
Budgct Adjustments Budget Actual to Actual
$ 630,500 % 84,173 714,673 % 714673 $ -
22,259 7,920 30,179 kIR i
652 759 92,093 744,852 744,852 -
2188404 {183 241} 2,005,163 1,289,79¢ 15,364
43,946 3779 46,725 46,725 -
3946 2779 46,725 46,725 -
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EXPENDITURES
CHRRENT EXPENIMTURES

Ba Scheot
[1ealth Services
Salarics
Salarics of Social Service Coardinutors
Purchased Professional and Techuical Services

Chber Purchased Services
Supplies and Materials
Cler Cbjects

Tokal

Guidance
Salarics of Other Profosstonal StslT
Salaries of Sccretarial and Clericat
Oiler Salaries
Purchased Brofessional Educational Services
Cither Purchased Prolessional and Technical Services
{ither Purclased Services
Supplies and Materials
Otler Objects

Totat

himprovernent of Instructional Services
Sednries Supervisors of Tnstruction
Salaries of Qther Professional Staff
Salaries of Secretarial & Clerical Assist,
Other Salarics
Purchased Professional Educational Services
{ther Pareh. Prof & Tech. Services
iler Purchased Services

Supplies and Materials
Other Objects

Taotal

Fducational Media/School Library
Salaries
Salaries of Technology Coerdinators
Pyrchased Professional and Technical Services
Other Purchased Services

Supplies and Materials
Otier Ohbjects
Total

[nstructional Staff Traiming Services

Purchaszed Professianal Educational Services

Other Perchased Professional and Technical Services
Other Purchased Services

Supplics and Materinls
Other Ohjects
Taotal

PLAINFIELE BOARD OF EBUCATION
BLENDED RESOURCE FUND
SCHEDULE OF EXPENDITURES

FOR THE FISCAL YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2613

EXHIBIT b-3A

Variance
Oviginal Final Final Budget
Budget Adjustments Budget Actual to Actual
k3 88,305 § (5731 30993 % 30,993
21,096 298 91,594 21,994
1,000 (572) 428 427 i
80401 {56,980) 123,415 123414 i
138,248 138,248 138,206 42
- 138,248 138,248 138,206 42
37,949 2,490 40,435 40 439 -
5,000 - 5,000 5,000 -
42,949 2490 45,439 45439 -
2,000 {2,600) - -
2000 (2,000) - - _ -

96




EXPRENDITHRES
CURRENT EXPRENDITURES

Barlew Sciool

Support Service - School Administration
Salaries of Principats/Assistant Principals
Salaries of Sec't and Clerleal Assistants
Salarics of Other Professional Staff
(ilver Salarics
Purchased Professional and Techuical Services
Other Purchased Services

Supplies and Materials
Olrer Objects
Tota

Custedial Services
Salaries
Supplies and Materials

Teotat

Security

Salarics

General Supplies
Tetal

Smident Transportation Setvices
Contracted Services (CQther than Between Liows & Schoaf) -
Vendors

Tatal

Unallocated Coployee Benefits
Group Insarance
Social Security
13 F | 'y £
Workinen's Compensation
Health Benefits

Total

F

Tatal Undistributed Expenditures

Total Schiool Based Budget Current Expense

PLAINFIELD BOARD OF EDUCATION

BLENBED RESQURCE FUND

SCHEDULF OF EXPENDITURES

FOR THE FISCAL YEAR ENBDED JUNE 30, 2013

EXHIBIT D-3A

Variance
Original Final Final Rudget

Budget Adjustments Budget Actual to Actual
3 145324 1,599 1473323 147,269 $ 54
48,433 431 48,864 48 £63 {
£725 495 2,220 2212 8
5,000 {196} 4,804 4,803 !
200,482 3,729 203211 203,147 ) o4
6,000 (2,655) 3,345 3245 100
6,600 {2,655) 3.245 100
43,100 20,700 63,800 59,573 4,227
586,000 72,586 658 586 606,611 51,975
629,100 93,386 722386 666,184 6,202
§.104 878 177.851 1,282 769 1,226 360 36409
3203282 {5,350} 3.287.932 3.216,159 71773
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EXHIBIT D-3A

PLAINFIELD BCGARD OF EBDUCATION

BLENDED RESOURCE FUND
SCHEDULE OF EXPENBITURES

FOR THE FISCAL YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2013

EXPENDITURES
CURRENT EXPENDIT1URES

Barlaw Schaol
Capital Outlay
Equiginent
Preschool/K indergarien
Equipment Grades | -5
Bguipment Gradea &5 -8
Egquipment Grades 9-12
Sehool-Sponsored and Qher nstructional Programs
Learning and /or Lanpuage Disabilitics
Dasic Skills
Rilingual
Resource Room
Support S1aff' - Instructional
Undistributed Expenditures - School Administration
Undistributed Fxpenditures - Suppoi Services - Students - Regular
Undistributed Expenditures - Operation of Plant Services
Total Capital Oullay

SPECIAL SCHOOLS

Sumnter Schood - Instruction
Suntner School - Support Services

Total Speciat Schools

Total Badow Schoot

Variance
Original Final Final Budpet
Budget Adjustments Badeet Actual to Actual
% 2000 % (2,000) -
2,000 (2,000} . - -
$ 3295282 § (7350) § 3287932 $ 3216159 §$ 74973
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EXPENDITIRES
CURRENT EXPENDITURES

Ced k Selinol

Regidar Programs-Tnstruction
Salaries of Teachers
Kindergatian
Grades | -5
Grades 6- 8
Grades 9-12

Tatal

Repudar Programs - Undistributed fnstraction
Other Salaries for Instniction
Purchase Professional Rducational Services
Purchase Technical Services
Qiteer Parchased Services
General Supplics
‘Texthonks
Other Objects
Qiher Salaries for [nstruction
Purchase Professionsl Educational Services
Purchased Technical Services
(her Purchascd Services
Gieneral Supplics
Texibooks
Qther Objects

Total

Total Regular Programs - Instructi

Spevial Education - Instruetion
Copnitive - Mild
%alartes of Teachers
Other Saleries for Instrection
General Supplies
Texlbooks

Totat

Learning and/or Language 1)isabilities
Salartes of Teachers
Qiher Salarics for Instruction

Pured
Pu

Professional Bd i Services
Qiher Purchased Services

General Supplics

Textbooks

Other Objects

Totat

Auditory Impairments
Salaries of Teachers

o I R
£ 3

General Supplics
Total

i Services

PLAINFIELD BOARD OF EDUCATION
BLENDED RESOURCE FUND
SCHEDULE OF EXPENIMTURES

FOR THE FISCAL YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2813

EXHIBIT D-3B

Variance
Original Final Final Bodget
Bederct Adjustietits Budget Actaal to Aetual
3 141,971 % 108,706 % 250,677 % 248519 % 2,158
1,624,092 (37474) 1,586,618 1,580,825 5,793
624,826 84,924 709,750 687,656 22 594
2,390,489 156,156 2547045 . 2,517,600 30045
94,518 (92.644) 1,874 1,827 47
5,000 {2300 4,170 3,878 892
92,549 22684 115,233 114,832 401
30,000 {1,715) 28,225 28,124 104
20,060 {10,041) 9,959 9950 -
243067 {82 006) 1&i061, 158,620 1 A48
2,632,956 .150 2,707,108 265620 31,486
22411 22411 -
2411 @Ay - - -
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LXPENDITURES
CURRENT EXPENTIRES

Cgdavhroek Schog]
Hehavieral Disabilities
Sataries of Teachers
Other Salaries for Instrietion

Purchased Professional-Bducational Services

Other Purchased Services

General Supplies
Textbooks

Total

Mattiple Disabilities
Salarics of Teachers
Other Salaries for Instruction

Purchasing Peofessional Dducath
Other Purchased Services
Goenerad Supplies

Textbooks

Other Objects

Total

Rasource Room
Salarics of Teachers
Qther Salaries for nstruction

1 Services

Purchasc Professional Education Services

Purchased Fechuical Services
Other Purchased Services
General Supplies

Textbooks

Other Objects

Total

Autism
Other Salaries {or Instrietion

Total

Preschool Bisabilities - Mart-Time
Salarics of Teachers
Other Salaries for Inalruction

Totai

Preschool Pisabilities - Full-Time
Salaries of Teachers
Other Salaries lor lstruction
Tatal

Total Special Fducatian - Instraction

Dasic Bkills/Remedial - Instructions
Salarics of Teachers
Gencral Supplies
Textbooks
Qiher Objects

Total

PLAINFITLD BOARD OF EDUCATION

BLENDED RESOURCE FUND
SCHEDULE OF EXPENDITURES

FOR THF. FISCAI YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2013

EXUIBIT D-3B

Variance
Original Final ffinal Budget
Budget Adjustmcris Budget Actual to Actual
3 338220 % 94 652 322,872 323871 % -
150,465 9,226 159,695 159,695 -
378,689 103,878 482,567 482,567 -
238,342 {251 233,229 2{3,680 19.61%
51,928 51,928 39,975 11,953
258342 26,815 285157 233,585 31,572
- 17,217 17,217 17257 -
- 17247 17217 17287 -
659,442 125,499 784,941 753,369 31,572
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EXPENDITURES
CURRENT EXPENDITURES
Cedarbr Schont
Bilinguai Edueation
Safaries of Teachers
Qther Salaries for Instruction
Purchased Professional-Edueational Services
Purchased Technical Scrvices
Other Purchased Services
General Supplies

Texibooks
Other Objects

Totat

Schoot Sponsored Cocarricnlar Activities
Salartes
Murcliased Services
Supplies and Materials
Oilier Objects

Totat

Schaonl 8¢

Salaries

ed Athletivg - B

Purchased Services
Supplies and Materials
Other Objects

Togat

Qiher Instructional Programs
Salaries
Pyrchased Services

Supplies and Materials
Other Qlects
Total

Hefore/Afler Schoof Proyrams
Salaries
Qiler Murchased Services
Tota

Taotal Tustruction

Altendance and Social Work
Splaries
Salaries of Drop-Oul Prevention OfficerCoordinators
Salaries of C

-

ity/Setool C
{ angd Techni
Other Purchased Services

Pl A Pt
F 3

| Services

Supplies and Materials
Otirer Objects
Total

Health Scrvices
Salaries
Satarics of Social Service Coordinators
Purchased Prafessional and Teohnical Services
Other Purchased Services
Supplies and Materials
Other Objects

Totat

PLAINFIELD BOARD OF FDUCATION

BLENDED RESOURCE FUND
SCHEDULE OF EXPENDITURES
FOR THE FISCAL YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2013

EXHIBIT D-3B

Variance
Originnl Final {inal Budget
Budget Adjustiaents Budget Actual te Actuak
$ 271,735 (301,713) 239962 % 219437 % 20,525
271,738 {3L.773) 239 962 215,437 20,525
15,000 15000 15,000 -
15,060 - 15,000 15,000 -
2.151 (5,151) - -
9,151 RAED) - - -
. 5,140 5,140 - 5,140
- 1,600 1,000 1,000 .
- 6,140 6,140 1,000 5,140
3,588 284 161,865 37530149 3,664,425 88 723
45,469 3,233 48,702 48,701 1
45,469 3.233 48,762 48,701 I
87,198 988 85,784 88,763 21
48,200 {18,218} 29982 29078 S04
135,998 {17,232} 114,766 117,841 925
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EXPENDITURLS

CURRENT EXPENIHTI/RES

Cedgy Schaol

Guidanes
Salaries of (4ber Professional Stafl
Salaries of Secretarial and Clerical
Cther Salaries
Purchased Prof
Other Parchased Professionad and Technicnl Services
Onher Parchased Services
Supplies and Materials
Oiher Objects

Total

| Services

Improvement of Instructions] Services
Sataries Supervisors of Instruction
Sataries af Other Professional Stafl
Sataries of Secretariat & Clerical Assist,
Other Salaries
Purchinsed Professional Cducational Services
COther Purcl, Prof & Tech. Services
Cther Purchased Services

Suparbies and Materiats
Qiter Olects
Total

Fducatianef Media/School Library
Salaries
Salaries af Technology Coordinators
Purchased Professional - Educational Services
Purchased Professional and Technioa! Services
Other Purchased Services

Sapplies and Matenals
Other Ohjects

Tatal

insteuctionat Staff Training Services
Purchased Professional Fducational Services
Qiher Parchased Proft 1 and Teclusk
(iber Purchased Scrvices

| Services

Supplies and Materials
Oiber Objects

Totat

Suppart Service - School Administration
Salaries of Principals/Assistant Principals
Salaries of Sec’t and Clerieri Assistants
Salaries of Other Professional Staff
Other Ralaries

FO—. A Praf
¥ r

{ atd Technical Services
(iber Purchased Scrvices

Supplies and Materiaks

Other Objects

Total

PLAINFIELD BOARD OF EDUCATION
BLENDED RESOURCE FUND
SCHEDIULE OF EXPENDITURES

FOR THE FISCAL YEAR ENDED JUNE 36, 2013

EXHIBIT D-38

Variance
Original Final Final Budget
Budget Adj s Budget Actual to Actesl
b3 90,183 § &89 941,672 § 51071 § 1
Y181 _ 889 91,872 91,071 1
121,364 121,364 147 847 3.357
1,96 1,946 1,194 752
- 123310 123,310 119,001 4309
48,200 17,510 66,110 66,109 {
5,218 5,218 5218
48,200 23,128 71,328 71,327 i
256,547 §.633 258,180 258,180 -
56,593 558 5151 57,151 .
23,825 (2L 2,646 2,379 267
8,628 %628 8,628 -
336,965 (103600 __ 326,605 326338 267
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PLAINFIELD BOARD OF EDUCATION
RLENRED RESOURCE FUND
SCHEDULE OF EXPENDITURES
FOR THE FISCAL YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2013

EXPENDITURES
CURRENT EXPENIHTURES

Creilarhronk School
Custodial Services

Sadaries
Supplies and Materials

Total

Seeurity
Salaries
General Supplics

Taotal

Swident Transportation Services
Contracted Services {Other {han Between Home & Schaol) -

VYendors

“Total

Unailocated Cmployee Benefits
{iroup Insuranee
Social Sccurily

Lk toy Comy 1

Workmen's Compensation
Health Benefits

Tatal

Tatal Undistributed Hxpenditures
Tatal Schoo! Dased Pudget Current Expenze

Capital Outlay
Equipment
Preschool/Kindergarten
Equipment Grades 1 -5
Equipment Grades 6 -8
Equipment Grades 9412
Schoot-Sponsored and Other Instructionat Programs
Learniag and /for | anguage Disabilities
Basic Skilis
Bilingual
Rezoorco Room
Support Stalf - Instructionai
Undistributed Expenditures - School Admini
Undtstributed Expenditares - Support Services - Students - Regular
Undistribueted Fxpenditures - Operation of Plant Services
Totat Capital Qutlay

SPECIAL SCHQOLS

Seiool -1
Summer Selool - Support Services

Total Special Schonts

Total Cedarbronk Schoal

EXHIRIT D33

Variance
Original Final Final Budget
Budget Adj s Badgct Actual to Actunl
51,194 % 633 51,827 § 51.823 % 4
51,194 633 51,827 51,823 4
5 26,000 (2,240) 17,760 70 "
20,008 (2,240) 17,760 17,760 -
63,100 20,4482 83,582 GI 403 32,173
915,100 (6,708 8392 847.685 &0,707
978,200 13,774 991,974 509,054 82,450
1,706,209 135,835 _ 1841344 1.752.556 88,388
5,294,493 300000 5,554 493 5A417.382 IXEN DR
3 5234493 § 360000 % 5594493 %8 5417382 % 177,11
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EXPENDITURES
CURRENT EXPENDITURES

Clinton School

Regidar Programs-Instrction
Salaries of Teachers
Kinderparten
Grades 1 -3
Grades 6 -8
Grades 9- 12

Total

Regular Programs - Undistributed Instruction
Qther Salaties for Instriction

Purchiase P iomal Rd

| Services
Purchase Technical Services

Other Purchiase Services

General Supplies

Texthooks

Other Glyjects

Other Salartes for Instraction

Taxered

O e 1 R
T '

1 Services
Purchased Technical Services

Otlier Purchased Services

General Supplies

Textbooks
Qther Objects

Tatal

Total Regutar Programs - [nsttuction

Spooial Bducation - Tnstruction
Cognitive - Mild
Sataries of Teachers
Chber Salaries for Instruction
General Supplies
Textbooks
Total

Learning andfor Language Disabilities
Salaries of Teachets
Other Salartes For Instriction
Purchasing Professtonal Educationsl Services
Other Purchased Services
General Supplies
Textbooks
Oither {hjects
Totat

Auditory Impainments
Salaries of Teachers
Purchased Professional-Educational Services
{eneral Supplies

Totat

PLAINFIELD BOARD OF EDUCATION

BLENDED RESOURCY FUND
SCHEDULE OF EXPENDITURES

FOR THE FISCAL YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2613

EXHIBIT D-3C

Variance
Original Final Fimal Budget
Budget Adjustments Birlget Actual to Actual
b3 243,653 % {88,670} ¥ 154,083 % 154982 % t
839,269 217,196 1,036,465 1,036,465 -
468,265 5,519 473,814 473,780 34
1,551,187 134075 1685262 1 685227 as
83388 (66,866) 16,522 8,498 8,024
9,055 (8,119} 940 240 -
17,000 5411 23411 21,874 537
35,000 17,873 52,875 52 635 244
15,000 {11,809} 3,131 3131 -
5,000 1,954 6,954 6,954 -
164 443 {61,610} 12 833 94.032 8501
1,715,630 72,465 1,788.095 1,779.259 B.836
12,259 (22,2593 - -
2259 (22,259) P -




EXPENDITURES
CURRENT EXPENIHTURES

Clinten Sch

Rehavipra! Dissbilities
Salaries of Teachers
Other Salaries for Instruction

P F Drafaea 1.4,
[§ F

Other Purchased Services
General Supplies

Textbooks
Tatal

1 Services

Multipte Disabilities
Salaries of Teachers
Otlier Salaries for Instruction
Burchasing Professional Educational Services
Other Purchased Services
Generat Supplics

Textbooks
Other Objects
Total

Resource Room
Sataries of Teachers
Other Salaries for Instruction
Purchase Professional Bducation Services
Purchased Technical Scrvices
Other Purchased Services
General Supplies
Texthooks
Ciher Objects

Total

Autism
Other Salaries for Instruction

Total

Preschoof Disabilities - Part-Thne

Salaries of Teachers
Onher Salaries for Instnuction

Totai

Preschas] Disabilitios - Full-Time

Salaries of Teaclers
Other Sakaries for Instnaction

Total

Total Specia! Education - lustraction

Basic Skilla/Remedial - Instrmetions
Salarics of Teachers
General Supplics
Textbooks
Other Objects
Tatal

PLAINFIELD BOARD OF EDUCATION
BLENDED RESOURCFE, FUND
SCHEDULE OF EXPENDITURES
FOR THE FISCAL YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2013

EXHIBIT b-3C

Variance
Original inal Finak Budget
Buguet Adjustments Budget Actual to Aecinal
26,960 {26,960y -
26,960 (26,960) - - -
$ 56,431 556 36,987 536,987

241 % 28,16 51,127 15,5120 % 3,607
78,842 29272 108.114 162,497 5617
22,259 (20,385) 1,874 1,822 47
22259 (20.385) 1.874 1.827 47
384,952 (38,153) 326,399 326,399 -
76,129 (23,8991 52,230 36,848 15382
460,681 {2052 378.629 363,247 15,382
611,001 (122,384) 488,617 467,571 21,046
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PLAINFIELD BGARD OF EDUCATION
BLENDED RESOURCE FUND
SCHEDULE OF EXIPENDITURES
FOR THE FISCAL YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2013

Original Final
Badget Adjustients Radyget

EXHIBIT D-3C

Vuriance

Final Budget
Aciuak te Actual

EXPENIHTUGRES
CURRENT EXPENDITURES

Clinton Sch

Bilingual Education
Salaries of Teachers -3 378,869 $ TALZ 386,281
Otlter Salaries for Instruction 43,204 43,204
Burchased Professional-Educational Services

Burchazed Techinical Services
Cher Purchased Services
General Supplics

Textbooks
Other Objects - - -

$ 386,230 § 51
43,204

Total 378,869 50,616 129,485

425,434 54

Schoot Sponsored Cocurricular Activities
Salarfes
Purchased Services

Supplics snd Materials
Ornher Ohjocts - _ .

Tatal - - .

School Sponsered Athleties - Instraction
Salaries
Purchased Services 2,000 {1,500) 508
Supplies and Meterials
Other Objects - - -

481 i

Tota! 2000 (1,500} 500

481 i9

Other Instractional Programs
Salaries
Purchased Scrvices
Supplies end Matcrials
Chber Objects - - -

Total - - ] -

BeforefAfter Schoot Programs

Salaries 15,500 {9,272) 6,228
Other Purchased Services - -

2,292 3,536

Totel 15,500 {9.272) 6228

2,292 3938

Tolat Instruction 27123000 {10.075) 27112925

2.679.037 33,888

Attendance and Social Work
Salaries 47,0683 5,909 52,972
Salaries of Drop-Out Mrevention OffteerfCoordinators
Salaries of O iy/Schoal €
Purchased Professional and Technical Services
Cibser Purchased Services
Supplies and Matcrials
Cher Objects - - -

51,417 1,555

Total 47,063 3,909 52,572

51,417 1,355

Heajth Services
Salaries 88,813 275 89,688
Salaries of Social Service Coordinators BR.B13 16,003 98,216
Purchased Professional and Technical Services
Other Purchased Services
Supplies and Matcrials
Otiter Objects - i - -
Total 177,626 ] 10,878 188,504

89,688 -
98,816 -

188,504 "

166




EXPENIHTURES
CURRENT EXPENEITURES

Clinlon Schawl

Guidance
Salaries of Other Professional Stafll
Salaries of Secretarial snd Clorical
Other Salarics

el 3 P Eiid
3 e

.
L

Gther Purchased Mrofessional and Techinical Services

Other Purchased Services

Supplies and Materials
Other Objects

Total

tnprovement of instructionsl Services
Safaries Supervisors of Instruction
Salaries of Other Professional Stafl’

Salaries of Secretarial & Clorical Assist.

Qther Salaries

Purchased Professional Bducational Services

Ciher Purch. Praf & Tech, Services
Other Purchased Services

Supplics and Materiats
Other Objects
Total

Educational Media/Scheol Library
Salaries
Salaries of Technolopy Coordinatots

Purchuseid Professional and Technical Scrvices

Qther Murchascd Services

Supplies and Materials
Other Objects
Total

Instrucrions! Staff Training Services

Purchased Professional Educational Services

1 Services

Other Purchased Professional and Feehni

Qther Purchased Services

Supplies and Malerials
Otiter Objects
Total

Support Service - School Administration

Salartes of Principals/Assi Princip

Salaries of Sec’t and Clerical Assistants
Salarics of Ciher Professional Staff
Other Salartes

Purchased Professional and Technical Services

Other Purchased Services

Supplies and Materials
Other Objects

Total

PLAINFIELD BOARD OF ERUCATION
RLENDED RESOURCE FUND
SCIIEDULE OF EXPENDITURES

FOR THE FISCAL YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2013

EXHIBIT D-3C

Varixnce
Originad Final Finat Budget
Budget Adjustments RBudzet Actaal fo Actual
216,117 216,117 216,116 i
] 4,650 § {4,650) -
4,850 211467 216,117 26,118 H
44,740 (4,873 335,867 15407 % H), 460
2,900 (234) 2,666 2,666 -
43,640 {5,407 38,533 18,073 20,460
972 @72 a7 15
- . 972 L 9y 45
140,978 200 141,176 141,873 3
55917 591 60,508 60,508 -
8,345 (118} 8227 8,227 .
209,238 573 09001 209,908 3
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PLAINEIELD BOARD OF EDUCATION
BLENDED RESOURCE FUND
SCHEDULE OF EXPENIMTURES
FOR THE FISCAL YEAR ENDED JUNE 34, 2013

Original
Budget

finai
Budget

Actual

EXHIBIT B-3C

Variance
Finai Budget
to Actual

LXIENIHTURES
CURRENT LXPENBITURES

Cilndpn Schant
Custodial Services

Salaries
Supplics and Materials -

Totat -

Security
Salartes 3 55447 5
General Supplies -

4931

56,378 §

56,269 §

109

Tott SLA4T

4,931

Student Transportation Services
Contracted Services (Other than Between Home & Schoot) -
Vendors 5,060

1,000

56,269

09

6,000

Total 5,000

1,000

6,000

Unalipcated Employee Benefits
Grouwp Insurance
Soctal Security 53,100

Unemployment Compensation

Waorkmen's Compensation
Health Benefits 558,500

38,666

(62,5103

91,766

795,590

83,953

746,200

7,811

49,790

Total 011,600

{23 R44)

887,756

830,155

57,601

Total Undiztributed Expenditures §.450.264

206,879

1657143

1,577,369

79,774

Totat Sehool Based Budget Current Expense 4.173.264

196,804

4,370,668

4,256,406

113,062

Capital Outlay
Hauipment
PreschoolfK indergarten
Equipment Grades ! -3 5,000
Fauipment Grades 6 -8
Leuiprent Grades 9-12
Sehool-Sponsored and Other Instructionat Proprams
Learning and Jor Language Drisehilities
Basic Skills
Bilingual
Resoures Room
Suppor Stall - Justiuctional
Undistributed Expenditures - School Administration

Undistributed Expenditures - Support Services - Students - Regular
Undistributed Expenditures - Operation of Plant Services -

2,896

7,896

7,896

Total Capital Outlay 5,060

7,896

7,896

SPECIAL SCHOOLS
Sumrmer School - Instnuction
Summer School - Support Services -

Total Special Schools -

‘Fotal Clinton Schoot $ 4178264 §

199,700 §

4377964 §

4,264,302 %

113,662

{08




EXHIBIT D-3D

PLAINFIELD BOARD OF EDUCATION
BLENDED RESOURCE FUND
SCIIEDULE OF EXPENDITURES
FOR THF, FISCAL YEAR ENDED JUNF, 38, 2013

Variance
Original Firtal Final Budget
Budyet Adjustments Budpet Actual to Actual

EXPENDITHRES
CURRENT EXPENDITURES

ic W, Coak

Hegular Programs-Instrction
Salorics of Teachers
Kindengaston § 142049 % 58044 % 207993 § 202943 % 5,050
Grades | -3 962,405 213,486 1,175,891 1,174,131 1,760
Grades 6 - § 36,497 (181,244} 254,353 254,553 -
Grades §-12 - -

Total 1,517,951 00486 _ 1638437 1,631,627 6810

Repular Programs - Undisiributed Instruction
Oher Salaries for {nsirciion
Purchase Professional Bducatiosal Setvices
Furchaso Technizal Services
Other Purchase Services
General Supplies
Texthocks
{iher Ohjecls
Other Satoties for insinaction 95,024 (71417 17,607 11,439 & 6%
Purchase Professions] Edneational Services
Purchased Tochnieol Services
Oiher Purchased Services 9 400 4,929 11,929 13,833 46
{ienerat Supplics 37,525 26,551 84076 £4,017 35
Texthooks 5000 - 5000 5,000 -
Other Dhjects 3,000 [ r] 2,178 1882 296

Faial 169,549 {46,758y . 122750 116241 6,348

Total Regudar Progranis - nstructiost 1.717.500 43,727 1,761,227 1,747 368 13,259

Specisl Fducation - Instruttion
Cognitive - Mild
Sadaricy of Tesehers - .
Qher Salostes for tnstructioe - -
Ohor Perchased Services .
Geaprad Supplics
Textbooke _ A . . B
Foinl = = e —— - "

Lesrsing wdfor Langooge Dhisobilities
Salatics of Teachers H5, 864 {65.464) - .
Other Salarics for Istroction -
Purclissing Professional Edueational Servicea
Oithor Purchased Services [RLLH {916} B &4
General Supplies 1,000 {99} o0l a0l -
Texibooks
Gihor Objects - il l il S

Total 67,464 (66.479) _ ugs 985 -

Wisuatly [mpnirments
Oiher Sataries for Instruciion 22,259 {1,425 20,834 2010 I8,324

Totak 23,359 {1.428) 20834 2010 18,824

Auditory liapaimaents
Sataries of Teachers
Furchased Professipnol-Educotional Scrvices
Geneial Supplics
Tolsk - - - - -




EXHIBET D-3D

PEAINFIELD BOARD OF EDUCATION
BELENDED RESOURCE FUND
SCHEDUEE OF EXPENIMTURES
FOR THE FISCAL YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2013

EXPENDITURES
CUHRENT EXPENDITURFES

FPrederie b H
Dehaviorsl Disabilitics
Sataries of Teachers
Other Salarics for Instruction

e noed Prenleccinnafid
T f

{ther Parchosed Services
{icneral Supplics
Texibooks

Totek

| Services

Muitiple Disobifitios
Kalasies of Teachers
Odlser Solnrics for Enstruction
Purchasing Professinnai Ed
Chlscr Purghased Services
General Supplies
Texthooks
Hher Objects

Tatal

| Services

Resotees Raom
Solarics of Teschers
{Hhor Salasies for fstrrction
Purchase Professional Eduretion Servives
Purchasesd Teelnical Scrvices
Ciler Purclased Services
Generd Supplica
Tuoxthooks
Claer Objects

Tatal

Axlisn
Other Satoces for bistruction

Total

Preschoo] Disabibifies - Prrt-Tine
Salpsics of Tetelwrs
Other Salarics for Instruetion

Total

Preschon] Disobiitics - Full-Time
Satasios of “lenciwrs
Qler Salastes for Insmucdion
Total

Totol Speciet Edocation - lnsimction

Basic ShittsMemedial - Insiructions
Salasies of Tenlers
Genern! Supplics
Toxthooks
Oher Ohjecls
Tatel

Original
Budypet

Adjuskutents

42,70%

Final
Budget

42,700

Actual

3 42658 %

Varinnce
Final Budget

to Actual

51

42,709

42,653

51

H 182,953
To.079

500

R4.02
{34,205}

261,765
41,974

500

267754
40,534

500

st
1,440

250,532

50,707

310230

308,748

1,498

349,235

25582

374,767

A34AG1

({1}




EXPENPITURES
CURRENT EXMENIHTHRES

Frederis W. Cpok School
Bilingual Edugotion

Safaries of Teachers

ther Satarics For Insiniction

Purchased Techiical Services
ther Pureltased Services
General Supphics
Texibooks
Oltieer Objects

Todal

EServicos

Schoni Sponsored Cocurriear Activitics
Solaries
Purchased Services
Supplivs and Meteoals
Oher Objeets
Yotnt

Schoal Spostsored Athlctics - Insiruction
Salnries
Purchased Services

Supplics and hatcrisls
Qikee Obpects
Totst

{hiver bnstracticnn) Progranss
Solarics
Purchpsed Scrvices
Supplies and Motenials
Crlaer Ohjoets

Tort

BefarefAfer School Frograms
Halnrics
Oder Purchased Services

Tote!
Total Instrueliost

Atendeice and Social Work
Salories
Solarics of Drop-Oui Prevention Officer'Coondinaton
Salodes of Commustity/Schoal Coordinators
Purchased Professional and Tochnical Scrvices
Othee Puschased Serviess

Supplies and Malerials
{Hhor Objecls
Totsl

Elealds Setvices
Selonies
Salnsics of Secial Sorvice Coordinwors
Purchased Professional and Techaieal Seevices
Chifver Purchiased Services
Supplics and Meplerials
Crher Objects

Totai

PEAINFIELD BOARD OF ERUCATION
BLENDED RESOURCE FUND
SCHEDULE OF EXFENDMTURFES
FOR THE FISCAL YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2413

EXHIRIT D-3D

Yarianee
Qriginal Final Final Budget
Budpet Adjustments Busdieet Actuat te Agtual
3 Slo0d % [958 9359 % 93,570 % -
00 00 300
sried 1966 04,070 .
2,000 {2,000 - N
2000 {2,008} - - .
2,140,859 69,305 2,230,061 2,196,339 33f2s
£7,510 4286 51,856 5i,855 1
47,570 4286 51856 sLAsS 1 1
BE,O5 3,619 5T 97,613 57
91,006 e 02,084 02 094 -
300 li i) 279 zl
1,200 (207 993 903 -
16,710 191,057 §00,970 T8
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EXPENDIT{IRES
CURRENT EXPENDITURES

Froiledic W, Couk Schaof
Guidonee
Solaries of Other Professionad Stalf
Salaties of Seertaniad and Cieqeal
Cuber Solnrios
Purchased P ionad Edueationsl Sorvices
Crhver Purchased Professionn) and Tochnicnl Services
(ilicr Porchased Services
Supplies and Materils
rthor Objecis
Total

Enprovensent of nstructionol Services
Satprics Supervicors of Instruction
Satorics of Other Professionn] Siall
Safenes of Secretarial & Clerical Assist.
Other Safaties
Purchased P ional Edueationd Services
Chtier Purch. Prof & Tech. Services
(Hbor Purchased Services
Supplics and Malennds
Chlver CHajcets

Total

Edoeationsl MediatSchont Librry
Salories
Sntaries of Techrology Coordimaturs
Purchased Professionad and Technical Sorvicss
{hhor Purchased Services
Bupplies and Materisls
{hher Objccta

Total

Instruetional Stall Training Services
Puichaged T iongd Educational Servives
Oter Purchased P aonok and Technical Services
Order Purchased Services
Supplics and Materinls
Oilser Qjects

Total

Support Serviee - School Adminisimtion
Balories of Trincipate/Assistent Principals
Balocies of Sec't pnd Clericol Assistanis
Saleries of Other Professionnd Seafl
CRber Solarics
Purchased Professional sind Technienl Services
CHligr Purchnsed Servies
Supplies astd Materials
Chlser (thjects

Totsl

PLAINFIELD BOARD OF EDUCATION

BLENDED RESOURCE FUND

SCHEDTILE OF EXPENDITURES

FOR TiE FISCAL YEAR ENDED JUNE 58, 2013

EXHIRIT B-3b

Vartance
Origiral Final Final Badge!
Buglget Adjusiments Budged Actual o Actual
5 300 {215} 85 83
0 500 456§ 10
300 (215) . 583 575 i1}
#8650 88,685 84,392 4,207
- . 85,680 8.589 54,392, 4,297
44,660 2,407 A7,067 47,066 1
3000 (33 2,687 2687 -
2,004 49,754 49,753 ]
ESE508 (30,506} 124,999 120,508 [
48,540 (8,152) 40,784 36210 4,578
it 79 605 114
6,300 {1,443} 5,357 5,356 1
207245 (39382} _ 167863 wates 4699
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PLAINFIELD BOARTH OF EBTCATEHON
BLENDED RESQURCE FUND
SCHEDIVLE OF EXPENINTURES
FOR THE FISCAEL YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2013

Originnt
Budpef

EXPENDITURES
CURRENT EXPENDITURES

Fregeric ¥, Cool School
Custodind Services

Salarics
Supplics and Matoricls -

Finai
Addjestments Budget

Actund

EXEHBIT D-31

Variance

Fiual Budget
{0 Aclund

Totel =

Securily
Salnries 4100
(enerol Supplies

5 404 41,40

b3 8,846 §

Totat 41,000

404 41 404

23,846

Studem Transponation Services
Coniracted Services (Other Qran Hetween Home & Schoad) -
Vendors $ 2,000

4435 5,235

3,933

i

Totd

4,835 6,835

5,935

B0

1naliocuied Employee Bonefits
Group Insurance
Soeiot Security 43,100
Enemployaient Conpenssion

Waorkmen's Compensation
Health Beneflis 594,00

12,880 55,980

3,337 SHALT

50,733

555,580

2,247

37.857

Total s 37,200

16,27 653,417

Gi33E8

40,104

$7.638  __ 1251460

Total Undistribuled Expenditines 1,163,823

Toisk School Bazed Budgel Currcnl Expense 3,324 681

156,843 | AARIS534

Capitaf Outlay
Eguipment
Preschool/Kindergarien
Equipnacal Grades § -3
Equipnient Grades 6 -B
Egquipment Grades -2
School-Sp d and Oither T ional Programe
Eaarning and for Langnage Disahilities
Basic Shifls
Rilingaat
Rosource Room
Support Siolf - Instruciional
Undisiribuied Expendi - Sehool Admin
Undistribuled Expenditures - Supperd Services - Siudents - Regular
Undistribied Expeaditures - Opertion of Plant Services -

1133817

G643

3,385,156

FRUO . ¥ .

Taoial Capital Duilay -

SPECIAL SCHOOLS

Sumrser Scheal - Distiucition
Swnpseer Schoal - Support Services -

“Fored Spoctal Schoots -

Taie! Frederic W. Cook Schoo! b 3 324,681

5 156,843 § 381,524

H 3385156 %

K]




EXPENDITURES
CURRENT EXPENRITIIRES

Limerson School

Reguiar Programs-Instruction
Salaries of Teachers
Kindergarten
Grades | -5
CGrades 6 -8
Cirades 9 - 12

Total

Repular Programs - Undistribuled Inatruction
Oilter Salarics for Instruction

Purchase Professional Educational Services
Purchase Techaicr] Sarvices

Cther Purchase Services

Gencrat Supplies

Textbooks

Other Objects

Other Sularies for Instruction

Purchase Professionnd Educational Services
Purchased Technical Services

Other Purchased Services

Gencral Supplies

Texibovks
Other Objects

Total

Total Regubar Programs - Instriction

Special Education - {nstruciion
Cognitive - Mild
Salaries of Teachers
Other Safarics for Instenction
Creneral Supplics
Textbooks
Total

Learning and/or Language Disabilities
Salaries of Teachers
Other Salarics for Instenction

Purchasing Professional Educational Services

Other Purchiased Services
Gencral Supplies
Textbooks
Other Objects

Tatal

Auditory Impainments
Sataries of Teachers

Dyarnd T ) LEA
I

Pr ionat Services
Gereral Supplies
Totad

EXIENBIT D-3E

PLAINFIELD BOARD OF fDUCATION
BLENDED RESOURCE FUND
SCHEDULE OF EXPENBITURES
FOR THE FISCAL YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2013

Vartance
Original Final Final Budget
Budget Adfustiments Budget Actual to Actuni
$ 146,258 § 1i3664 $ 259922 3 259870 % 52
1,225,687 40,354 1,266,041 1,261,735 4,366
200,152 (200,152) - .
1,572,007 _ (46.134) _ 1.525.963 1521605 _ 4358
72,760 {23,345 47,417 47,021 306
5,000 (3,200) 1,800 1,800 -
& 425 84,700 165,125 165,105 i)
15,0100 43,805 58,805 56,452 1,953
10000 {800) 9,200 7477 1,723
183,191 99.156 282 347 28255 4,042
1755288 53022 1,808,310 1799 860 8,450
223,532 2,348 224,880 219,746 5,134
182,938 (592.515) 133,423 133,253 1H}
415470 (87.167) 358303 352,999 5,304

14




EXPENIHTIIRES
CURRENT EXPENDITUSRES

Emerson Schoal

Behavioral Disabilities
Salaries of Feachers
Other Sakaries for Instruction

O ead PR R 3 T H 1
[3 I I

Other Parchased Servives

Gieneral Supplies
Textbonks
Totet

Muitiple Disabiiities
Salaries of Teachers
Other Salaries for nstrnetion

PLAINEIELD BOARD OF EDUCATION
BLENDLED RESOURCE FUND
SCHEDULLE OF FXPENDITURES
FORFILE FISCAL YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2013

Original Final
Budget Adjustments Budpget Actual

EXHIBIT D-3E

Variance
Finnd Budget
to Actnal

Services

IEREE]

Es it Edi
Other Purchased Servives
General Supplics
Textbooks

Orther Objects

Total

TResource Room
Salaries of Teachers
Oither Salarics for Instruction

P ™ HARE.
¥ Fr F

Purchased Toehnical Services
Other Purchascd Services
General Supplics

Texthaoks

Onther Objects

Togal

Autism
Qiher Salaries for Instrietion

Teotal

Presehico] Disabilitics - Part-Time
Salaries of Teachers
Other Salaries for [nstruction

Tatal

Preschool Disabifities - Full-Tine
Salartes of Teachers
Other Salaries for Instruction
Total

Totaf Special Education - Insttection

Basic Skills/Remedial - instructions
Satarics of Teachers
General Supplivs
Textbooks
Other Objeots
Total

f Bervices

$ 59381 % 4,147 163,528 § 163,528

Bervices

£59.38) EXLY 163,528 163,528

574,851 {53.,020% 521831 516,527

5304
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EXPENDITURES
CURRENT EXPENDITURES

Emersor Scheo|
RBilingual Education
Salaries of Teachers
Other Sataries lor sruetion

Purchased Professional-Educational Serviees
Purchased Technical Services
Other Purchased Services
General Supplies
Teatbooks
Other Objects
Total

School Sponsored Cocurricnlar Ativities
Salaries
Purchased Services
Bupplies and Materials
Other Objects

Total

Schoo! Sponsored Athletics - Instrection
Salaries
Purchased Services
Supplies aud Materials
Gher Obects
Totad

Other Instroctional Programs

Salartes
Purchused Services

Supplies and Materials
Other Obiects
Total

BeforefAllter School Programs

Salaries
Qther Purchased Services

Total
Total fnstieaction

Aulendiance and Social Work

Salanies
Salaries of Drop-Out Prevention OificerfCoordinators
Salaries of C fSehool Coordi ]

Purchased Professionat and Techuical Services
her Purchased Services

Supplies and Matedals
Oiher Objects
Total

Health Services
Salaries
Salaries of Souial Service Conrdinators
"urct d Professionnd and Techni
Other Purchased Services

Supplics and Materials
Other Objects
Tatal

! Services

PLAINFIELD BOARD OF EDUCATION
BLENDED RESOURCYE FUND
SCHEDULE OF EXPENDITURES
FOR THE FISCAL YEAR ENDED JUNE 34, 2013

EXHIBIT D-3E

Variance
Original Final Final Budget

Budget Adjusiments Rudget Actual io Actual
$ 460,628 % {E30.271) 310,357 % 310356 % 3
460,028 (130.271) 310,357 310,356 1
2,790,767 {150,269 3540498 2,626,743 13,755
47925 473 48,308 48,397 i
47,925 473 48,398 48,397 i

83,213 (7,510} 81,303 31,303 -

88,313 (88,813 . .
177626 (96,323) __ 81303 siaoa .
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EXHIBIT D-3E

PLAINFIELD BOARD OF FDUCATION
BLENDED RESOURCE FUND
SCHEDULE OF EXPENDITURES
FOR THE FISCAL YEAR ENDEI} JUNE 34, 2013

Yariance
Original Final Final Budget
Budget Adjustments Budget Actual 10 Actual

EXPENDITURES
CUHRRENT EXPENDITURES

Liersan Schugl
Guidance
Satarics of Other Professional Stalf 82,801 B9 801 85,801
Satarics of Secretariel and Clerical Assistants
Othor Salaries
Purchased Professional Educalional Services
Otbser Purchased P tonal wnd Technical Services

Other Purchased Scrvices

Suppiies and Materisis
Oiher Objects - - » - - -
Taolaf - 89801 89801 89,801 -

Inpr of Instructional Services
Salaries Supervisors of Insiruction 200,782 200,782 200,781 1
Salaries of Other Professional S1aff
Salaries of Secretarial & Clerieal Assisy.
Other Sataries
Purchased P ional Educationn] Services
Olher Purch. Prof & Tech, Services
Other Purchased Services

Suppiies and Materials
Other Objects - - - . .
Teotah - 200,782 200,783 200,781 i

Fdueatinngl Media/School Library
Salaries ] 89,574 1,183 90,757 % 90,7048 5t

Salaries of Technology Coordinalors

Purchased Professionsl and Technical Services

Other Purchased Services 1,000 {1.060)

Supplies and Materials 15,000 (11,325} 1,475 3,636 39

Other Objects - - - - . - -
‘Toral 185,574 (1.} I42) 24,452 Lsapa2 %

Instructiana! Staff Tratning Services

Pyrchased Professional Hluealional Services
Other Purchased Professtonal sud Technical Services
Cither Purchased Services

Supplies and Materials
Other Objfects - - - - .

Total - - - - .

Support Service - Schoo! Adiminisiration
Salaries of Principals/Assistant Principals 135,073 642 135,115 135,529 186
Salaries of Sec’t and Clericn! Assisiants 48,433 1,700 50,133 50,103 30
Salaries of Other Prolessional Staff

Cther Salarics

Purchased Professional and Technical Services

Other Purchased Servives 20,000 2859 22,859 22,359 -

Supplies and Materials 15,000 4,032 18,632 16,588 3,044

Other Ohjects . . - - - -
Total 218,506 9,833 228,339 225079 3,260
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EXPENDITURES
CURRENT EXPENDITIRES

Hersan School
Custodial Services
Sataries
Supplies and Matcrirls
Total

Security

Salaries

General Supplics
Total

Student Transportation Services
Contracted Services {Other than Between Home & School) -

Vendars

Tatal

Unallocated Employee Benefits
Group Insuranve
Social Security
U foyment € -

Workmen's Compensation
Hcalth Benefits

Tolat

Total Undistributed Expenditires

Total School Based Budpet Current Expense

Capital Outlay
Equipment
Preschootffindergarien
Equipment Grades 1 -5
Equipment Orades & -8
Equipment Grades 9-12
School-Sponsored and Other Instructional Programs
Learntng ani for Languape Disabilitics
Basic Skiils
Gilingual
Resowree Room
Buppott ST - Instroctionasl
Undistributed Expenditures - School Administration

PLATNFIELD BOARD OF EDUCATION
RLENDED RESQOURCE FUND
SCHEDULE OF EXPENDITURES

FOR THE FISCAL YEAR ENDED JUNF 306, 20i3

EXIHBET D-3E

Undiaiributed Expenditures - Support Seevices - Students - Regular

Undistriiuted Expenditures - Operation of Plant Scrvices
Total Capital Gutlay

SPECIAL SCHOOLS
Summer School - Instruction
Snmer School - Support Services
Totad Special Schools

‘I'otal Emerson Schoo!

Varianee
Original Final Final Budget
Bndget Adjustments Budget Actual ¢ Actual
$ 000 § {1,165) 8834 § 883 -
10,000 {1,166) 8,834 &334 -
53,100 13,080 66,150 63472 % 2,708
947,100 (149,057} 798043 795,394 2649
1,000 200 (133,977 864,223 858,866 5,357
1,559,831 56,281 1,656,112 E.607.403 §,708
4,350,598 {93,988y  4.256.610 4234146 L
63,637 63,637 62,085 1,552
- 63,637 63,63 62,085 1,552
§ 4,350,598 § (30,351) § 4320247 % 4,296,231 § 24,016
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EXPENDITIRES
CURRENT EXFPENDITURES

Exgrgreen School

Regular Programs-Insiraetion
Salaries of Teachers
Kindergarten
Grades 1 -5
Grades 6-8
Grades - 12

Total

Regudar Programs - Undistribated Instruction
Otlter Salaries for instruction

Dyt rmFaca 1 B
F i E

Purchase Technical Services
Other Purchase Services
Genernl Supphics

Textbooks

Other Dbjects

Other Salarics for Instiaction
Purchase Professional Ld
Purchased Technical Services
Other Purchiased Services
General Supplies

Textbooks

Othter Objects

Totat

Total Regular Programs - Instruction

Special Education - Instruction
Cognitive - Mild
Salaries of Teachers
Other Salaries lor Instrection
General Supplics
Textbooks
Total

Leamning and/or Language Disabilitics
Sataries of Teachers
Cher Sataries for Instruction

Purchasing Professional Educations! Services

Other Purchased Services
General Supplics

Textbooks
Other Objects

Totel

Visual lmpaimaents
Other Salaries for Instruction

Total

Auditory Impatrments

Salaries of Teachers
Purchased Professional-Educational Services

General Supplies
Total

1 Services

t Services

PLAINFIELD BOARD OF EDUCATION
BLENDED RESOURCE FUND
SCHEDULE OF £XPFNDITURES
FOR THE FISCAL YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2813

EXHIBIT D-3¥

Variaace
Original Final Final Bndget
Budget Adjustments Budget Actaal tn Actual
$ 158366 § 166973 % 325,339 % 325330 % 9
1,031,846 153,662 1,185,508 1,185,376 132
206,544 (216,544) . .
1,406,756 104051 1510847 1,510,706 a1
50,000 £50,000) . .
5,000 (4,250) 750 750 -
20,000 3473 23473 22,579 R94
70,650 30,116 100,766 100,642 124
50,000 804 50,894 50,804 -
5,000 1,656 £,656 6,655 i
200,650 (81D 182,539 181,520 1019
L.607 406 85,980 1,693,384 1,682.226 1,160
22,259 {19,595} 2,264 2,208 56
_______ 22259 (19,995} 2264 2208 56
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EXPENPITIIRES
CURRENT EXPENDITURES

Evergeeen Schaol
Behavioral Disabiities
Salarics of Teachers
Chther Salaries for lusiruction
Purchiased Professiontal-Educationsl Services
Otlber Purchased Services
General Supplies
Textbooks
Total

Multiple Dsabilities
Salaries of Teachers
Qther Salarics For lnstaistion
Other Purchased Services
General Supplies
Textbooks
Giher Ohjects

Total

P bz
i

Resouree Room
Salaries of Teachers
Otlter Salaries for Insiruetion
Purchase Professional Education Scrvices
PMarchased Technical Services
Other Purchased Services
General Supplies
Texthooks
Other Objecls

Total

Axtism
Other Salaries for nstruction

Total

Preschool Disabilities - Mast-Time
Salaries of Teachers
Other Salarics for Instruction

Total

Treschaol Disabilities - Full-Time
Salaries of Teachers
Other Salaries for instruction
Tofat

Total Special Education - lnsiniction

Basic SkillsfRemedial - Instructions
Salaries of Teachers
General Supplies
Texthaoks
Otder Objects
Total

| Services

PLAINFIELD BOARD OF EDUCATION
BLENDED RESOURCE FUND
SCHEDULE OF EXPENDITURES
FOR THE, FISCAL YFAR ENDED TUNE 30, 2013

EXHIBIT D-3F

Varianee
Original Final Fina} Budget
Budget Adjustments Budget Actual {0 Actual
24478 24478 % 24,478
B 24478 24,478 2MATE -
3 87,798 B&S 88,663 #8663
1,500 1,500 1,478 § 22
89,208 85 90,163 90141 22
111,557 5348 116905 116,827 78
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EXPENIMTURES
CLRRENT EXPENTITURES

Evergreen Schaol
Bilingual Bducation
Salarivs of Teachers
Other Salarics for Instruction
Purchased Professional-Bducational Services
Burehased Technical Services
Other Purchased Services
Genezal Supplies

Texthaoks
Oiher Oblects
Tatal

School Sponsared Cocurriewlar Activities
Salaries
Purchascd Services
Supplies and Materials
Cither Objects

Total

Schaol Sponsored Athleties - Instruction
Salaries
Purchased Services

Supplics and Materials
Other Objects

Total

Other [nstructionsl Programs
Splaries
Purchased Services
Supplies and Materials
Other Objects

Total

Before/Afer School Proprams

Satarics
Other Purchased Services

Total
Tata Instruction

Attendanee and Social Work
Halares
Salaries of Drop-Out Prevention Officer/Coordinators

Salaries of C Hy/Schoot Coordinators

Purchased Professions! and Technical Services
Other Purchased Services

Bupplivs and Materials
Other Objeets

Total

Health Services
Salarics
Sataries of Soctad Service Coordinators
Purchased Professional and Technical Services
Other Purchased Services

Supplies and Materials
Other Objeets

Totni

FLAINFIELD BOARD OF EDUCATION
BLENDED RESQURCE FUND
SCHEDIILE OF EXPENDITURES

FOR THE FISCAL YTAR ENDED JUNE 38, 2043

EXKEHBYT D-3F

Varinnce
Original Finak Final Budget
Besilget Adjustments Budget Actual to Actual
$ 1,328932 % {374,774) 954,158 § 954,157 % i
22,259 5,994 28,253 28,252 I
1,500 (1,500} - -
13,000 {205} 12,795 12,795 -
1,365,691 _ (370,485) 995,206 995,204 2
3,084,654 {279,157} 2,805 497 2,804,237 1,24¢
104,346 {42, 172) 55,174 55,173 1
104,346 (9,172) 55174 55,173 i
89,878 1.342 91,220 91,214 &
A7,708 512 88,310 88,310 -
171676 1.854 179530 179524 6
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EXHIBIT D-3F

FLAINFIELD BOARD OF EDUCATION
BLENDLD RESOURCE FUND
SCHEDULE OF EXPENITURES
FOR THE FISCAL YEAR ENDED JUNE 34, 2013

Variance
Final Buabyet
to Actaal

Vinatl
Budget

Owriginal

Budget Acimal

Adjustirents

EXPENIHTURES
CURRENT EXPENIHTURES
Evergse hoal
Guidanee
Salaries of Other Professional Staff %
Salaries of Sceretarial and Clertcal
Other Salartes
Purzl 1 Prof t Services
Other Purchased Professional and Tect
Other Purchased Services
Suppties and Materials
ther Objects - - - _ -
Tatal 92213 908 93,121 93,121 -

92213 § 908§ 93,121 § 93,121

t B

1 Services

Imptovement of Instructional Services
Sataries Supervisars of Instruction
Ralarics of Giher Professional Staff
Salaries of Scoretarial & Clerical Assist.
Ciher Sataries
Purchased Professtonal Educational Services s
Cther Purch. Prof & Tech, Services
Oiher Purchased Services

Supplies and Materials
Other Objects - - - - -
Tatal HLO00 121,810 131814 131,807 3

123,847 123,847 123846 $ i

3,863
4,100

3,863
4,098 2

5,000
5,000

(1,137)
(500}

Educational Media/School Library
Salaries
Salaries of Technology Coordingtors
Purchased Professional and Technical Services

93,275 93,275 93,275 -
2,600 2,000

Other Purchased Services .

2,000 .

Supplics and Materigls
Other Objoats
Total

2000 93,275 95,275 95,275 B

Tnstructional Stafl Training Scrvices

Purchased Professionas) Bdusational Scrvices
Other Murchased Prof | anef Techni
Other Purchased Services

I Services

Suppliss and Materials
Other Objects - - - . -

Total - B ] - - -

Bupport Service - School Admindsivation
Salaries of Pringipels/Assi Prinei
Salaries of Sec't and Clerical Assistants
Salaries of Other Professiong! Staff
Other Salaries
Purchased Professional and Technical Services

249,227
103,227

pal 246,183
49,093

3,044
54,134

249,154 73
103,226 i

{ther Purchiased Services
Supplies 2nd Materials
Other Objects

Total

4,000

(982

3018

2,994 4

299,276

56,196

355472

355374 98
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EXHIBIT D-3F

PLAINFIELD BOARD OF EDUCATION
BLENDED RESOURCE FUND
SCHEDULE OF EXPENDITURES
FOR THE FISCAL YEAR ENDED JUNE 38, 2013

Variance
Origins Finad Final Budget
Budget Adjustment Budget Actual to Actual

EXPENDITURES
CURRENT EXPENDBITURES

Gygrgreen School
Custodial Services

Salaries

Supplics snd Materials . ) - - - -
Totat - - - . -

Security

Sataries

General Supplics - - - - -
Tolal - - - - -

Student Transporlation Services
Coniracted Scrvicss (Other than Between Home & School) -

Vendors $ 8000 § {3,165} § 2,835 § 2835 § -
Total 8.000 (5,165 2,835 2838 -

Unaltocated Employes Benefits
Group Insurance
Sorial Seeurily 43,200 21,300 64,500 5LI70 13330
Unempioyment Compensation - -
Workmen's Compensation

Lealth Benefits 267,100 {133,163} 833937 78R, 354 45583
Totsl 1,380,300 {111,863} B9B.437 839524 _ 58913
Total Undistributed Expenditures 1,703,811 147,843 1 B11,654 1,752.633 59021
Total School Based Budget Current Expense 4, 78R 465 (171,314 4,617,151 1,556,890 60,261

Capital Outlay
Equipment
Preschool/Kindergarten
Faquipment Grades 1 -3 15,000 (15,000} - -
Lauignnent Grades 6 -3
Equipment Grades 9 -12
School-Spensored and Other Instructional Programs
T.eanting and for Language Nisabilities
Basic Skilts
Bilingual
Resource Room
Suppost Staff - Instroctional
Undistritusted Expendit - School Admi
Uihistributed Expenditures - Support Services - Students - Repular
Undistributed Rxpenditures - Operation of Plant Services - - - - -

Tatal Capitat Outlay 15,000 (15,000 - - =

SPECIAL SCHOOLS

Summer Schoot - Insiruction

Summer Schoof - Support Serviges - - - -
Total Special Schools - - - .

Totak Lvergreen Schoot 5 4,803,465 % {186,314) 3 4617151 3 4,556,890 S 60,261
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PLAINFIELD BOARD OF EDUCATION
BLENDED RESOURCE FUND
SCHEDULE OF EXPENDITURES
FOR THE ¥FISCAL YEAR ENDED JUNE 34, 2813

EXPENDITIRES
CURRENT EXPENDETURES

Jelferson Schogl

Regular Mroprams-Insteuction
Sataries of Teachers
Kindetgarien
Grades | - 5
Grades 6-8
Grades 9~ 12

Total

Repular Prograwms - Undistributed Instruction
Other Salaries for Instriaction
Purchase Professional Educationat Services
Purchase Technical Services
Other Purchase Services
Gieneral Supplies
Texthooks
Orther Ohbjects
Other Salaries for Instruction

Furch Professi | Bd

i Services
Purchased Techtifea! Services

Oibser Purchased Scrvices

General Supplies

Textbooks
Other Objects

Tatal
Total Repular Programs - Instraction

Special Edueation - Instruction
Capnitive - Mild
Salaries of Teachers
Qther Salaries for [nslrustion
General Supplies
Textbooks
Total

Learning andfor Language Disabilities
Salaries of Teachers
Oiher Sataries for Instruction

Purchasing Professional Fducational Services

Chirer Purghased Services
General Supplies

Textbooks
Other Objects

Totel

Auditory finpatrments
Salaries of Teachers
Purchased Professional-iducationsl Services
General Supplies

Total

Original
Badget

Final
Adjustments

Budget

Actual

EXINBIT D-3G

Variaace
final Budget
to Aetial

b 88,559 %
997,940

133,625 %

42,309 1,040,249

222,184 $

218,146
1,032,103

$ 4,038
8,146

1,086,459

175,934 §,262.433

1,250,249

£2, 184

61,129

15,000
70,080
20,000

3,000

(50,942) 10,187

11,000 26,000
71,312 141,312

20,000
{1,300) 1,760

8,991

25657
136,443

19,905
1,337

L 196

343
£,869

363

3007 199,159

195,423

2,37

206,004 1.461,632

1,445 672

15,960

226,622
129,644

254,330
111,931

27,708
(17,1

254,042
111,905

288
26

356,266

9,595 366,261

365, M7
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FXPENDITURES
CURRENT EXPENDMTURES

Jeffersan Schoot

Rehavioral Disahililies
Salaries of Teachers
Other Salaries for Instruction
PR T S P

I Py

Qther Purchased Services

1 Scrvices

General Supplies

Textbooks
Total

Multiple Disabilities
Salaries of Teachers
Other Salaries for Instruction
Purchasing Professional Educational Scrvices
Other Purchased Serviees
General Supplics

Textbooks
Other Objeels

Tetat

Wesource Room
Salurtes of Teachers
Other Salarics for Instiction
Purchase Mrc
Purchiased Technical Scrvices
Other Purchased Services
General Supplies
Texthooks
Other Objects

Totat

- Eiid
L

Servicas

Aukisus
Salaries of Teachers
Other Salaries for Instruction

Tetat

Presehool Disabilities - Part-Time
Salarics of Teachers
Cther Salarics for Instrucrion

Total

Proschoo] Disabilities - Fulb-Time
Salartes of Teachers
Qther Salaries for instraction

Total
Total Special Education - Instruction

Hasic Skiliz/Remedial - Instructions
Salaries of Teachers
General Supplies
Textbooks
Other Objects
Totat

PLAINFIELD BOARD OF EDUCATION
BLENDLED RESOQURCE FUND
SCHEDULE OF EXPENDITURES
FOR THE FISCAL YEAR ENDED JUNF, 30, 2013

LXITEBIT D-3G

Variance
Original Final Final Budget
Budget Adjustments Budget Actual to Actual
$ 22239 § (22,259} - 3 -
22,250 (22,259) - - -
$ i6i,i58 % 2953 § 184,101 164,111 -
76,712 {70,105} 6,607 6,607
231810 {67,152 110,718 {70,718 -
- 23,799 23,799 2374 % 85
- 23,799 23799 23714 85
616,395 {55611 560,778 560,379 399
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EXPENDITURES
CUBRRENT EXPENDEFURES

Jefferson Schogl|
Bilingual Education
Salaries of Teachers
Other Salaries for Instruction

Purct d Professional-Ed

ional Services

Purchascd Technical Services
Qiher Murchascd Services
General Supplies

Textbooks
Other Objects

Tetal

Sehool Sponsored Cocurrienbar Activities
Sataries
Purchased Servives
Supplics and Materials
Gler Oljects

Total

School Sponsorcd Athletics - Instrretion
Salaries
Purchased Services
Supplies and Materiafs
Other Ohjects

Total

{ther Instructional Prograns
Salaries
Purchased Services

Supplies and Matetials
Other Objects

Total

BeforcfAller Sehool Programs
Sataries
Other Purchased Services
Total

Total Instruction

Adtendance and Social Work
Salaries
Sataries of Drop-Out Prevention Offteer/Coordinators
Satarics of Community/School Coordinators
Turchased Professional and Techinieal Services
Other Purchased Services

Supplies and Materials
Other Objects

Total

tHealth Services
Salaries
Salaries of Sociat Service Coordinators
Purchased Professiona] and Technical Services
Otber Purchased Services
Supplies and Materiats
Other Objocts

Total

PLAINFIELD BOARD OF EDUCATION
BLENDLD RESOURCE FUND
SCHEDULLE OF EXPENDITURES

FOR THE FISCAL YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2013

EXHIBIT D-3G

Variance
Originf Fina Final Budget
Budget Adjustments Budget Acinal to Actual
b3 78,558 % 32,108 828666 § 828615 3 51
62,930 62,930 58,847 4,083
TI6,558 115038 891,596 AR7 462 4,134
6,00 {1,500} 4,500 1239 3,261
6,000 {1,500 4,500 £,239 3,261
26534581 _ 263,925 2918508 2894752 23,754
54,508 1,807 56315 56,344 1
1,000 {1,000 - -
55,508 807 56315 se3t4 i
87,290 861 BE151 RB,150 i
2,000 (2,0003 - .
_89290 . (1,139} BR.i51 23,150 R
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EXHIBIT D-3G

PLAINFEELD BOARD OF EDUCATION
BLENDED RESOURCE FUND
SCHEDULE OF EXPENDITURES
FOR THE, FISCAL YEAR ENDED JUNE 38, 2013

Varisnce

EXPENDEIURES
CURRENT EXPENDITURES
Jeffersol hanl
(ruidance
Sntgries of Other Professional Stalf’
Salaries of Sccretarial and Clerical
Other Salaries
Parchased Professional Educational Services
Other Purchased Professional and Techni
Other Purchascd Services
Supplies and Materials
Other Objeets

Total

i Services

Liprovement of Instructional Services
Salaries Supervizors of [nstruction
Salaries of Other Professionat Stalf
Salaries of Sceretarial & Clerical Assist,
Other Salaries
Purchased Professional Educational Services
Other Pureh. Prof & Tech. Services
Other Purchascd Services

Supplies and Materials
Other Objects

Total

{ducationst Media/School Library
Salartes
Salarics of Techniology Coordinators
Purchased Profi 1 and Techni

Other Purchased Scrvices

Supplies and Materials
Other Objects

Total

t Services

Instructional Staff Training Scrvices
Purchased Professionaf Educational Services
Other P 1 Proft i and Techni
Other Purchased Services

Supplies snd Marerials
Other Objects

Total

b Services

Bupport Service - School Administration
Salaries of Pri
Salarics of Sec't and Clericat Assistants
Salaries of Other Professional Staff
Other Salaries

ipals/Assistant Pri

i and Technical Services
Other Purchased Services

Supplies and Materials

Otler Objects

Tatat

§ Doy
Pr

Originat
Budget

Adjustments

Final
Budget

Actaal

Final Budget

to Aciual

$ 89675 $

2,000

1,220

90,895

2,000

90,895

1,733

267

31,675

1220

92,895

92,628

267

2,000

95,240

{570)

96,240

1,430

91,050

1281

5,181

149

2,000

95,670

97,670

92,340

5,330

40,740

10,000

4,060

(25,332

{9,490)

15,408

510

4,000

15,407

510

2378

622

54,740

{34,822}

19,918

19,295

623

7,916

7916

7,515

7,016

7515

7.91%

115,097
49,585

2,000
1,000

1,545
670

BOO
424

116,642
50,261

R00

2424
1000

116,555
50,261

701
2,296
1,000

’7

167,682

34435

171,127

170,813
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EXPENDITURES

CURRENT EXPENIITURES

4 n_Schaod
Custodial Services

Salaries
Supplics and Materials

Total

Scewuzity

Salarics

(eneral Supplies
Total

Student Transporiation Scrvices
Contracted Services {(Other than Between Home & Scheol) -

Vendors

Total

Linaltocated Employee Bunefits

Group Insurance
Social Securily
Unemp LG

Waorkmen's Compensation

{1ealih Benefits
Total

PLAINFIELD BOARD CF ENUCATION
RLENDED RESOURCE FUND
SCHEDULE OF EXPENDITURES
FOR THE FISCAL YEAR ERDED JUNE 38, 2013

Original
Budget Adijustments

Final
Budget

Actual

EXHIBIT D-3G

Variance

Final Budget
to Actaual

$ 7025 % 1,200

8225 §

7250 §

975

7,025 1,200

8,225

7,250

975

43,200 29,000

473,000 (118,905}

72,200

824,095

64,389

799,265

7611

24,830

1.016.200 {119.505)

896,295

32,441

484,320 {415,608}

1,438,512

1,398,559

39933

Total Undistributed Expenditures
Tatal Schaol Based Budget Cumrent Expense

Capital Outlay
Equipment
PreschaoliK indergarten
Equipment Grades | -3
figuipment Grades 6 -8
Equipiient Grades 912
School-Sponsored and Other Instructional Programs
Learning and for Eanguage Disabitities
Basic Skills
Bilingual
Resource Reom
Support Stafl - Instructional
Undisiributed Uxpendinures - School Administration
Undistributed Expenditares - Support Services - Students - Regular
Undistribisted Expenditurcs - Operation of Plam Services
Total Capital Outlay

SPECIAL SCHOOLS

Sutnmer Scltoo] - Instruction
Summer Scitool - Support Scrvices

Tatal Spocial Schools

Total Jefferson School

4,138,701

218317 4. 357.018

4293311 63,707

42,836 42,836

41,790 1,046

42,836 42,836

41,790 1,046

4,133,701 %

261,153 § 4399854 $

4335101 3 64753
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EXPENDEFURES
CURRENT EXPENDITURES
Charles iflman Sl
Regutar Programs-Insruction
Salarics of Teachers
Kindergarten
Grades 1 -5
Grades 6-8
Grades 9 - (2

Total

Regudat Progrems - Undistributed Instruction
Other Salaries for Instruction
Purchase Professional Educational Services
Purchase Technical Services
Other Murchase Services
General Supplies
Textbooks
Qiher Gbjects
Other Salaries For Instruction
Purchiase Mrofessional Educations] Services
Purchased Technical Services
Other Purchased Services
General Supplics

Textbooks
Other Obvjects

Total
Total Begular Programs - Instnuction

Specint Education - Instruction
Cognitive - Mild
Salaries of Teachers
Qrther Salarics for instruction
General Supplics
Toxtbooks
Totat

Learning andfor Language Disabilities
Salaries of Teachers
Other Salaries for Instruction
Durchasing Professional Educational Services
Other Murchascd Services
General Supplics
Textbooks
Other Objects
Total

Auditory lmpaimments
Salaries of Teachers

Furch Professtonal-Educationa] Scrvices

(General Supplics
Tokal

PLAINFIELD BOARD OF EDUCATION
BLENDED RESOURCE FUND
SCHEDULE OF EXPENDITURES

FOR THI. FISCAIL YEAR ENBED JUNE 30, 2013

EXHIBIT B-3JH

Yariance
Originsl Finask Final Budgef
Budygei Adjusiments Budget Actual to Actuak
% 51,356 % 29144 § 80,500 20472 % pH3
616,023 531,643 667 666 657,163 10,503
179,148 {179, 148) -
846,527 {08,361) T48 166 737.635 10,531
94,518 (85,198) 9,320 9,320 -
{2,000 4,000 16,000 16,000 -
28,000 38,100 66,100 64,191 1,509
16,000 3,263 19,263 19,263 -
150,518 {39.835) 110683 108,774 1,909
997045 (138.196) _  B58.819 846,409 12448
52,371 5to 52,887 52,887 -
22411 169 22,780 21,341 1,439
74,782 385 75,667 74,228 1,439




EXPENDITURLS
CURRENT EXPENDITURES

Charles 11 S¢lthinan School
Behayioral Disabilities
Salaries of Teachers
Other Salaries for Instruction
Purchased Professional-Educational Services
Other Parchased Services
General Supplies
Texthonks
Total

Multiple Disabilities
Salaries of Teachets
Qther Salarics for lnstuction
Purchasing Professionaf Bducational Services
Other Purchased Services
General Supplies
Texthooks
Other Objects
Total

Resource Boom
Salaries of Teachers
Other Salaries for Instraction
Prrchase Professional Education Services
Purchased Technical Setvices
Otlter Purchased Services
Generad Supplies

Textbooks
Other Objects

Total

Autism
COhther Selaries for Instruction
Total

Preschoo! Disabilities - Man-Time
Salaries of Teachers
Qther Salarics for Instovotion

Total

Preschoo] Disabilities - Full-Time
Salarics of Teachets
QOther Salgries for Instruction
Total

Total Special Education - Instruction

Bagic SkillsRemedisl - Instructions
Salarics of Teachers
General Supplies
Texnthooks
Otier Ohjects
Totat

PLAINFIELD BOARD OF EDUCATION
BLENDED RESOURCE FUND
SCHEDULE OF EXPENDITURES
FOR TIIE FISCAL YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2013

EXHIBIT B-3E

Varianee
Originak Final Final Budget

Budget Adjustmenis DBrechyzet Actuni t0 Actual

b 26,859 § {24,146) % 273§ 2646 % &7

26,859 (24,146) 2,713 2,646 67

52,371 13,352 65,723 65,723 -

22479 22,479 22,256 223

52,371 3583F ___8R202 8§7.979 223

1540612 12,570 166,582 164,853 729
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EXPENTITURES
CURRENT EXFENDETURES
Charles H Stillman Schoo
Bilingual Ldueation
Salaries of Teachers
Other Salarics for Instrsction
Purchased Professional-fducationsl Services
Purchased Technical Scrvices
Other Purchased Services
General Supplies
Texthooks
Other Objects
Tolal

School Sponsored Cocurvicslar Activities
Salaries
Purchased Services

Supplics and Materials
Other Objects

Total

4 Adlleti

School Sy
Salarics
Purchased Services

Supplies and Materials
Ciher Objects
Total

Cither Instructionat Programs
Salaries
Purchased Services

Supplies and Materials
Gther Objects
Total

Before/After School Programs

Salaries
Other Purchased Programs

Total
Tetal Instnaction

Altendance and Social Work

Salarics
Salaries of Drop-Out Prevention Officer/Coordinators
Salaries of C ityfSchool Coordi

Purchased Professionat and Technical Services
Other Purchased Services

Supplies and Materials
Otiter Objects
Tortal

Health Scrvices

Salaries

Salaries of Social Service Coordingtors
f and Fechni
Other Purchased Services

Supplics and Materials
Other Ohjects

Totat

hased Prof 1 Services

F

PLAINFEELD ROARD OF EDUCATION

BLENDED RESOURCE FUND
SCHEDULE OF EXPENDITURES

FOR THE FISCAL YEAR ENDED JUNT, 30, 2013

EXHIBIT D-3H

Variguce
Originai ffinal Final Budpet
Budget Adjustment Budget Actaal to Actuak
£ 804407 % {80.371) 734,030 650,380 § 13,656
27,202 27,202 27,201 |
804,407 {53,169) 751,238 677,581 73657
1,955,464 (178,795)  L776,669 L683R43 §7.826
47,003 3,389 50,452 50452 -
47,063 3,389 50,452 50,452 -
70,315 2652 72,967 72967 -
BR,B13 1,155 £9,968 £9,968 -
4,000 16,172 20,872 19,920 252
163,128 19979 183,107 182855 oo 252
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EXPEINDITURES
CURRENT EXPENDITURES

Charles H Stiflman Scloel

Guidance
Saiaries of Other Professtonal Staff
Salarics of Secretarial and Clerical
Oiher Salaries
Purchiased Professional Cducational Services
Other Pured tand Teelmni

Other Purchased Services

] Services

d Pr
Supplies and Materials
Other Objects

Total

ol Services

Tmg Lol
Selaries Supervisors of Instruction
Salaties of Other Professional Staff
Balaries of Secretarial & Clerical Assist.
Qther Salartos
Purchased Proft | E£di
Otiter Purch. Prof & Tech. Services

ional Services

Other Purchased Services

Supplies and Materiais
Other Objects
Total

Educational Media/School Litrary
Saipries
Salaries of Technolopy Coordinators
Purchased Professionat and Technical Services
Qther Purchased Services
Supplies and Malcrials
Oiher Objects

Total

tnstructional Staff Training Services
Purchased Professional Educational Services
Other Purchased Profe i and Teel
Other Purchased Services

Supplics and Materisls
COiher Objects

Total

| Scrvices

Support Service - School Administration
Salaries of Principals/Assistant Principals
Salaties of Sec't and Clerical Assistants
Salaries of Other Professional Staff
Qther Salaries
Purchased Professionat and Technical Services
Other Purchased Sorvices
Suppliss and Materigls
Other Objects

Tatal

PLAINFIELD BOARD OF EDUCATION
BLENDED RESOURCE FUND
SCHEDULE OF EXPENDITURES

FOR THE FISCAL YTAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2013

EXHIBIT B-311

Yariance
Original Final Final Budget
Rudget Adfustmenis Budget Actunt to Actusk
& 3,000 3000 § 2367 § 633
3,000 - 3,000 2,367 633
37949 § 27,197 65,146 38,898 26,248
1,000 (1,000 - -
2,000 2,844 4,844 4,606 238
40,949 25,041 659,990 43,504 26,486
145,324 1,69% 147,023 146,975 43
48,433 2,639 51,072 51,072 -
5,000 6,376 i1,37a 13,163 1,213
198,757 10714 209471 208210 1261
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PLAINFIELD BOARD OF EDUCATION

BLENDED RESOURCE FUND
SCHEDULF, OF EXPENDITURLES

FOR TIIE FISCAL YEAR ENDED JUNE 38, 2013

EXPENDITURES
CURRENT EXPENDEFURES

rles H Stillman Schaol
Custodial Services

Balaries
Supptics and Materials

Tetal

ety
Salaries
General Supplies

Total

Student Transportation Scrvices
Contracted Services {(ther than Between Home & School} -
Yendors

Taotal

Unaliocated Employee Fenefits
Group Insurance
Social Security
Unemployment & ton

Waorkmen's Compensation
Health Benefits
Totai

Teat Undistributed Expenditures

Total School Dased Budget Current Exponse

Capital Qutlay
Equipment
Preschool/Kindergarten
Fguipment Grades 1 -5
BEquipment Grades 6 -8
Equiprent Grades $-12
Schaol-Sponsored and Other Instructional Programs
I.earning and for Language Disabilities
Basie Skills
Bilingual
Wesource Room
Support Staf¥ - Instructional
Undistributted Expenditures - School Administration

Unelisiribated Fxpenditures - Support Servicos - Students - Regufar
Undistribated Lxpenditures - Operation of Plant Scrvices

Total Capital Outlay

SPECIAL SCROQOLS
Summer School - Instruction
Summer School - Support Services
Totat Speciat Schaols

Total Charles H Stilkman School

EXIIBIT B-3H

Varisnce
Originnk Final Final Budget
Budget Adjustntents Budget Actual to Actual
$ 16006 $ {10,000} - - -
10,000 {i0,000) - - -
41,200 {1,300} § 39000 % 24,661 % 5,239
040,000 {i82,46%) 457,331 385,154 72371
681,200 {183,769} 497431 409,815 87,616
1,144,007 {130,646) 1,013,451 897,203 116,248
3.099.56] {30944y _ 2,796.120 2,386,040 204074
23,675 (23,675) -
23,675 (23,6753 - i -
3,305 3,305 3,223 82
- 3,305 3,303 3223 82
$ 3,123236 § (329811) § 2793425 $ 2589269 § 204,156
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EXPENDITURES
CUERRENT EXPENDITURES

Washington i

Repuiar Programs-lustruction
Salaries of Teachers
Kindergarten
CGrades i -5

Grades 6- 8
Grades 9- 12

Total

Bogular Programs - Undisiribated Instruction
Other Salaries for Instruction

Purct Professional Ed ! Berviees
Purchase Technical Services

Other Parchase Services

Gencral Supphies

Texthooks

Other Objects

Other Saiaries for lnstruction

Purchase Professional Ed f Serviees

Purchased Technical Services
Other Purchased Services
General Supphies

Textbovks
Ciher Objects

Total

Totaf Reguiar Programs - Instrection

Speuial FEdueation - Instruction
Cognitive - Mild
Salartes of Teachers
Other Salaries for Tnstruction
Qeneral Supplies
Textbooks
Total

Leaming andfor Language Disabilites
Salaries of Teachers
Oibver Salaries for Instruclion

Qther Purchased Services

| Services

Gieneral Supplies

Textbooks
Other Olyjecis

Total

Auditary Impainwents
Salaries of Teachers

Purchased P\ {-Fducational Services
Greneral Supplies
Total

PLAINFIELD BOARD OF EDUCATION
BLENDED RESOURCE FUND
SCHEDIULE OF EXPENDITURES
FOR THE FISCAL YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2013

EXHIBIT D-31

Variance
Original Finai Final Budget
Budgpet Adjustments Budget Actial fo Actual
$ 208271 % 78,568 § 286,840 % 286,838 3§ 2
1,438,586 278,159 1,716,745 1,608 996 17,7149
139,586 (139,586} - -
1786443 217142 __ 3,003,385 1 985 834 17,251
165,996 5028 171,024 171,024 -
7,000 (1728 5271 5,202 69
L0000 44,368 154,368 154,236 132
20,000 40439 60,439 60,042 397
11,300 (6.281) 529 2,739 2,480
314,496 81.825 190,32} 393243 3078
2,100.939 298.967 2,399,000 2,379,077 20,329
LR 798 81,769 81,768 H
94,397 (49,285) 45,112 37215 7,897
2,000 {2,000 - -
177.368 (5048T) 126881 118,953 7,598
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EXHIBIT D-31

PLAINFIELD BOARD OF FDUCATION
BLENDED RESOURCE FUND
SCHEDULE OF EXPENINTURES
FOR THE FISCAL YEAR ENBED JUNE 36, 2013

Vrriance
Original Final Final Budget

Budget Adjuséments g Aciual to Actual

EXPENDITURES
CURRENY EXT'ENDITURES

Whashi i Scheol

Behavioral Disabilitics
Salartes af Teachers 5 59,615 % 53,048 252683 % 252,683 -
Other Salaries for Instruction 22,259 75,902 98,161 96,982 3 1,179

Puret 4 Professi {-5d i 1 Serviges

Chther Parchased Services
General Supplies

Texthooks = - - .
Total 181,804 168,950 350,844 349,665 Li7Y

Multiple Dissbilities

Salaries of Teachers 0,000 {50,800) _

Other Salaries for Instruction

Purchasing Professinnal Educational Services

Other Purchased Services

Genoral Suppltes

Textbooks

Othier Objects - - - _ .
Total 50,080 {50,000 - - -

Respuree Room

Sataries of Teachers 148289 {5,202) 143,087 143,087 -
Other Salaries for Instrction 22259 {895) 21,364 21,3463 1
Purchase Professional Education Services
Purchazed Fechinicat Services
Other Purchased Services
General Supplies - -
Textbooks
Other Objects - - - - -

Tatal 170,548 {6.097) 164,451 164,450 i

Autism
Salaries of Teachers 59,294 59,294 59,293 1
Other Saleries for Insiruction - - - - -

Total - 59,294 59.294 59,293 1

Preschool Disabilities - Part-Time

Salarics of Terchers - - - - .
Other Salaries for Instruction - - - - .

Total - - - - .

Preschool Disabilities - Full-Time

Babaries of Teachers -
Other Salnries for Instruction 26 85 20,758 47 617 47 3%4 223

Total 26.85% 20,758 47617 47.394 223

Tolal Special Education - Instrastion 606 669 142418 749,087 735,785 9,302

Basic SkilisMemedial - Instructions

Balaries of Teachers

Qeneral Supplies

Textbooks

Other Objects - _ - - ~
Taotal - - - - -
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PLAINFIELD BOARD OF EDUCATION
BLENDED RESOURCE FUND
SCIIEDVULE OF EXPENDITURLES

FOR THE FISCAL YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2013

Original

EXPENDITURES
CURRENT EXPENDITURES
Washinglan Schoel
Rilingual Education
Saleries of Teachers %
Other Satartes for Instenction

P 4 D 1.Bd

T F i tonal Services

Furchased Toehnical Services
Other Parchiased Services
General Supplies

Textbooks

Other Objects

Budget

901,840
22,259

3.000

Adjustmaents

Final

Budget

Actual

EXHIBET D-31

Vartance

Final Budget
to Actual

$ {175,851}
{22,259

(38413

725 989

4616

$ 725983

4,614

$

Total

925 099

(198494}

730,685

730,602

Schaool Sponsored Cocurricatar Aclivities
Salaries
Purchascd Servives

Supplics and Matertals
Other Objects

Tatal

School Sponsored Athbetics - Instruction
Salarics
Purchused Servives

Supplics and Materials
Other Objects

Tatal

Orher Instructional Programs
Salarics
Purchased Services

Supplics and Materials
Other Objects

Taotal

Beforc/Alter Sehool Programs

Salarics
Other Purchased Programs

Total

Total Insteuetion

3.636.767

242,891

3.879.558

3,349,464

30,134

Aftendance and Social Work
Sataries
Salaries of veg-Chit Prevention Officer/Coordinators
Sataries of C iry/School Coordi
Purchased Professionat and Technical Services
Other Purchased Services

Supplies and Materials
Other Objects

47,063

3497

50,560

50,559

Total

47,063

3497

Henlih Services
Salaries
Salaries of Social Service Coordinators

0 red 4 Do
T 3

Fand 1 1 Services
Other Purchased Services
Supplies and Materials

Other Objects

71,838
90,437

1,127
32,316

50,560

=

50,559

72,965
122753

72,965
122753

Total

162 275

33443

195718

I95.7i8
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EXHIBIT D-3I

PLAINFIELD BOARD OF EDUCATION
BLENDED RESOURCE FUND
SCHEDULE OF EXPENDITURES
FOR THE FISCAL YEAR ENDER JUNE 30, 2643

Variance
Original Final Finat Budget
Badget Adfusements Budget Actaal o Actual

EXPENDITURES
CURRENT EXPENIMTIIRES

Waalingion §
Guidance
Salaries of iher Prafessional Staff’ £ 92,73 % o914 93,634 § 93,634 -
Salaries of Secrelarial and Clerical
Other Salaries
Purchascd Professional Educational Services
Other Purchased Peafessional and Techator Services
Other Purchased Services
Supplics and Materials

Other Objeets - - - - - -
Total 92720 914 93 534 93 634 ;
Impr af Insiructional Services

Salarics Supervisors of Instruction

Satarics ol Other Professional Staff 50,269 50,269 50,268 % i
Bataries ol Secretarial & Clerical Asuist,

Other Salaries

Purchased Professional Ciucational Services 6,000 (3371} 2,229 2,239 -
Other Purch, Penf & Tech. Services

Other Purchased Services

Supplies and Materizls - .
Other Objects - - - - .
Totat 6,000 16,498 32 A0 32497 I

Educational MediaScheal Library
Salaries 92,111 {6462} 85,649 85,649 -

Salaries of Technology Caordinators

Purchased Professional and Technical Services

Other Purchased Services 10,000 {9,762} 238 338

Supplics and Materigis - -

Other Objedts - - - - -
Total 102165 (16,224 85,887 85,649 238

Tnstructional Stalf Training Services
Purchased Professional Educational Services
Other Purchinsed Professional and Technical Scrvices
Qther Purchased Services

Supplies and Materials
Other Objects - . - - - -

Total - - - - -

Bupporl Service - School Adminisiration

Salaries of Principals/Assistant Principal 268 054 {1,675) 266,379 265,761 618
Salaries of Sec't and Clerical Assistants 48,433 1,854 50,291 50,261 30
Salaries of Other Professional Stafl’

Qther Salaries

Purchased Professional and Technical Services

Other Purchased Scrvices
Supplies and Matcrials - -
Cither Objects 2000 - 2,000 1,980 20

Total LA1B A7 183 318,670 318,002 668
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PLAINFIELD BOARD OF EDUCATION
BLENDED RESOURCE FUND
SCHERULE OF EXPENDITURES
FOR THE FISCAL YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2013

EXHIBIT D-31

Variance
Original Final Final Budget
Budgel Adjustrients Budget Actual to Actual
EXPENIHTURES
CURRENT EXPIENDITURES
Washingten S¢hosl
Custodial Scrvices

Salarics

Supplics and Materials - - - - -
Total - - - - -
Secutity

Salarics $ 54 3 305 35238 % 31,239 -

Gonerad Supplies - - - - -
Tatal 30,934 305 3i.23% 31,239 -
Siudent Transportation Services

Contracted Services {Other than Between Home & School) -

Vendors 2,500 {4,060 3,500 1,150 2350
Tatal . 2,500 {4,000 3,500 1,150 1,350
Unalfocated Fmplayee Benefits

Group Insurance
Socisl Security 73,100 % 1,213 74,313 73,625 6RE
L' I" . (‘ L i
Workmen's Compensation
Health Benelits 906,900 41,479 948,379 89§.437 56,942
Total 980,000 42,692 1,022,692 965,062 57,630
Tolat Undistribited Expenditures £,747 020 107,308 1,854,398 1,793,580 68,838
Tolal Schioo! Based Budpet Current Expense 5383797 350,199 5,733.996 5642974 o1.022
Capital Outlay )
Fouipmetd
Preschool/Kindergartica
Eauipenent Grades 1 -5 - .
Eauipement Grades 6 -8
Fouipment Grades 9-12
Schoal-Sponsored and Other Instructional Proyrams
Learning and for Lanpuage Disabilities
Rasic Skills
Bilinguad
Resource Room
Support Staff - [nstructional
Undistributed Expendi - SBebyood Admini
Undistributed Expendifiures - Suppotl Sevices - Students - Regalar
Undistributed Expenditieres - Operation of Plant Serviees - o - - -
T'otad Capital Dutlay - - - - -
SPRCIAL SCHOOLS
Sunyener Schoal - Instraction
Swummer School - Support Services - 2,501 250 2,440 &1
Total Special Schools - 2,501 2508 2,440 6
Total Washington Schosl 3 5383,797 § 352,700 % 5736497 % 5645414 % 91,083
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EXPENDITURES
CURRENT EXPENDITURES

Woedinrd School

Regular Programs-Instruction
Salaries of Teachers
Kindergarten
Grades 1 - §
Grades 6 - 8
Grades 9 - 12

Tatal

Repulbar Programs - Undistributed Instruetion
Other Sabaries for Instraction
Purchase Professional Rducational Ssrvices
Purchese Technical Services
Cther Purghase Services
General Supplies
Texthooks
Orther Objocts
Ciher Sataries for Instruction
Purchase Professional Educational Services
Purchased Technical Services
CHher Purchased Services
General Supplies
Textbooks
Other Objects

Total
Toeal Repular Programs - lnstriction

Special Fducation - Instruction
Capnitive - Mild
Salarics of Teachers
Qther Salaries for Instruction
General Supplies
Textbooks
Total

Learning andfor Lanpuage Disabifities
Salaries of Teachers
Other Salaries for Instruction
Purchasing Professional Bducational Services
CHher Purghased Services
General Supplies
Textbooks
Cther Objects

Total

Anditory knpatrnents
Satarics of Teachers
Purchased Professional-Lducations] Services
General Supplies

Total

PLAINFIELD BOARD OF EDUCATION
BLENDED RESQGURCE FUND
SCHEDULE OF EXPENDITURES
FOR TIIE FISCAL YEAR FNDED JUNE 30, 2013

EXHIBIE D-3J

Variance
Original Final Ifingl Buedpget
Budget Adjustinents Budget Actuak to Actuak
$ 53,386 % 74,894 % 123280 § 128,280
793,229 243414 1,036,543 1,031,912 4,731
226,215 (226,112} 103 100 3
1,072,830 92196 _ 1165026 1.160.292 4,734
61,129 (49,616) 11,513 15,513 -
4,150 {600) 3,550 2,975 575
29,660 32,750 62410 62,359 31
tE,B90 6,669 18,555 15,511 3048
4,600 (123 3,877 2,070 1,807
1 10,829 (10,920 99.90% 94428 5481
1.183.659 81.276 1.264.935 1,254,920 10215
900 (900)
1,600 {469) 531 5331
1.900 (136%) 53] 531 -
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EXPENDITURES
CIIRRENT EXPENDITIIRES

Waaodl hnal
Behavioral PHsabilities
Satarics of Teachers
Other Salaries For Instruction
Purchased Professional-Educational Services
Other Purchased Services
General Supplies
Textbooks
Total

Bfultipte Disalilities
Salaries of Teachers
Other Salartes lor {ustruction
Turchasing Pr

Other Murchascd Services

fessional R } Services
General Supplies
Texibooks
Other Objects

Totad

Resource Hoom
Salaries of Teachers
Qther Salaries for Instrection
Putchase Mofessional Education Services
Purchiased Techinical Services
Other Purchased Services
General Supplics
Textbooks
Other Objects

Total

Autism
Salaries of Teachers
Other Salaries for Instruction

Total

Preschool Disabilities - Part-Time
Salarics of Teachers
Other Salartes for Instruction

Total

Preschoo! Disabilities - Full-Time
Salarics of Teachers
Other Sakaries for Instruction

Tatal
Totai Special Education - Instruction

Rasic SkillsRemedial - Instructions
Salaties of Teachers
General Supplies
Textbooks
Other Objccts
Tota!

PLAINFIELD BOARD OF EDUCATION
BLENDED RESOQURCE. FUND
SCHEDULE OF EXPENDITURES
FOR THE FISCAL YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2013

EXHIBIT D-3J

Varianee
Original Final Final Budget
Budget Adjustments Budpget Actual to Aciuat
£ 1,000 3% {1,000)
1000 {1,000) - - -
129,791 12790 § 131070 131,070

76,331 {46,076) 30,255 30,254 )1
206,122 {44,797) 161,325 161,324 i
209,022 (47.166) 161,856 161,855 i
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EXPENDITURES
CURRENT EXPENTHTIRES

Woodiand Schosl
Bilingual Bducation
Salaries of Teachers
Other Salaries for Instruction
Purchazed Professional-Fducational Services
Purchased Technical Services
Oither Purchased Services
General Supplies

Texthooks
Other Objects
Tolai

Schoed Sponsored Cocurricular Activities
Salaries
Purchased Services
Supplies and Materials
Other Objects

Total

School Sponsored Athtetics - Instruction
Selaries
Purchiased Services
Supplies and Materials
Other Objects

Total

Other Insteustional Programs
Salarics
Purchased Scrvices
Supplies and Materials
Other Objects

Total

BeforefAfter School Programs
Salaties
Other Purchased Services
Total

Total Instruction

Attendancs snd Socigl Work
Salaries

Salaries of Drop-Out Prevention Qfficer/Conrdinators

Salaries of Community/Schoo! Coordinators
1 A T 13 ﬁIHj T | [T

;‘ LY
Other Purchased Services

1 Services

Supplies and Materials
Otlier Ohjects
Totat

Health Serviccs
Salaries
Salaries of Social Service Coordinators
Purch { Professional and Techn:
Other Purchased Services
Supplies and Matetials
Other Ohjects

Total

1 Services

PLAINFIELD BOARD OF EDUCATION
BLENDED RESOURCE FUND
SCHEDULE OF EXPENDITURES
FOR THE FISCAL YEAR ENDLD JUNE 30, 2013

EXHIBIT D-3J

Variance
Original Final Final Budgat
Budget Adjustments Budpet Actual to Actual
$ w5479 § (28303) § 170,176 % 139,543 § 37,633
1,500 {1,500 - -
206979 _ {20803y 177,176 139,543 37633
6,750 123 68,873 6,000 873
6,750 123 6,873 6,000 273
1606410 4.430 1610840 1,302,118 43,732
47,340 47,340 47,340 -
N 41340 47,340 47340 -
F0,315 1,77 72,085 72,058 27
600 L] 2499 301
2,250 2,250 £,020 1,230
72,505 2370 74,935 73317 1,558
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EXPENDITUGRES
CURRENT EXPENDEFURES

Wandland Sche
Guidance
Salaries of Other Professional Staff’
Salaries of Secrctarial and Clerical
Other Salaries
Purchased Prolessionnl Educational Services
Other Purchased Professional and Technical Services
Other Purchascd Services
Suppiies and Waterials
Gther Objects
Total

Improvement of Instructional Services
Salaries Supervisors of Insteuction
Balaries of Other Professionat Staff
Balerics of Secretatial & Clerical Assist,
Other Salarics
Purchased Professional Educational Services
Other Purch, Prof & Tech. Services
Other Purchased Services

Supplics and Materials
Other Ohjects
Totat

Edncationat Media/Schood 1ibrary
Salaries
Salaries of Technology Coordinators
Purchased Professional and Technical Services
Other Purchased Setvices

Supplies and Materials
Other Objecrs
Tatal

instructional Staff Training Services
Purchased Professional Educational Services
Other Purchased Pro ional and Techny
Other Purchased Services
Supplies and Materials
Other Ohjects

Totat

i Services

Support Service - School Adminisiration
Salaries of Principais/Assistant Principals
Kaleries of Sec’t and Clerical Assistants
Salaries of Gther Professional Staff
Otlier Salaries
Purchased Professional and Technicsl Services
Other Purchased Scrvices
Supplies and Materials
Other Objeels

Tenal

PLAINFIELD BOARD OF £DTICATION

BLENDED RESOURCE FUND

SCHEPULE OF EXPENDITURES
FOR THE FISCAL YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2613

EXHIBIT D-3J

Variance
Criginal Fiteal Finaj Budget
Badyget Adiustments Budpget Aptpal to Actual
$ 00,437 $ 891 91328 § 91,328
500 500 500
1,000 1,600 1,000
81,937 51 92,828 91,328 1,500
31,403 31403 31,403
2,000 {2,000) - .
2,008 29,403 31,463 31,403 -
44,660 24,593 65,653 47,066 22,587
1,000 1,060 956 44
45,660 24993 70653 48,002 2263t
149,441 2,099 152443 148,725 3,718
94,054 {43,763) 50,291 50,261 30
1,100 L1060 1,100
244,598 {40.764) 203,834 198,986 4,848
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EXIIBIT D-34

PLAINFIELD BOARD OF FDUCATION
BLENDED RESOURCE FUND
SCHEDULE OF EXPENDITURLS
FOR THE FISCAL YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2013

Variance
Original Final FFinal Budget
DBudgct Adjustments Budget Actual to Actual

EXPENINTURES
CURNENT EXPENDEITURES

Waodlnnd Scheg]
Custadial Services

Salaries

CGeneral Supplies . . - R B
Tatal - i - — -

Security
Salaries $ 41,000 % 403 41403 § 16,159 $ 25244
General Supplies - - - - -
Total 41,000 401 41,403 16,159 25,244

Student Transporiation Scrvices
Contracied Services {Other than Between ome & Schoel) -
Vendors 4,000 - 4,000 3400 % 600

Total 4,000 . 4,000 3,400 600

UnaHocated Employes Benefits
Group Insurance
Social Security 45,100 % 2,000 47,100 41,386 5714
Unempboyinent Comp ton

Workmen's Compensalion
Health Benefits 676,500 {137,949} 538,551 492 552 45,999

Total 72600 {135 940) 585,651 533,018 SE713

Total Undistribated Expendinres 1,223,360 {71313} 1152047 £,043,953 108,094

Total Schoot Oased Rudget Current Expense 2 829 770 {06,883 2,762 887 2,606,071 156,810

Capital Outlay
Eguipmmetit
Preschool/Kindergarten 14,950 (14,950) -
Equipment Grades | -3
Fquipment Grades 6 -8
Eguipment Grades 8-12
School-Sponsored and Other Instructional Programs
Leaming and /or | anguage Drsabilitics
Basic Skitls
Rilingual
Resource Room
Support S1aff - Tnsiructional
Undistributed Expenditures - Schoot Administration

Undistributed Expenditures - Support Services - Students - Repular
Undistributed Expenditures - Operation of Plant Services - - - - .

Total Capital Outtay 14,950 {14.950) - - -

SPECIAL SCHOOLS
Suwrtmer School - Instruction
Hurmnier School - Support Services - - - - -

Taotat Bpecial Schools - - - - -

“Total Woodtand School $ 2844700 § (81833 § 2762887 § 2,606,071 § 156,316
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EXPENMTIIRES
CURRENT EXPENDITURES

Hubhard School

Regular Programs-[
Salaries of Teachers
Kindergarten
Grades | -5

Grades6-8
Grades 9 - §2

Totat

Regular Programs - Undistributed insttuction
Other Salaries for Instnaction

P Vo faccinn] B
I tr L

| Scrvices
Purchase Technieal Serviees

Other Purchase Services

General Supplies

Textbooks

Other Objeets

Other Salarics for Instruction

B eednace Brafaceiana] B
[3 EaE R | =
Burchased Techiical Services
ther Purchased Services

Generat Suppitos

! Services

Textbooks
Other Ohjects

Total
Total Regular Programs - Instruction

Special Education - lastruetion
Cognitive - hMild
Salartes of Teachers
Other Salares lor lustrietion
General Supplies
Texlbeoks
Total

Leaming and/or Languape Disabilities
Salpries of Teachers
Ciher Selaries for Instruction

Purchasing Professionat Ed
Cher Purchased Services
Generat Suppiics
Texlbooks

Ciher Objects

Total

} Services

Auditory Impairments
Salaries of Teachers
Purchased Professional-Educational Services
General Supplies

Total

PLAINFIELD BOARD OF EDUCATION
BLENDED RESOURCE FUND
SCHEDULE OF EXPENDITURES
FOR THE FISCAT YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2013

EXIUBIT D-3K

Variance
Original Final Final Budpet

Bedget Adjustments Budget Actual to Actual

$ 1,532,015 § 174661 % LT06670 % 1665521 % 40,755

1,532.015 174.66] 1.706.676 1665921 40,755

44,518 14,882 59,400 33,712 5,688

3,000 {1,000} 2,000 945 1,055

26,500 13,000 39,500 37,578 i.922

35,600 98,297 133,297 133,199 98

15,000 {11,508} 3,500 3,500

5000 {1,006) 4,000 2,276 1,724

129018 112679 241,697 210 13,987

i, 1661033 287,340 1.948.373 1.893.611 54,742

350,980 {154,957) 245023 239,793 5,230

120,495 34 859 155,354 150,833 451

2,560 (2,500) . i

522,975 {122,598 400,377 390,626 9,751
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EXPERINTURES
CURRENT EXPENDITURES

£ Schaal
Behavioral Disabilities
Salarics of Teachers
Other Sataries for Instruction
Purchased Professional-Uducational Services
Other Purchased Servicos

General Supplies
Textbooks

Total

Multiple Dizabilities
Salarics of Teachers
Other Salaries For Instuction
Purchasing Professional Ldueational Services
Other Purchased Scrvices
General Supplies
Textbooks
Otier Objects
Total

Resource Room
Salaries of Teachors
Other Salaries for Instruction

Purc! Professional Educaty

Services
Purchased Technical Services

Otier Purchased Sorvices

Creneral Supplies

Textbooks

Other Objects

Total

Autisnm
Ohther Satarics for Instrustion

Total

Proschool Disabilities - Part-Time
Sataries of Teachers
Qther Salaries for Instruction

Total

Preachool Disabilities - Fubl-Time
Sataries of Teachers
Other Salaries for Instruction
Total

Total Special Edueation - lustruction

Basic Skilis/Remedial - Instructions
Salaries of Teachers
General Supplics
Texthooks
Otier Objects
Total

PLAINEFIELD BOARD OF EDUCATION
BLENDED RESOURCE, FUND
SCHEDULE OF EXPENDITURES
FOR THE FISCAL YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2813

LXIEBIT D-3K

Vuriance
Original Final Linal Budget
Budget Adiustments Budget Actual to Actoak
b 27290 % R60 5 88,150 88,150 -
102,937 10,524 113,461 113460 $ i
2,500 {2,500) -
077 5,884 201,611 201,610 1
144,505 144,505 144,505 -
34,719 34719 33,47 1,548
- 179,224 179 234 177676 1,548
715302 635,510 781,212 AT R 11,300
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EXPEMIMTURES
CURRENT EXPENDITURES

Hubbard Schaal
Bifingual Education
Selaries of Teachers
Cher Salaries for Instrietion

vl & Proyfees i
F rr E

ional Services

Purchased Technical Services
Other Purchased Serviges
General Supplies

Textbooks
Giher Ohjects
Toral

School Bponsored Cosurricular Activitics
Salaries
Purchased Services
Supplies and Materials
Other Objects

Total

Scitool Sponsored Athleties - Instruction
Balaries
Merchascd Services
Supplies and Materials
Other Objects

Tatal

Other Instructional Prograins
Salaries
Purchased Services

Bupplics and Materirls
Gther Ohjects
Total

ReforefAfter Schaol Programs
Salaties
Total

Total Tnstruction

Attendance and Social Work
Salaries
Salaries of Drop-Out Prevention Officer/Coordinators
Salaries of ComenunityiSehoo! Coordinators
Purchased Proft 1 aind Techni
Other Purchased Services

Supplics and Materials
Other Objeets

Total

! Services

Health Scrvices
Salaries
Sataries of Social Service Coordinators
Purchased Professional and Technical Services
Cither Putchased Services
Supplies and Materials
Other Objects

Total

PLAINFIELT BOARD OF EDUCATION
BLENDED RESOURCE FUND
SCHEDRULE OF EXPENIHTURES

FOR THE FISCAL YEAR ENDED JUNE 31, 2013

EXHIBIT D-3K

Variaace
Original Final Final Badget
Budget Adjustinents Badget Aciual b Actual
$ 77799 § (196.122) RL8T2 § 81,872
2,500 {2,500)
280,454 (198622) __ _ RLET 31,872 .
2657.229 154,228 2811457 2745415 § 66,042
56,133 50,133 50,103 30
500 (500} . .
500 49,633 50,133 50003 30
87,798 2,563 50,361 90,361
89,320 2,152 81,472 05,416 2%
000 {1,000}
178,118 3718 181.833 181807 26
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EXHIBIT D-3K

PLAINFIELD BOARD OF EDUCATION
BLENDED RESOURCE FUND
SCHEDULE OF EXPENDITURES
FOR THE FISCAL YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2013

Variance

Original Final Final Budget
Budget Auljustments Budget Actual to Actuai

EXPENDITURES
CURRENT EXPENDITURES

Hubbard Schasl
Geidance
Salarles of Other Professional Staf( $ 89.029 % (25721) § 64208 § 64,122 8 86
Salaries of Secretarial and Clerical -
COther Salaries
Purchased Professional Educational Services
Other Purchased Professional and Technical Services
Other Purchased Services
Supplics and Makeriats
Qther Objocts - - - - -

Total 89,929 {25.721) 64,208 64,122 86

Linprovement of Instructional Services
Salaries Supervisors of Tnstruction
Salarigs of Cther Professional Staff 243,787 243,787 243,753 34
Salaries of Secrefarial & Clerical Assist.
Other Salaties
Purchased Professionsl Educational Scrvices
COther Murch. Prof & Tech, Services
Other Purchased Scrvices

Bupplivs and Materials
Other Objects - - ) - - -
Total - 243,787 243,787 243,753 34

Educational Media/Schoot Library
Salaries 62,521 6810 43,137 63,137
Saleries of Technotogy Coordinators
Purchased Professional and Technieal Servicos
Other Purchased Services

Supplies and Materials 1,500 £1,500)
Other Objects - ) PR - - _
Total 61,021 (BR4) 63,137 63,137 -

Instractional Stafl Training Services
Purchised Professional #ducations] Services
Cther Purchased Professional and Technical Services
Orher Purchesed Services

Supplies and Materigls
Other Objects - - - - -

Tatal - - - - -

Supporl Service - Schoot Administeation
Salaries of Principals/Assistant Principal 247,240 {L15,758) 135,482 130,546 936
Salaries of Sce't and Clerical Assistanis 105,026 {43,446) 61,580 61,580
Salaties of Other Professional Stafl’
Other Salaties

Purel I Professional and Technical Services -
Other Durchased Services 14,300 14,300 13,839 461
Supplies and Materials 3,000 3203 6,203 6,156 47
Otler Olrjects - - - - -
Total 355 266 {141.701) __ 213,565 212,128 E444
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PLAINFIELD BOARD OF EDUCATION
BLENDED RESOURCE FUND
SCHEDULE OF EXPENDITURES
FOR THE FISCAL YEAR ENDED .FUNE 30, 2013

Original
Budget Adjustnents

Finak
Budget

Actual

EXHIBIT D-3K

Yartance

Final Budget
to Actual

EXPENDITURLS
CURRENT EXPENDIFURES

Hebbard Schogl

Custodial Scrvices

Salaries
Generdl Supplies - .

Taotal - -

Security
Salaries ] 143,804 % 1,419
General Suppites 500 {5003

145313 §

145312 %

Total 144 354 919

145313

145312

Siudent Transportation Services
Canlracted Services (Other than Between Home & School) -
Vendors 8,000 {3,300

4,760

2,600

2,100

Total 8,000 £3,300)

4,700

2,600

2,100

Unatlocated Employee Benafits
Giroup Insurancee
Sacial Security 53,100 26,257

Unemgp! t Comy

Workmen's Conpensation
Health Benelits 1,025,000 2,676

79,357

1,027,676

49,125

1,004,859

30,232

22,817

Total 1078180 28933

Total Undistritaned Expenditures 1918328 155,381

1,107,033

1,053,984

53,049

2073708

2016939

36,770

‘Total Sehoo! Based Budpet Current Expense 4,575,557 300,669

4 885 166

4,762,354

122,812

Capitat Dutlay
Fauipmient
Preschocl/Kinderparten
Equipement Grades § -5
Equipment Grades 6 -8 20,000 (1B,000)
Equipment Grades 9-12
School-Sponsored and Other Instructional Proprams
Learning and for Language Erisabifitics
Basic Skitls
Bilingusi
Resource Room
Support Staff - Tnstructional -
Undistributed Frpenditures - School Adminisiration
Undistributed Expenditures - Support Services - Students - Regular
Undigtributed Expenditures - Operation of Plant Services - -

2,000

“Cotal Capital Outlay 20,000 {18,000)

2,000

SPECIAL SCHOOLS

Summer School - Instruction
Summer School - Support Services - -

Total Special Schooks - -

Total Hubbard School $ 43595557 % 291,608 3§ 4B87.166 3

4762354

24812

148




EXPENINTURES
CURRENT EXPENDITURES

Maxsgn Seiool

Reguiar Programs-Insimetion
Salaries of Teachers
Kindetgarien
Grades 1 -5
Grades 6- 8
Grades 9-12

Total

Repuiar Programs - Undistributed bstivetion
Qibier Salaries for Instruction
Purchase Professional Fdueational Services
Parchase Technical Services
Cnher Purchase Serviecs
Generaf Supplies
Texibonks
Other Objects
Cher Salaries for [nstruction
Purchase Professional Educational Services
Purchased Technical Servives
Qither Purchased Scrviees
Generaf Suppiies

Textbooks
Other Ohjocts

Total
Total Regubar Programs - Instriaction

Special Education - Instruction
Copnitive - Mild
Salaries of Tachers
Other Satartes for Instruciion
General Supplics
Textbooks
Total

Leaming sndfor Language Disabilities
Salaries of Teachers
Other Salaries for Instruction
Purchasing Professionat Edacational Services
Other Purchased Services
Goencral Supphies
Textbovks
Other Ohjects
Total

Auditory Impairments
Salarics of Teachers
Purchased Prolessionat-Educational Services
General Supplies

Total

PLAINFIELD BOARD OF EDUCATION
BLENDED RESOURCE FUND
SCHEDULE OF EXPENDITURES
FOR THE FISCAL YEAR ENDEDP JUNE 30, 2013

EXHIBIT D-3L

VYaviasre
Original Finat Finaf Budget
Badget Adjustments RBadget Actuzl to Actunl
3 1,338,289 § 466,067 § LEO4356 3 LI97S5T4 § 6,782
LI3B28S . A66O6T __ L804.356 LI9TS74 . 6782
44,518 16 497 61,015 54,894 6,121
5,000 5,000 4,970 30
45,200 110,600 155,200 150,629 4,571
4.000 - 4,004 3.995 5
98.718 126487 225215 214488 16,727
1.437.067 592 564 2,029,571 2.012.062 17.509
27,962 964 28,926 28926 -
27,962 964 2926 . 289%
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EXPENDITURES
CURRENT EXPERDITURES

Maxsen Sehaol
Behavioral isabilities
Salaries of Teachers
Other Salaries for Instruction
Purchased Professional-Educationsl Services
Other Purchased Services
Generad Supplies

Textbooks
Total

Multiple Disabilitics
Salaries of Teachers
Other Salaries for [nstruction

Purchasing Professional Hed i Services
Other Purchascd Services

Genertal Supplics

Textbooks

Qther Objecls

Total

Resource Room
Salaries of Teachers
Other Salaries for Instruction
Purchase Professional Educatinn Services
Purchased Technical Services
Other Purchased Serviees
General Supplics
Textbooks
Other Objects

Total

Autism
Chher Salarics for Insteuction

Total

Preschool Disabilitics - Part-Thne
Salaries of Teachors
Other Salaries for Instrastion

Tatal

Preschool Disabilities - Full-Time
Salaries of Teachers
Other Salarics for [nstretion
Total

Total Specisl Eduertion - Instraction

Basic Skilis/Remedial - lnstructions
Satarics of Teachers
Genersd Supplies
Textbooks
Other Dhjents
Total

PLAINFIELD BOARD OF EDUCATION

BLENDED RESOURCE FUND

SCHEDULE OF EXPENDETURES

FOR THE FISCAL YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2013

EXHIBIT D-3L

Variance
Original Final Final Budget
Budpet Adjusiments Budget Actnal to Actual
$ 220,126 $ 2028 223,051 223051
66,929 9,202 76,131 76,530 % H
287,055 IIZ,IZT 269,182 299,181 i
258,283 4981 263,i93 263,693 -
25013 25013 25,013 -
3,000 - 3,060 2,000 1,060
261,282 20,924 281,206 290,206 1,000
576,259 43,015 619,314 618313 1,641
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LXPENDITURES
CURRENT EXPENDITURES

M hnaol
Bilinguat Bducation
Salgries of Teachers
Othier Salaries for Instruction
Purchased Professional-Educational Services
Purchased Technical Services
QOiher Purchased Services
Generad Supplies

Texibooks
Other Dbjects
Total

School Sponsnred Cocurricular Activities
Selaries
Purchased Services
Supplies and Materials
Other Objects

Total

Schoal Sponsored Athietios - Instruction
Salaries
Purchased Services
Supplies and Materials
Oihier Objects

Taotal

Other Insteuctionat Programs
Salaries
Parchased Services
Supphies and Materials
Oiher Objects

Total

Belore/Alter School Programs

Salaries
Cither Purchased Services
Taotal

Totat Instraction

Attendance and Social Work
Salartes

Olficer/Coordi

Batartes of Drop-Out Pr
/Schoot Coordi 5

Purchased Professional and Technival Services

Salartes af &

Other Purchased Services

Supplies and Materials
Other Objects
Total

Healih Services
Salartes
Sataries of Soctal Scrvice Covrdinatars
Purchased Professional snd Technical Services
(ther Purchased Sorviees
Supplies and Materials
Oither Objects

Total

PLAINFIELD BOARD OF EDUCATION
BLENDED RESOURCE FUND
SCHEMMILE OF EXPENDITURES
FOR THE FISCAL YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2053

EXHIBIT D-3L

Variance
Original Final Fittal Budget
Budget Adjustments Budget Actnal fo Actual
$ 241324 § kLARES 279438 $ 279387 § 31
20,060 20,600 §6,335 3,685
261324 38,114 285438 295,722 3,716
2,274,630 £73.693 2,548,323 2,926,097 22226
79,450 783 80,233 80,233
83,256 989 84,245 B4,245
162,706 1,792 164478 164 478 -
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EXPENDITURES
CURRENT EXPENDITURES

Maxson Sciranl

Guidanes
Salaries of Other Professional Btaff
Salaries of Secretarial and Clerical

Other Salaries

IPyrchased P tonat Edueational Services

Other Purchascd Professional and Technical Services
(ther Purchascd Services

Supplies and Materials

(ther Objocts

Total

Img t of Instractionet Services
Salaries Supervisors of Instruction
Salaries of Other Professionad Staff
Salaries of Sceretarial & (larical Assist.

Other Salarics
Purchascd Professionaf Educational Services
Other Purch, Prof' & Tech. Services
Other Purchased Services
Sapplics and Materials
Other Objocts
Tatal

Educational Media/Sehoot Library
Sataries
Salartes of Technology Coeordinators
Purchased Professional and Technical Services
Other Purchased Services

Sopplies and Materials
Other Ohjocts
Total

Instructional Stall Training Services
Purchased Professional Educational Services
Other Purchased Professional and Technicat Services
Other Purchased Services

Sapplics and Materigls
Other Objects
Total

Support Service - School Administration
Salsries of Principals/Assistant Principal

Satarics of Sec’s and Clerical Assistants
Batarics of Other Professional Staff

Cthier Salaries

Purchased Professional and Techmical Services
Giher Purchased Services

Bupplies and Materials

Other Ohjects

Total

PLAINFILLD BOARD OF EDUCATION
BELENDED RESOURCE FUND
SCHEDULY, OF EXPENDITURES

FOR THE FISCAL YEAR ENDED JUNE 38, 2013

EXHIBIT D-3L

Yariance
Oviginak Final Final Budget
Budget Adjustmcnts Butgef Actual to Actual

§ 89,168 § {51,811) 37357 ¢ 37,356 i
12,471 4,137 116,608 116,557 51
500 560 500
500 500 500
202 639 {47.674) 154,965 i53513 1,052
135317 133317 135267 50
5,000 {1,200 3,800 3,500 300
5000 134,117 130117 138,767 350
90,995 897 41,892 91,891 I
600 600 600
3,000 {700) 2300 1,151 1149
94,595 197 94,702 93042 1,750
3,000 3,060 2695 305
3,060 - 3.080 2695 303
238,503 (97,507} 140,950 £38.579 2417

S1.ALS 605 62,020 62,020 -
1,300 1,300 1,184 6
7AG0 7,400 7,188 213
295918 53,202 211.716 208,971 2745
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PLAINFIELD BOARD OF EDUCATION
BLENDED RESOURCE FUND

SCHEDULE OF EXPENDITURES

FOR THE FISCAL YEAR ENDED JUNK 34, 2013

EXPENDITURES
CURRENT EXPENIMTURLS

Mapxson Schoal
Custodial Services
Sadaries
Generl Supplics
Togal

Security
Salaries
General Supplics

Tatal
Swdent Transportation Services
Contracted Services {Other than Between Home & School) -
Vendors

Tatal

Unailocated Emph Qoanaf
Py

Group [asuranee
Social Becurity
Unemploymeat Comy ti
Workmen's Compensation
Heailth Benefils

Totai

Total Undistributed Expenditures
Tofal School Based Budget Current Expense

Capital Outiay
Cguipment
Preschool/Kindergarien
Equipment Grades § -5
Cauipmert| Grades 6 -8
Cquipment Grades 9-12
Schooi-Sponsored and Other Instractionat Proprams
Leaming and for Langnage Disabiities
Dasic Skills
Dilingual
Resouree Room
Support Stall - instractionat
Undistributed Expendit - Bchoo! Administrat
Undistributed Bxpenditures - Seppont Services - Siudents - Regular
Undistributed Hxpenditares - Operation of Plant Services
Total Capital Dutlay

SPECIAL SCiIOOLS

Summer Schoof - Instruction
Sumrer Schoot - Support Services

Toial Special Schonls

Totab Maxson Scheol

EXHIBIT D-3L

Varinnce
Original Final Final Budget
Budget Adjustmzents Budget Actual to Actual
b3 153,108 3 {7.084) 146,624 % 146,598 % 26
153,708 {7.084) 146,624 146,598 2%
5,000 - 5000 4,660 344
5,000 - 5,008 4,660 34
47,100 34,355 81,455 48 480 32975
1,034,000 (165,341) 928,659 900,585 22,074
1LORL.1OO {70,986} 1,0i0,F14 955,065 55,049
2,007,666 (77,860} 1.929 806 i. 868,189 61,617
4282290 505 833 4,878,129 4,794 286 83,843
24,600 (24,000) - .
4000 (24,008) - - -
5 4306296 % 571,833 % 4.878,i29 % 4794286 § 83,843
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EXPENDITURES
CURRENT EXPENDITURES

Plainfely B2igh Scheal

B Tt
Regular Prograr

Salaries of Teachers
Kindargarten
Girades t -5
Girades 6 -8
(irades 9 - 12

Total

Regilar Programs - Undisiributed stonction
Onher Salaries tor Instrustion
Purghase Professional Hducational Services
Purchase Techrical Bervives
Other Purchass Services
General Supplies
Textbooks
Other Ohjects
Oiher Sataries for Instnection

- Poalace P 5
F Fr E:

t Services
Purchased Technical Services

Other Purchased Services

Gencral Supplies

Textbooks
Other Objects

Total

Totat Regular Programs - Instruction

Special Education - Instruction
Cognitive - Mild
Salaries of Teachers
Other Salarics for Instruciion
General Supplics
Textbooks
Total

Leaming and/or |apsguage Disabilities
Salaries of Teachers
Other Satartes for Instnuction

Drred i Prafeccianal B
f br

i Bervices
Other Purchased Services
General Supplies
Textbooks
Other Olyjects
Totad

Auditory Inpainments
Salaries of Teachers

el A R X
3 I

General Supplies

i Berviees

Tosat

PLAINFIELD BOARD OF EDUCATION

BLENDED RESOURCE FUND
SCHEDULE OF EXPENDITURES

FOR THE FISCAL YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2013

EXIIIBEE D-3M

Varignee
Original Final Final Budget
Budpet Adjusiments RBadgct Actusl fo Actual
§ 7,108,848 % {174,000) % 6,334,839 % 6,330,185 % 4,654
7,108,848 (714,009} 6,334,839 6,130,185 L6544
£9,340 66,471 155,811 155,810 i
3,004 66,569 71,369 58,760 12,809
HILO00 (8,290 1,710 1,710 -
200,000 96,984 296,984 292375 4,109
255,000 (3,652) 251,348 219,980 31,368
75,000 - 75,000 67,229 1,761
- 6,892 6,892 6,892 -
634,340 224 974 859,314 803,266 56048
1.743.188 {549,035 7.154.153 1133451 69,702
455,609 4218 659,827 645,726 16,101
53,566 11376 64,942 64915 26
3,000 {4,670) 330 130 -
1,000 - 1,000 1,000 -
""""" 715,175 10,924 726,099 5972 et
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PLAINFIELD BOARD OF EDUCATION

BLENDED RESOURCE FUND
SCHEDULE OF EXPENDITURES
FOR T11L FISCAL YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2013

Original

EXPENDITURES
CURRENT EXPENIHTURES

Pininfield Higk Schaol
Behavioral Disabilities
Salaries of Teacheis
Other Sataries (or Instruction
Purchased Professionat-Educational Services
Other Purchased Services

General Sappliss
Textbooks

Total

Mulliple Disabilities
Salarics of Teachers
Orther Salaries for Ingtraction
Purchasing Professionai Educational Services
Other Purchased Services
General Sapplies
Textbooks
Other Objets
Total

Resource Room
Salaries of Teachers
Other Salaries for Instroction

S B
F Pr

fessional Ed Services
Purchased Technical Services

Gther Purchased Services

Gencral Supplies

Textbooks

Othee Objects

Total

Awlism
{bver Salaries for Instruction

Tota

Preschool Disabibities - Part-Time
Salaries of Teachers
QOttser Salaries for lastriction

Total

Presehion! Disabilities - Full-Time
Salaries of Teachers
Oher Salaries for Instruction
Total

Total Special Education - Instrueton

Basic SkillsRemedial - Instruetions
Ralaries of Teachers
General Supplies
Textbonks
Othver Objects
Tatal

Butdgef

33,893

5000
1,000

Adjustmcats

Final
Budpet

EXHIBIT D-3M

Variance
Finsl Budget

Aciual

to Actual

532

(3,000)

54,425

£.000

54424 %

1,006

59,803

(4,458)

55,425

55424

53,819

41,698

95,517

95,517

53,819

41,698

95,547

95,517

761,360
66,717

5,000
1,000

25010
3,655

4,593

786,370
170,432

9,893
1,000

733,861
70407

9593
090

53,309
25

234,137

33,558

867,695

814,366

1.663.024

81,712

£.744.736

1681273

63,463
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EXPENIMTURES
CURRENT EXPENDETURES

Plninfchl Hf Hont
Bilingus! Education
Salaries ol Teachers
Other Salaries for Instruction
Purchased Professional-Educalional Scrvices
Purchased Technical Services
Cther Purchased Services
General Supplies
Teatbuoks
Other Objects
Total

Schond Sponsored Cocurricalsr Activities
Salaries
yrchased Services
Supplies and Materials
Qiber Objects

Total

Schood Sponsored Athletics - Instraction
Salaries
Purghased Services
Supplies and Materizls
Other (bjects

Totad

Other fnsiructional Programs
Salaries
Pyrchased Services

Supplies and Materials
Other Oljects
Total

Helare/Alier School Programs
Selartes
Other Purchased Services
Tolat

Total Instruction

Altendance and Social Work
Salaries
Salartes of Drop-Owt Preveation (HfleerfConrdinators

fE b

Salaries of € f Coordi
Purchased Professional and Techni
Other Purchasud Services

Supplics and Materials
Other Objocts
Total

i Services

Health Senvices
Salaries
Salaries of Social Service Conrdinators
Purchased Profassional and Techni
Other Purchmsed Services
Supplics and Materials
Other Objects

Total

i Services

PLAINFIELD BOARD OF EDUCATION

RLENDED RESOURCE FUND
SCHEDULF, OF EXPENDITURES

FOR THE FISCAI YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2013

EXHIBIT D-3M

Variance
Original Final Final Budget
Budget Adjustments Budget Actaal to Actaal
$ S0 § 151,514 % 1,062,617 1,062,566 § 51
22,259 373 22,632 22632 -
5,080 {5,000) - -
4,000 - 1,000 4,000 -
942362 146 887 1,089,249 i,089,198 LY
5,000 {3,000 - _
5,060 {5.000) . = = =
10,353,574 (325436) 16,028 138 9,903,922 124216
59,207 75,334 134,541 134,540 H
OO0 2,596 3,598 3,596 -
60207 _ 77.930 138,137 13883 i
162,934 3,143 166,077 166,077 -
182,700 12,496 195,196 195,196 -
355 RS 355
345 634 15994 _ 361628 361.628 -
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EXPENDEITURES
CURRENT EXPENDITURES

Plain(igtd High Schrook

Guidange
Salaries af Other Professional Stafl’
Salaries af Secretarial and Clerical
Other Salaries
Purchased Professional Hducationa] Servives
Othver Purchased Professional and Techni
Qther Purchased Services

1 Services

Supplies and Materials
Other Objects

Folal

Improvement of Instructonal Services
Salaries Suporvisors af Instraction
Salaries of Other Professionat Staff
Salaries of Scoretarial & Clerical Assist.
Other Salarics
Purchascd Prolessionst Biucational Services
Qther Purch. Prof & Tech, Services
Other Purchased Services

Supplies and Materials
Other Objects
Tatal

Educational MediaSchoo! Library
Salaries
Salaries of Technolopy Coordinators
Purchased Professionsd and Technical Services
Other Purchased Services

SBupplies and Materizts
Other Objecls
Total

Instrectionat Staff Training Services
Purchased Professional Hducationat Services
(ither Purch 1 aned Technk
Other Purchased Services

Supplies and Materials
(iher Objects

Total

a4 Prd
3

I Bervives

Support Bervice - Schoeol Administration

7 }. f‘l Lot + Pf' " 1,
Salaries of Seo't and Clerical Assistants
Salarics of Other Professional Staff’

Other Salarics

Purchascd Professional and Technical Services
Gther Purchased Services

Supplics and Materials

Gther Objects

Total

Salaries of Pri

PLAINFIELD BOARD OF VDUCATION

BLENDED RESOURCE FUND
SCHEDULE OF EXPENIHTURES

FOR THE FISCAL YEAR EN{}FED JUNE 38, 2013

EXHIBIT D-3M

Yarizuce
Original Final Final Budget
Budget Adjustments Budget Actual to Aciaal
$ 363269 § 39,603 402872 $ 402871 3 !
56,746 5,987 62,733 62,733 .
1,060 1,000 1,000
421,015 45.550 466,605 465,604 1.001
105,178 {95,541) 9,637 0,401 236
105,178 (95,540 0.637 040t 236
117,503 3.493 121,296 121,296 -
2,109 4,226 %6,320 86,329 -
1,000 {240) 760 760 .
5,000 - 5,000 4,038 962
205906 7479 213,385 n2423 o
100 166 166
- 100 100 - 160
485,598 74661 493,250 471738 21,521
177,367 28,298 205,665 205,664 !
662,965 35959 698,924 677.402 21522
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EXPENDITURES
CURRENT EXPENDITURES

Dlainlicld High Schaal
Custodial Scrvives
Salaries
Gencral Supplies
Total

Security

Satarics

General Supphiss
Total

Student Transportation Services

Contracted Services (Other than Between Home & School) -

Vendors

Total

Unallocated Bnpl Henafl
SSTRieyes O

Grougp Insuranee
Social Security
Unemployment Comy ti
Werkmen's Compensation
Health Benefits

Total

Total Undistributed Expenditures

Total Schoni Hased Budget Current Expense

Capitat Oullay

Equipment
Preschool/Kindergarten
Eguipment Jrades § -5
LCquipment Grades 6 -8
Cguipment Jrades 9-12

School-Sponsored and Other Instructional Programs
Learning and for Language Disabilitics

Basie Skills

Rilingual

Resaures Room

Support Staff - Instructional

- Schood Admind

Undistributed Expendi

PLAINFIELD BOARD OF EDUCATION
BLENDED RESOURCE FUND
SCHEDULE OF EXPENDITURES
FOR THE FISCAL YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2013

EXHIBIT D-3M

Lndistributed Expenditures - Support Services - Siudents - Regular

EIndistributed Expenditures - Operation of Plant Services

Total Capital Qutlay

SPECIAL SCHOQOLS

Surmer School - Instruction
Sutamer School - Support Serviees

Total Special Schools

Total Plainfield Hipgh School

Yariance
Originai Final Final Budget
Budgel Adjustments Budpet Actieal to Actual
$ 631025 % 32,763 § 663,788 § 663,763 § 25
- 3,956 3.956 3,956 -
631,625 36,719 607,744 667,718 25
15,600 976 15,574 12,575 3,401
15,000 976 §5,976 12,575 340
127,100 14,356 14} 456 116,058 23,358
2,949 000 249,806 3,198,808 3,159.575 38,231
3.0076,100 204,162 3,340,262 3275673 64,589
5523030 380 368 5.912,398 S 8361 91837
15,876,604 63932 15.940,536 ... 15,724,483 216,051
20,000 (3,956) 16,044 15,680 Jiod
20,000 (3,956) 16,044 15,680 364
33745 33,745 325 224
- B 33,745 azga 324
$ 15,896,604 § 93721 % 15,990,325 % 15,773,084 % 217,241
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EXPENDHTURES
CURRENT EXPENDITERES

PLAINFIELD BOARD OF ERDUCATION
BLENDED RESOURCE FUND
SCHEDULE OF EXPENDITURES
FOR THE FISCAL YEAR ENDED JUNF, 36, 2613

EXIHBIT D-3N

Hariek Ghama Acrdemy e Acndemic and Civie Developmeni

Regular Programs-[nstniction
Salaries of Teachers
Kindergarten
Grades | -5
Grades 6 -3
Grades 9 - (2

Tota

Repular Programs - Undistribupted Instrstion

Cilier Salaries for Instruciion

Purchase Professional Bducalional Services

Purchase Technical Services
Qther Purchase Scrvices
General Supplics

Texthooks

Cibher Objects

Qther Salaries for lnstraciion

Purchase Professional Fdueational Services

Purchased Tochnical Services
Qther Purchased Services
General Supplics

Texthooks
Qther Objects

Tatal
Tatal Repular Programs - slisction

Special Bducation - Instraction
Copnitive - Mild
Salaries of Teachers
Chher Salaries for Instouction
Generaf Supplies
Texibooks
Toral

Leaming and/for Language Disabilities
Salaries of Teachers
Chier Salaries for Instouction

Dorefaeinm Prafo, b
rur F f

Qiher Purchased Servives
Creneraf Supplies

Texthooks
{iber Obiects

Total

Auditory Impainments
Saiaries of Teachers

Purchased Professionab-Educational Services

Genesal Supplics
Total

Yariance
Original Final Final Budget
Budpet Aulfust is Budget Actual to Actuak
$ 465,544 § 179430 % 644,974 § 044,838 § 134
465,544 179,430 644,974 444,838 136
10,600 10,035 20,6839 19,802 237
5,600 (3,829 1171 B, 152 19
5,000 (3,076) 1,924 1924 -
20.600 3,134 23,134 22878 250
485.544 182,564 068108 667,710 392

159




EXHIBIT D-3N

PLAINFIELD BOARD OF EDUCATION
RLENDED RESOURCE FUND
SCHEDULE OF EXPENDITURES
FOR THE FISCAL YEAR ENDED JUNL 30, 2013

Variance
Original Final Finai Budget
Budget Adjustments Budget Actual to Actual

EXPENDITURES
CURRENT EXPENDITURES

Barsci b Academy for Academic ansf Civic Develepment
Behavioral Disabilities

Balarics of Teachers

Other Salaries for Instruction

Purchascd Professinnal-Educational Scrvices

Qther Purchased Services

Generad Supplies

Toxtbooks - - - - _
Tolal - - - R _

Muktiple Disabilities
Salaries of Teachers
QOiher Salaries for Instruction
Purchasing I ional Educational Secvices

Other Purchased Services
Oeneral Supplies

Texthooks
Oiher Obyjects - - - - -

Total - - - - -

Resource Room
Salaries of Teachers

Qiher Salaries for Instruction

Purchase Professional Educalion Services

Purchased Technicat Services

Other Purchased Services

General Supplies

Texthooks

{iber Objects B - - - -

Tatat - - - - -

Astism
(iher Salzries for Instruction - - . - -

“Folak - - - - -

Presehos! Disabilitics - Part-Tme
Salaries of Teachors
Other Salaries for Instruction - - - - -

Total - . - - - -

Preschoof Disabidities - Pull-Ttiae

Salaries of Teuchers

Other Salaries for Instrisetion - . - - - -
Total - - - - -

Total Special Education - Instruction - - - = SR ——

Basic Skills/Remedial - Instruciions

Salaries of Teachers

General Supplics

Textbooks

Other Objects i -
Total - - . hd - -
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LXPENDITURES
CURRENT EXPENDITURES

PLAINFIELD BOARD OF EDUCATION
BLENDLED RESOURCE FUND
SCHEDULE OF EXIPENDITURES
FOR TEE FISCAL YEAR FNDED JUNE 30, 2013

Rargck Obama Academny for Academie psnd Cheic Bevelapiment

Rilinguat Education
Sefaries of Teachers
Qther Salaries for Instraction

Purchased Professional-Fducational Services

Purchased Technical Services
Qihier Merchased Services
General Supplics
‘Pexthooks
{iber Objects

Total

Schoat Sponsored Cocurricular Activities
Balaries
Purchased Services
Supplies and Materials
Other Objecls

Totat

School Sponsored Athietics - {ustruciion
Salaries
Purchased Services
Supplies and Materials
Other Objecls

Total

Other Instructional Prograns
Salaries
Purchased Services

Suppiies and Materiafs
Cither Objecis

Tolat

BefarefAfter School Prograims

Selaries
COther Purchased Services
Total

Total Fnstruction

Attendance znd Social Work

Salaries

Salarics of Drop-Out Prevention Officer/Coordinators

Salaries of Community/Schooal Coordinators

Purchased Professional gnd Techatcal Services

Other Purchased Services

Supplics and Materials
Other Objeels
Total

Hesulth Services

Sadaries

Salaries of Social Service Coordinators
i and Techni
Other Purchased Services

D prgsh E )
F T

Supplies and Materials
Other Obpects

Total

| Services

EXHIBIT D-3N

Yariance
Original Final Finat Budget
Budget Adjustments Budget Actask to Actnal
485 544 182 564 668,108 661,716 392
41,570 8454 56,024 56,023 H
142,570 8,454 56,024 s60238 L
35,158 (35,158} - -
24,122 24,132 24,122
35158 (11.036} 241032 24,122 -




EXIEEBEY D-3N

PLAINFIELD BOARD OF EBUCATION
BLENDED RESOURCE FUND
SCHEDULE OF EXPENDITURES
FOR THE FISCAL YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2043

Variance
Original Finad Find Budget
Budpet Addjust ts Budget Actual to Actual
EXPENDITURES
C1RRENT EXPENDITURILS

Barick Ohama Acnderpy (g Academibe ang Civie Devitoprnend
CGhuidance

Salaries of Other Professional Staff

Salaries of Secrctueind and Clerieal

Other Salaries

Parchased Professional Bducational Services

{ither Purch | Professinnal and Technical Services

Other Purchused Services

Bupplics and Materials
Other Objecls - - - . L -

Total - - -

Tnpr of I ipnal Services
Salarics Supervisors af Instraction
Salaries of Other Professional Staff
Salaries of Sceretariad & Clerical Assist. - -
Other Salarios
Purchased Professional Educational Services
Other Purch. Prof & Tech. Services
Other Purchased Services

Supplies and Materials
Other Objecls - - - - -

Totat - - - - -

Educationa! MediaSchoo] Library
Salarics
Salartes of Teehinology Coordinators
Purchased Professional and Technical Services
Other Purchased Services

Supplics and Materials
Gther Objects - - - - -

Totat - - - - -

Instructional Stafl Training Services
Purchascd Professional Educalionat Services
Gthor Purct § Professional and Technical Services
Other Purchased Services

Supplics and Materials
Other Objects - - - - -

Total - - - - -

Support Service - School Administration
Sidarics of Principabs/Assistant Principal 3 119413 8§ 2251 % 121664 % 121,662 % 2

Saiaries of Sec't and Clerical Assistants -
Salaries of (ier Professional Staff’

Other Salaries

Purchased Professionat and Techaical Services

Other Purchased Services

Bupplies and Materials 5,500 5,500 541 59
Other Objects - - . - _
Tolat 124,913 2251 137084 127 163 61
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PLAINFIELD BOARD OF EBUCATION
BLENDED RESOURCE FUND
SCHEDULE OF EXPENDITURES
FOR THE FISCAL YEAR ENDED JUNE 36, 2613

EXPENIHTURES
CURRENT EXTPENDITURES
Barack Oba clemy far Aca ' vig Ngv,
Custodiat Scrvices

Salarics

General Supplies
Total

Seeurily

Salaries

Genernl Supplies
Todad

Student Trausportation Serviees
Coniracted Services (Other than Between Home & Schoof) -
Vendors

Totgd

Lnallecated E Beneli
oY

Group Insarance
Social Security
Unemgt (o "

Workmen's Compénsation
Healtl: Bencfits

Tatal

Total Undistributed Expenditures

Total School Based Budget Current Expense

Capital Outlay
Fauipment
PreschoolAinderganten
Fauipment Grades 1 -5
Rauipment Grades § -8
Equipment Grades 9-12
School-Sponsered and Other Instructionn) Programs
Learning and for Language IMsebilities
Hasig Skilis
Bilingual
Resource Room
Support Staff - Tnstructional
Undistributed Expeaditures - School Administration
Undistributed Expenditures - Suppon Services - Students - Regular
Undistributed Expenditures - Operation of Mant Services
Total Capitat Outlay

SPECIAL SCHOOLS

Summer School - Instruction
Summer Schood - Support Services

Total Special Schools

ic and Civic Devel

Total Barack Obana Acad

y for A

Original
Budget

Adjustments

Fieal
Budgef

EXHIBIT D-3N

Variance
Final Budget

Actnal to Actoak

102,388 %

i.0o8

$ 103,396 .

102,388

1,068

103,396 -

1,608

1,050

2435 % 2i5

1,600

1,050

2435 215

23,800

234,000

{9.,600)

2],2%6

14,200

305,296

13,484 76

302,613 2,683

307,800

11686

319496

3,399

619,429

13,423

632,852

629,178 367

1,104,973

195,987

1,300,960

1,296,892 4,068

8,000

2981

5,013

3,790 1,223

2,000

@y

5,013

3,750 1,223

1,112973 %

193,000

§.305,973

$ 1,300,682 §$ 5,201
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EXHIBIT D-30

PLAINFIELD BOARD QOF ¥BUCATION
BLENDED RESOURCE FUND
SCHEDULE OF EXPENIHTURES
FOR THE FISCAL YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2013

Variance
Original Final Final Budget
Budpet Adjustments Budget Actual to Actunl
EXPENDITURES
CUHRENT EXPENDITURES
labgfickl Academy for A 2 ngk Clvle Bevetagpnen
Rewisdar Proprame-[nstruction
Salaries of Teachers
Kindergarten
Grades § -5
Grades 6 - 8 3 1646937 § 378,328 F 20252363 % 2,024 581 3 684
Grades 9- 12 - . - - - -
Tokal 1,646,937 378,328 20258263 2,024 581 684
Regular Programs - Undistribwied Instruction
Otbser Salaries for Instraction
Purchase Mrofessional Educational Services
Purchase Technical Servives
Otler Purchase Scrvices
General Supplics
Texthopks
Other Objects
Other Salaries for Instruction 44 518 (24,239} 20,279 3048 7,231
Purchase Professional Bdueational Services - -
Purchased Technical Services
Otiver Purchased Scrvices 10,000 {1.582) 3418 8154 264
General Supplics £7,000 47,698 654,698 64,479 219
Texthooks 51,300 3747 55,047 35,047 -
Othver Objects - 6.§75 6,175 6,103 72
Toral 122,818 31759 154617 146,831 1.786
Total Repuiar Programs - Instruction 1,769,755 410,127 2,179,882 2471442 £A70

Specini Education - Instruction
Cognilive - Mild
Salaries of Teachers
Cnber Salaries for [nstruction
Greneral Supplics
Texitbooks - - - - —

Total - - - -

Learning andfer Langwage Disabiliies
Salaries of Teachers
Other Salaries for Instruction

Purchasing Professional Educational Services

Other Purchased Services

General Supplics

Textbooks

Other Objects - - - - -

Tatal - - . - - -

Auditory Impairments
Salaries of Teachers

Purchascd Professional-Educational Services
General Supplies - - - - -
Total - - - - -
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EXPENIMTURES
CURRENT EXPENDITURES

Clainfiell Acaderny lor Academic and Civie Development

Behavioral Disalilities
Salarics of Teachers
Other Salarica for Insimetion

Purchased Prafessional-Educational Scrvices

Other Purchased Services
Generad Supplies

Toxtbooks
Totat

Multiple Disabilities
Salaries of Teachers
Other Salaries for Instruction

iy ae e Peafaes anal Fd
Pur ok E

Other Purchased Services
General Supplies

Texibooks
Cther Objects
Total

Resource Room
Rolaries of Teachers
Oiher Splaries for Instruction

i Services

PMarchase Professional Education Services

Parchased Technicat Scrvices
Qther Perchased Services
General Supplies

Textbooks

Other Objects

Total

Autism
Other Sataries for Instruction

Total

Preschoot Disabilities - Part-Time
Salaries ol Teachers
Oiher Yalpries for Instruction

Total

Preschoot Disabilities - Full-Time
Sataries of Teackers
Qiher Spiaries for Instruction
Totad

Tatal Special Education - Instrustion

Basic SkilisfRemediad - Instruetions
Satarics of Teachers
General Supplics
Textbooks
Other Objecls
Tatal

PLAINFIELD BOARD OF EDUCATION

BLENDED RESOURCE FUND

SCHEDULE OF EXPENDITURES
FOR THE FISCAL YEAR ENDED JUNF, 34, 2013

EXHIBIT D30

Variarce
Original Final Finai fudget
Budget Adjustments Budget Actual to Actual
3 64,100 04,100 64,100
$ 26,707 263 26970 26,970
26,707 64,363 91,670 91,670 -
26,707 64 363 %1070 91070 -
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EXPENTHTURES

PLAINFIELD BOARD OF EDUCATION
BLENDED RESOURCE FUND
SCHEDULE OF EXPENDITURES
FOR THE FISCAL YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2013

Original
Budget Adfustments

Final

Budget

Actual

EXHIBIT D-30

Variance

Final Budget
to Actual

CURRENT EXPENDETURES

‘talnfiold Academ
Bilingual Education

Salaries of Teavhers

depic and Civie Development

5 100,787 $ {160,487} 3

Orher Salurics for Ingtraction

" T

Purck 3 Do
& 3

| Services

Purchased Technical Services

Qther Purchased Services

General Supplies

Toatbooks

Other Objects
Taotal

e $

293

0787 (lﬁﬂ.{&f)

300

School Sponsored Cocarricular Ackivitics

Salarics
Purchased Services

Supplics and Materials

Other Objects
Totai

Schoot Sponsored Adbletics - Instruction

Salarics
Purchased Services

Supplies and Materials

Other Objets
Taotal

Other Instruetional Programs

Salaries
Purchased Services

Supplies and Materials

Other Objects
Totad

Reforeftfier School Programs

Selarees

Qiher Purchased Services - -

Total

Total Instruction

2.271.252

2262775

3477

Adtentdanse and Sacial Work

Salaries

Salaries of Drop-Out Frovention OifieerfCoordinators

Salaries af C

y Sohool Coordi

Taaprad e
¥ L&

{ and Technioal Services

Orther Purchased Services
Suppiies and Matcrizls

Oitirer Objects
Total

Hegith Services

Salaries

35,158 18,400

Salarics of Social Servive Coordinators 80,971 798

o o Dy
F |3

§ and Technical Services

Other Purchased Services
Supplics and Materials

Cther Objets
Total

53,558
81,769

32,27
LRH L

1287
16,754

116,129 19198

135,327

117286

E8041
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EXPENDITURES
CURRENT ¥XPLNDITURES
Fininfield my far Academic
Guidance
Salaries of Other Professional Staff
Salarics of Secretarial and Clerical
Other Salaries

P 1 [eafaech 1 12l
F r

Other Purchased Professional and Technical Services

Other Purchased Services
Supplies and Materials
Other Objects

Total

Ienprovernent of [nstructional Services
Salaries Supervisors of Instruction
Salaries of Other Professional Stafl’

zvelo;

1 Services

Salaries of Secretarial & Clerical Asstat.

Other Salaries

By ek AT PR ¥
F b4 E

Other Purch. Prof & Tech. Services
Cither Purchased Services

Sugpplies and Materials
Other Objects

Totad

Educational Media/Schook Library
Salzries

Salaries of Technology Coordinators

1 Services

Puret 4B tonal znd Techni
Chher Purchased Services

Supplies and Materials
Cither Qljects

Total

{nsiructional Staff Training Services

[T a4 P . 1 570
I F I

Other Purchased Professtonal sad Fechnical Services

Other Purchased Scrvices

Supplies and Matcrials
Other Ojects

Total

| Bervices

i Bervices

Support Sarvice - Schoo] Administration
Salaries of Principals/Assistant Principats
Salaries of Sco't and Clerienl Assislands

Salaries of Other Professional Siaff
Other Saiarics
Purchased Professional and Techni

Other Purchased Services

Supplics and Materials
Other Objects

Taotal

| Services

PLAINFIELD BOARD OF EDUCATION
BLENDED RESOURCE FUND
SCHEDULE OF EXPENDITURES

FOR THE FISCAL YEAR ENDED JUNF, 30, 2013

EXHIRY P-30

Vaviance
Original Final Final Budget
Budget Adjustments Budgct Actual to Actual
$ 72,193 % 3002 % 80,195 % BOOLT % 178
60,464 15,746 76,210 76,210 -
132,657 23,748 156,405 136,227 i78
99,301 549,301 99,301
10,000 a7 9,523 9,800 123
10,004 00224 109,224 169,101 12;
10,0600 {40 9,560 9,893 65
10,008 {40 9,960 9,895 65
136,340 (2,904) 133,434 133,437 9
57,253 {47,616} 2,637 9401 236
17,000 5,667 22,667 22,450 217
210,593 (44,855 | 165,240 165278 462




EXPENDITURES
CURRENT EXPENDITURES

Plainfield Acagdrmy for Arademic and Civie Development

Student Transporiation Services
Contracicd Services (Other than Between Home & School) -

Unatlacated Employee Benefits

Workmen's Compensation

Total Undisributed Expendiferes

Tolal Schoot Based Budget Current Expense

PreschoolfKindergarten

Equipment Grades | -5

Equipment Grades & -8

Equipment Urades 9-12

Schaool-Spoasored and Other Instructional Programs
Leaming and for f.anguape Disabilities

Support Stafl - Insteuelional

Total Capital Outlay

SPECIAL SCHOAOLS

Summer Schood - Instruction
Summer Schiool - Support Services

Tofal Speoial Schools

Total Plainlield Avademy for Academic and Civie Development

PLAINFIELD BOARD OF EDUCATION
RBEENDED RESOURCE FUND
SCHEDULE OF EXPENDITURES
FOR THE FISCAL YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2013

EXHIBIT D-30

Undistributed Expenditres - Support Seevices - Students - Regnkar
Undistributed Expenditures - Operation of Plant Services

Variance
Oripinal Final Final Budget
Badget tjust ts Budget Actual to Actual
$ 51867 § 563 51,570 § 51,570 -
51,667 503 51,570 51,576 -
7,000 (175) 6,823 2850 % 3,975
7,600 (175) 6,823 2,850 3,975
43,600 (20,360) 22,200 8952 13,218
462,500 38,427 560,927 484,623 16,304
503,500 17,627 523,127 493,605 29,522
1,012,946 115,232 1.158.178 L105.812 52,366
2,940,195 489,235 3,429.430 3368.587 60,843
20,000 £12,188) 7812 7812
20,000 (12,188 7,812 7412 e
24,053 24,053 23,401 652
- 24,053 24,053 23401 652
$ 2.960,195 § 501,100 $ 3461295 3 3,399,800 § 61,495
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SPECIAL REVENUE FUND
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EXHIRIT E-2

CITY OF PLAINFIELD BOARD OF EDUCATION
SPECIAL REVENUE FUND
PRESCHOOL EDUCATION AID SCIIEDULE OF EXPENDITURES
PRESCHOOL - ALL PROGRAMS

BUDGETARY BASIS
FOR TIIE FISCAL YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2413

Yariance
Original Final Final Budget
Budget Adjustments Budget Actuat to Actusl
EXPENDITURES
Instruction )
Salaries of Teachers 5 214,596 § (160,775) § 53,821 § 51,862 % 1,959
Ciher Salaries for Instruction 83,560 {47,225) 36,341 36,340 i
Other Purchascd Services 3,376 - 3,376 1,484 1,892
General Supplies 6,000 145 6,145 3,599 2,546
Ciher Objects 2,406 - 2,400 - 2,460
TFotal nstruction 309,938 (207.855) 132,083 93,285 8,798
Support Services
Salaries of Supcrvisors of [nstruction 138,669 - 138,669 136,489 2,180
Salarics of Program Directors 134,274 {4,000y 130,274 {24,356 5,918
Sataries of Other Professional Staff 767,596 28,500 796,096 796,093 3
Satarics of Secr, and Clerical Assistants 241,966 {i4,500} 227460 208,286 19,180
Other Salarics 115,050 - 115,05G 112,411 2,639
Satarics of Conununily Parent lavelvement Spec 135,642 - 135,642 96,358 35284
Sataries of Master Teachers 477,700 - 477,700 414,062 63,638
Personal Services - Employee Benefils 601,569 {10,000} 591,569 577,238 14,331
Purchased Prof Ed Services - Contracted Pre-K 17,132,074 637,450 17,769,524 17,071,078 698,446
Other Purchased Professional - Educational Svs 50,000 500 50,500 16,054 34,446
Other Purchased Professional Services 15,000 3,364 18,364 13,913 4451
Renfals 22,000 1,746 23,746 21,201 2,545
Contracted Services-Trans. (Field Trips) 4,600 - 4,600 - 4,600
Fravel 11,5030 - 11,000 6,502 4,498
Supplics and Materials 851,831 {416,687} 435,144 337,459 97,685
Other Objects 3,634 423 4,057 2,021 2,036
Total Support Services 20,702,605 226,796 20,929,401 19,933,521 995,880
Fagilitics Acg, and Conslzuclion
Instructionai Equipment - - - - -
‘Total Facilities Acq. And Construction - - - - -
Teansfer to Generat Fund
Contribution to Scheol-Based Budgets - - - - -
Total Expenditures $ 21002543 § 18,041 20031484 $ 20,026,806 $ 1,004,678
Calculation of Budget Carrvover
Total revised 2012-2013 Preschoot Education Aid Allocation $ 19,880,753
Add: Actual ECPA/PEA Carryover {June 30, 2012) 1,272,971
Add: Budgeted Transfer from General Fund 2012-13 554,092
Total Preschooi Education Aid Funds Available for 20£2-2013 Budgel 21,707 316
i.css 2012-2013 Budgeted Preschool Education Aid {Including
prior year budgeled carryovery 21,031,484
Available & Unbudgeted Preschool Education
Add Funds as of June 30, 2013 676,332
Add: June 38, 2013 Uncxpended ECPA 1,004,678

2012-2013 Actual Carryover - Preschool Education Aid

2012-13 Proschoo? Education Aid Carryover
Budgeted for Preschool Proprams 2013-14

178

¥ LL681,010




EXHIBIT E-2a
CITY OF PLAINFIELD BOARD OF EDUCATION
SPECIAL REVENUE FUND
PRESCIIQOL EDUCATION AID SCHEDULE OF EXPENDITURES
PRESCHOOL - FULI, DAY 3 & 4 YEAR OLD
BUDGETARY BASIS
FOR THE FISCAL YEAR ENDED JUNE 36, 2613

Variance
Qriginal Final Final Budget
Budpct Adjastments Budget Actual to Actual
TXPENDITURES
Instruction
Salaries of Teachers $ 214,596 % (260,775) $ 53,821 § 51,862 § 1,959
Other Sataries for [nstruction 83,566 (47,223) 36,341 36,340 [
Other Purchased Services 3,376 - 3,376 1,484 1,892
General Supplies 6,000 145 6,145 3,599 2,546
Other Objects 2,400 - 2,400 - 2,400
Total Tnstruction 309,938 (2(7,855) 102,083 93,285 8,798
Support Services
Salarics of Supervisors of Instruction 138,669 - 138,669 136,489 2,180
Salaries of Program Directors 134,274 {4,000) 130,274 124,356 5918
Salaries of Other Professional Staff 761,506 28,500 796,096 796,093 3
Salaries of Scer, and Cletical Assistants 241,966 (14,500) 227 466 208,286 19,130
Other Salaries 115,059 - 115,05¢ 112,411 2,639
Salarics of Community Parent lnvolvement Spec 133,642 - 135,642 96,358 39,284
Salaries of Master Tcachers 477,700 - 477,160 414,062 63,638
IPersonal Scrvices - Employee Benefits 601,569 {10,000} 591,569 577,238 14,331
Purchased Prof Ed Services - Coniracted Pre-K 17,132,074 637,450 17,769,524 17,071,078 698,446
Other Purchased Professional - Educational Svs 50,600 500 50,500 16,054 34,446
Other Purchased Professienal Services 15,000 3,364 18,364 13,913 4,451
Rentals 22,000 1,746 23,746 21,201 2,545
Contracted Services-Trans. {Ficld Trips) 4,600 - 4,600 4,600
Travel 11,600 - 11,600 6,502 4,498
Supplies and Materials 851,831 {416,687} 435,144 337,459 97,685
Other Objects 3,634 423 4,057 2,021 2,036
Total Support Services 20,702,605 226,796 20,929,401 19,933,521 595,880
Facilitics Acq. and Construction
Instructional Equipment - - - - -
Telat Facilitics Acq. And Construction - - - - -
Ceniribution to School-Based Budgets - - - - -
Total Expenditurcs 3 21,012,543 § i§941 § 21031484 § 200268060 § 1,004,678
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PLAINFIELD BOARD OF EDUCATION
CAPITAL PROJECTS FUND

EXHIBIT F-2

SUMMARY SCHEDULE OF REVENUES, EXPENDITURES AND CHANGES IN FUN# BALANCE-

BUDGETARY BASIS
FOR THE FISCAL YEAR ENDED JUNE 34, 2013

Revenies
State Sources - On-Behalf SDA Contributions
State Sources - SDA Grant

Total Revenues

Expenditures
Purchased Professional and Technical Services
Construction Services
On -Behall SDA Construction Services

Total Expendilures
lixcess (Deficiency) of Revenues over {undery Expenditures
Fund Balance, Beginning of Year
Fund Balance - End of Year
Reconciliztion to GAARP Basis
Fund Balance - Budgetary Basis
Less: Deferred Revenue

Fund Balance - GAAP Basis

181

5 2,705,000
149,808

2,854,808

2,325
149,808
152,133

2,702 675
307

s 2732792

§ 2,732,792

2,732,792




PLAINFIELD BOARD OF EDUCATION
CAPITAL PROJECTS FUND
SCHEDULE OF PROJECT REVENUES, EXPENDITURES, PROJECT BALANCES AND PROJECT STATUS -

BUDGETARY BASIS

ROOF REPLACEMENT AT PLAINFIELD HIGH SCHOOL,

Revenues and Gther Financing Sonrces
State Sources - SIDA Grant

Total Revenues

Expenditures and Other Financing Uses

Purchased Professional and Technical Services
Construction Services

Total Rxpenditures
Excess of Revenue Over Lixpenditurcs

Additional Project Information:
Project Number
Grant Date
Bond Authorization Date
Bonds Awthorized
Bonds Issued
Original Authorized Cosi
Additional Authorized Cosl
Revised Authorized Cost

Percentage Increase Over Original
Authorized Cosl

Percentage Complelion

Original Target Completion Dale

Revised Target Completion Dale

EXHIBIT F-2a

Revised

Authorized
Prior Peripds  Cutrent Year Totals Cost

$ 374000 - 5 374000 $§ 374,000
374 000 - 374,000 374,000
26,883 26,883 24,000
317,000 - 317,000 350,000
343,883 - 343,883 374,000

3 30,17 % - b 30,187 % -

4160-050-08-1400
8/25/2009
N/A
N/A
N/A
5 374,000
$ -
5 374,000

0.00%
100.00%
123110
12/31/10
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PLAINFIELD BOARD OF EDUCATION

CAPITAL PROJECTS FUND

EXHIBIT F-2b

SCHEDULE OF PROJECT REVENUES, EXPENDITURES, PROJECT BALANCES AND PROJECT STATUS -

BUDGETARY BASIS

WINDOW AND DOOR REPLACEMENT AT STILLMAN ELEMENTARY SCHOOL

Revenues and Olher Financing Sources
State Sources - SDA Grant

Total Reventes

Expenditures and Other Financing Uses

Purchased Professional and Technical Services
Construclion Services

Total Lxpendilures
[Ixcess of Revenue Over Expenditures

Additional Project Information:
Project Number
Grant Date
Rond Authorization Dute
Bonds Authorized
Bonds Tssucd
Original Authorized Cast
Additional Authorized Cost
Revised Authorized Cost

Percentage Increase Over Original
Authorized Cost

Percentage Completion

Original Target Completion Date

Revised Target Completion Date

Revised

Authorized
Prior Periods  Current Year Totals Cost

$ 398,000 - % 308600 5 393,000
398,000 - 368,000 398,000
20,000 20,000 20,000
378,000 - 378,600 378,000
398,000 - 398,000 398,000

$ - $ - $ - $ -

4160-170-08-1400
8/25/2009
N/A
N/A
N/A
398,000

398,000

20 S

0.00%
100.80%
12/31/16
12/31/1¢
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EXHIBIT F-2¢c

PLAINFIELD BOARD OF EDUCATION

CAPITAL PROJECTS FUND

SCHEDULE OF PROJECT REVENUES, EXPENDITURES, PROJECT BALANCES AND PROJECT STATUS -

BUDGETARY BASIS

WINDOW REPAIR AND REPLACEMENT AT PLAINFIELD HIGH SCHOOL

Revenues and Other Financing Sources
State Sources - SDA Grant

Total Revenues

Expenditures and Other Financing Uses

Purchased Professional and Technical Scrvices -

Construction Services
Total Fxpenditurcs
Excess of Revenue Over Expendilures

Additional Project Information:
Project Number
Grant Date
Bond Authorization Dale
Bonds Autharized
Bonds Issued
Original Authorized Cost
Additional Authorized Cost
Reviscd Authorized Cost

Pereentage Increase Over Qriginal
Authorized Cost

Percentage Completion

Originat Target Completion Date

Revised Target Completion Date

Revised
Authorized
Prior Periods  Current Year Totals Cost

- % 1,930,000 $ 1,930,000 % 1,930,000
- 1,930,000 1,930,006 1,930,000
193,000
- - - 1,737,000
- - - 1,930,000

3 - $ 1,930,006 § 1,530,000 % -

4160-050-12-6400
3772013
NA
N/A
N/A
$ 1,930,000
$ -
$ 1,930,000

0,00%
0.00%
£2/31/13
12/31113
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PLAINVIELD BOARD OF EBUCATION

CAPITAL PROJECTS FUND

EXHIBIT F-2d

SCHEDULE OF PROJECT REVENUES, EXPENDITURES, PROJECT BALANCES AND PROJECT STATUS -
BUDGETARY BASIS
ROOF REPLACEMENT AT FREDERIC W COOK ELEMENTARY SCHOOI,

Revenues and Gther Financing Sources
State Sources - SDA Grant

Total Revenues

Expenditures and Other Financing Uses

Purchased Professional and Technical Services
Construction Scrvices

Total lixpenditures
fixcess of Revenue Over lixpenditures

Additional Project Information:
Peoject Nurmber
Grant Datc
Bond Authorization Pate
Bonds Authorized
Bonds [ssucd
Original Authorized Cost
Addilional Authorized Cast
Revised Authorized Cost

Percentage Increase Over Original
Authorized Cost

Percentage Completion

Original Target Completion Date

Revised Target Completion Date

Revised

Authorized
Prior Periods  Currcent Year Totals Cost

- 775000 $ 775000 § 775,000
- 775,000 775,000 775,000
2,325 2,325 77,500
- - - 697,500
- 2,325 2,325 775,000

§ - 772,675 % 112675 % -

4160-120-12-1400

$
$
$

37172013
N/A
N/A
N/A

775,060

715,060
0.00%
0.30%

12431733
12431713
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EXHIBIT G-1

CITY OF PLAINFIELD BOARD OF EDUCATION
ENTERPRISE FUNDS
COMBINING STATEMENT OF NET POSITION
AS OF JUNE 30, 2013

THIS STATEMENT 1S NOT APPLICABLE

FINANCIAL STATEMENTS ARE PRESENTED ON EXEIBIT B-4

EXHIBIT G-2

COMBINING STATEMENTS OF REVENULES, EXPENSES
AND CHANGES IN NET POSITION
FOR THE FISCAL YEAR ENDED JUNE 34, 2013

THIS STATEMENT IS NO'T APPLICABLE

FINANCIAL STATEMENTS ARE PRESENTED ON EXHIBIT B-5

EXHIBIT G-3
COMBINING STATEMENTS OF CASH FLOWS
FOR TIHE FISCAL YEAR ENDED JUNTY. 30, 2013

THIS STATEMENT IS NOT APPLICABLE

FINANCIAL STATEMENTS ARE PRESENTED ON EXHIBIT B-6
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EXHIBIT II-1

PLAINFIELD BOARD OF EDUCATION
FIDUCIARY FUNDS
COMBINING STATEMENT OF AGENCY FUND NET POSITION
AS OF JUNE 30, 2013

Student Total
Activity Payroli Agency Funds
ASSETS
Cash $ 72,634 & 775,624 & 848,258
Total Assets $ 72,634 § 775,624 § 848,258
LIABILITIES
Payroll Deductions and Withholdings 3 703,093 % 703,093
Due to Other Funds 72,531 72,531
Due to Student Groups b 72,6034 - 72,634
Total Liabilities h) 72,634 § 775624 % 848,258

EXHIBIT H-2
FIDUCIARY NET POSITION
COMBINING STATEMENT OF CHANGES IN

FIDUCIARY NET IMOSITION
FOR THE FiSCAL YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2013

NOT APPLICABLE
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EXIIBIT H-3
PLAINFIELD BOARD OF EDUCATION
FIDUCIARY FUNDS
STUDENT ACTIVITY AGENCY FUND
SCHEDULE OF RECEIPTS AND DISBURSEMENTS
FOR THE FISCAL YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2013

Balance Cash Cash Balance,
School July 1, 2012 Receipts Disbursements June 36, 20813
FLEMENTARY SCHOOLS

Barlow School b 4,588 §$ 18,266 % 19,794 % 3,060

Barack (Obama Academy for Academic and
Civic Development 48 887 792 143
Cedarbrook 16,044 22,792 27,960 10,876
Clinton School 4,276 8,343 8,978 3,641
Cook School 4,697 20,819 22,516 3,060
Emerson Schoot 308 21,459 16,286 5,481
Evergreen School 12,231 19,239 19,389 12,081
Hubbard School 5,842 19,073 23,428 £,487
Jefferson School 2,074 9,313 9,520 1,867
Maxson School 870 10,205 9,792 1,283
Stilhman Schoot 8,751 16,358 18,857 6,252
Washington School 2,286 2,322 4,094 514
Woaodland School 3.836 6,769 6,215 4,350

IMIGH SCHOOL
High School Account 12,701 150,948 163,547 102
Plainfield Academy for Arts and

Advanced Studies 8,392 51,253 46,411 13,234
Athletic Account 9,449 73,545 77,771 5,223
& 96,393 § 451,591 § 475,350 % 72,634
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EXHIBIT H-4
PLAINFIELD BOARD OF EDUCATION
FIDUCIARY FUNDS
PAYROLL AGENCY FUND
SCHEDULE OF RECEIPTS AND DISBURSEMENTS
FOR THE FISCAL YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2013

Balance, Balance,
July 1, June 30,
2012 Additions Delctions 2013
ASSETS
Cash b 854,743 § 83,905,163 § 83,984,282 % 775,624
Total Assets $ 854,743 % 83,905,163 § 83,084,282 § 775,624
LEABIEITIES
Payroll Deductions and Withholdings b 803,882 § 39,211,295 $% 390.312,084 % 703,093
Accrued Salarics and Wages 44,498,033 44,498,033 -
Duc to Other Funds 50,861 195,835 174,165 72,531
Totai Liabilities % 854,743 § 83,005,163 % 83,984,282 § 775,624
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EXHIBIT 1-2
PLAINFIELD BOARD OF EDUCATION
LONG-TERM DEBT

SCHEDULE OF CAPITAL LEASES PAYABLE
FOR THE FISCAL YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2613

NOT APPLICABLE
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STATISTICAL SECTION

This part of the Plainfield Board of Education's comprehensive annual financial report

presents detailed information as a context for understanding what the information in the financial
statements, note disclosures, and required supplementary information says about the government's
overall financial health.

Contents Exhibits
Financial Trends

These schedules contain trend information fo help the rcader understand
how the government's financial performance and well-being have changed
over time. J-1 to J-5

Revenue Capacity

These schedules contain information to help the reader assess the govern-
ment's most significant local revenue source, the property tax. 3-6 to J-9

Debt Capacity

These schedules present information to help the reader assess the afforda-
bitity of the government's current levels of outstanding debt and the
government's ability to issue additional debt in the future. J-10to J-13

Demographic and Economic Information

These schedules offer demographic and economic indicators to help the
reader understand the environment within which the government's finan-
cial activities take place. J-14 and J-i5

Operating Information

These schedules contain service and infrastructure data to help the reader
understand how the information in the government's financial report
relates to the services the government provides and the activities it performs,  J-16 to J-20

Sources: Unless otherwise noted, the information in these schedules is derived from the
comprehensive annual financia! reports for the relevant year. Certain information since the
implementation of GASB No. 34 has not been presented on certain Statistical Section exhibits,
as a result of material restatements to the prior year financial statement amounts and due to
inconsistencics in the allocation of functional expenses.




Governmental Activities
Net lavestment in Capital Asscls
Rostricted
Unrestrtcted

Tatal Govermmental Activitics Net Pogition
Pusiness-Type Activitics
Mat Investarend i Capital Assels
Uinresiricied
Tolaf Business-Type Activities Met Position
District-Wide
ek Pnvesiment in Cagisal Asseis
Restricted
Unrestnicicd

“Total District Net Position

FLAINFIELD BOARD OF EBUCATION
NET FOSITION BY COMPONENT
LLAST NINF, FISCAL YEARS

(Unaudited)

el hasis af acconnlingl

Fiseal Year Endipg Jung 30,

EXHIDIT J-§

aons G T 2tk 2052 G A | w92 e
[Restated)

5 23,313,587 3 32,325,725 47152286 3 47,608,953 49, (92453 F 50,723,940 5 49.297577 3 SOdHEA4T 3 33330337
B ARLEAO2 330,250 PR L 27089 221,081 143 bo2 SO0 | 13,000,001
(26107030} (3978623} (2M2358) (5635208 12.071,972) 162379 {11,653.599) R RN 2 3,353,184

3 22383487 § IR 547,008 § 44540 183 5 42 268,604 37044570 %31 i62.6:12 T 37837970 3 Sh415.604 5 59477 LY
3 iE 508 5 b1 19,742 3 £2, 540 b3 F3,303 5 MG ¥ J86,T1K ¥ 334,029

B0 123,410 46,592 LI838S 339,678 429,397 369,759, 726,467

% 33,078 b 142.21% x BEA R 5 56,234 F 3L £ 352514 5 T03,743 § Ti6417 3 LOsDBue
3 23513587 32500529 57 ETE Rad 347629685 £ 149,205,354 B 50,737,323 ¥ 495715213 3 ARTLIGS F 55,664 366
1,380,602 333,250 203,859 27,089 221,081 w3, 02 5,000,850 13,000,001
{(577.632) {3,455,213) (2026536} (53883560 (1956667 ¢ } o (1L224.198) {8.705,063) 26,322)

§ 272 306,357 ¥ 2B OBRIES 3 0 5HY.2TH § 42335336 § 37,295,781 £ 3K.435,153 $ AR S417ET FSL1TEHM £ 610350435

Mote | - Wet Pasition 2t Tune 30, 201 [ i restated 10 reflect the jmple
Dreferred Infows of Resasrces and Net Positios” and (GASB Statervent No, £3, "Hems Provioushy Reparted in Assets and 1iabiliies",

Mate 2

of GASH 8

GASD requetees Hhak ten yuars of statisticad data be presented, However, since the Distriet implemented

GASE No. 4 in Rscal yvar 2006 andy mine yedes of inforation is avaitabl, hawever, sach yar thereafler, a6 additional

years data will be inciuded wntil ten years of data is present.
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Genera] Fund
Reserved
Unpeserved
Restricied
Conuniited
Assiphad
Uinasstgnid

Total Gereral Fund

Al Crber CGiovemmenial Funds

Raserved
Unreserved
Resteicted

Totat Afl Dther Govermuentat Funds

HNole:

PLAINFEELD BOARD OF EDUCATION
FUND BALANCES - GOVERNMENTAL FUNDS

LAST MINE FISCAL YEARS

{Unandited)
{inaclified accraf favis ef accotuningl

Fiscad Year Ending Fune 30,

EXHEBT J-2

20603 2046 2007 2008 20609 2010 241 012 13

$ 3360385 $ 815757 § ZUTEMT 5 297RMT  § 524983 F 366943
(355.426) 2,791,873 3,012,057 {1,474.409) {4,452,5463 (5,350,026)

1,448,998 11494532 5 17006345

250 08K 4,560,124 3,203,683

1300000 1,754,992 2,168,500

. . - - T T L {og5207) LB2II6 (538408

$ 3504050  § 3407630 0§ SO00BMd  F 504338 8 (LS2TREY) B (4983047 (3,944,079} 5,539,032  § 13250029
£ 1180607 § 27,781 $  BUSH00
(F58.051) (928535 § (LEMOS)) 5 (ITROZ0) B {1549.925) (2162878

- - - . - - {4.580.032} {1016R61)  §  (1,988,074)

§ 63254 $(901054) % {LEMOSK 0§ (17RO 5 (1,549.925) § {1,467,873) {1,380,032) (916560 5 (1.988.074)

GASI requines thnt fe yealy of stzistical dola be presented. However, sinee the Distriet implatented
GASE Mo, 44 in scal year 3006 only sine veara of informustion i3 availnble, howvever, cacls vor theocafler, o adifftivoal

yeur's doi il be iepslaicled otEl ber veazs of dota i3 present.

Bepinning with ¥isal Yea 2044, he District implemeated GASE Statement Mo, 54, "Fuod Halutee Repenting and Qovenamental Fund Typs Definilions”. Tl Slalennt pewides mocs

eleardy defined fund balanee catigoiics ko mzke da nzluee ond extent of e

d <ot 4
balusee elossificalions shny cespniss o Bierarey based prinsovily on Obe exdeat 1o wisich @ goviaaapent i bomal i obae v mostroints inpesed upoa the wse of iz newbrees wie bl
in povernneentn] fuls. Hoclasdiivaiion of prior yvear tusd bolonee oawengd b comigely wills Slalanens Mo 54 35 1w meepatinsd
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EXKIEIT F-4
PLAINFIELD ROARD OF EIUCATION
CHANGES 1N FUNT} BALANCES - GDVERNMENTAL FUNDS
LAST EIGIIT FISCAL YEARS
{Unaudited)
{rinelifieed everieal bosts of accouniingg

Fised Year Ending tune 31,

______ 2006 2007 008 Py 2010 2011 2012 L3
Heyenues

Taxt Levy 3 17320457 5 18,737,107 $ EE0TITED 10,079,151 5 20,945,782 TR AT REL 5 13053039 § 23,499,064

Tutlion Charges 155497 239,006 65,046 144,917 304,443 A16,825 248 540 K574

Talersst Eornings 386,559 069,719 489,628 F26,497 32902 844 21004 22528

Miscebaneaus 594,638 2,405,207 EATLRES £05,022 297,105 b 66,810 L227816 1,670,559

Stale Sources 123,719,622 35,003,026 125,750,245 120,853 944 HERE R0 121,333,312 46, 41246 52,507,834

Federal Sources AT RS G852, 006 6,970,394 ALY 19,545,003 6,600,398
Total Revenue (430398008 164237870 153,121,008 45020947 156319278 158,550,508 181,020,400 184,686,408
Expenditares
Fastrugtion

Regular nstnsction 61,273,350 65,505,657 58,562,171 67,602,186 55,289,135 33,410,463 G0 34R1R 63,724,862

Specisl Education Insimction 12,408,953 13,925 B0 16,778,795 16,784,954 17,591,830 18692453 19,473,998 014,679

Onlier Iustraction B,35E,668 5,006, 360 2,131,257 5,395,043 B3u0410 10,025 967 10,914,751 12,873,265

School Sponsored Activitios and Afhietics 932,494 1,063,999 1,017,473 1,123,518 1,073 474 1,076,072 § 208,760 1,347,138
Support Services:

Student and [nst. Refated Services 25,078,539 25,106,724 24,116,375 FLABTBIG 35,138,294 34 270,612 616454 38,500,994

General Administration Services 5,588,264 PEIRRET] 2,171,028 2,253,588 1,963,572 2,540,304 2268003 1,514,694

Schonl Administration Serviees 3,160,183 457920 5,246,149 5257975 6,066,103 3,800,260 5. M3,655 5,847,373

Business/Centraf Services 5379109 4,605 H65 537,700 4 968,651 3,093,157 A4 824,309 A, 7335 4,609,500

Plany Operations And Mrintenance i4,835363 14,198 244 15,818,637 16,983,101 17,485,103 17,933,345 158,150,086 18,252,663

Papil Transportation 4,435 ket 4,623,106 4,918,392 4308720 4,452,013 4 FO0 505 5092 E58 4,833 824
Capital Ouetiny BRRE AT 10,976,008 1,088,607 L6 5438 2,770,660 1970, 040 1118269 5,748,253
Dbt Service:

Pringipak 540,988 RG3, 525 B4t 181 GRED5Y 1,361,794 1844 1,227,535 1,264,406

Trterest and Other Charpes 1622972 L571.841 1,517,628 1,468,854 959,194 1,i94,568 1,215,763 [,203 972

Payment (o Refunded Bond Fserow Agent GROBA2

Coxts of Tssuance on Refunding Bowds - - - TSN . - - . -
Total Expenditures RN A . 162,057,603 1566840 $55,382,956 L57.692,406 §57,623,633 16BY74,187 a0 045,623
Fxeess {Defteiency) of Revenues

Over {Under) Expeaditures (1420,9%4) 2,130,178 (3.560436) (7361009 {1,373,128) 926,875 12,146,213 4,640,783
Other Fingnring Sowrces (Uses)

Transfers in £.669:059 6241727 5,624,780 2,712,644 4,226,554 2,005,186 2,008,186 2,270,228

Refinding Bead Proceeds 27,940,000

Premivm oo asuance of Refunding Ronds 1,371,903

Paymeri 10 Refusded Bond Bscrow Agent (28,355,000}

Transfers Oul {6.665.45%) 24N {5.624.780) 2,702,647 (3,226,554 {2,005,186) o {2.323,835) {2,279,208)
Total iser Fisnancing Sources {Uses) - - S . 5 PO - ..
et Change in Fund Balances 3 (14209343 § 2380178 $_{3.560.436) § (6404106 0§ (1373128 $ 525,873 b AL § 4,540,783
Bebt Service as a Pereentape of

Moncapital Expendifores 1.72% 1.66% 1.58% E.60% I.59%% 1,52% 1.48% Ea2de

o sor 5 e tatr] expendi less capital outlay.

Hote:

GASE requices thnt feut yoard of stadisticnd dsls be prezemled. Hlowever, since ihe Disigel inplemeated

GASH Mo, 44 dn tiscal year 2506 only eight yeors of infemention is moiindle, however, cach yeor tiereafier, on additionnd
yeur's doin will be jmsltsled uati] be years of fnla s present.
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EXHIBIT §-7

PLAINFIELD BOARD OF EDUCATION
DIRECT AND OVERLAPPING PROPERTY TAX RATES
LAST TEN YEARS
(Unaudited)

(rate per 8100 of assessed value)

Overlapping Rates
Plainfield City of
School District Plainficid Union County Total
Calendar

Year

2004 3 1.39 $ 3.04 $ 0.64 $ 5.07
2005 1.39 3.07 0.70 5.16
2006 1.43 3.19 0.79 5.41
2067 1.48 3.31 0.88 5.67
20068 1.46 3.57 0.95 5.98
2009 1.60 3.59 1.02 6.21
2010 1.74 3.97 1.05 6.75
2011 1.85 4.11 1.03 6.99
2012 1.88 4.10 1.2 7.00
2013 1.92 4.25 1.05 7.21

Source: County Abstract of Ratables
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EXHIBIT J-8
PLAINFIELD BOARD OF EDUCATION
PRINCIPAL PROPERTY TAXPAYERS
CURRENT YEAR AND NINE YEARS AGO

(Unaudited)
2013 2004
Taxable % of Total Taxable % of Total
Assessed District Net Assessed District Net
Taxpayer Value Assessed Value Value Assessed Value
Verizon $ 8,292,125 0.674%

Norwood Estates LLC
Netherwoods Village, LLC
Formation Properties
Channel Park Avenue, LLC
Michael Magior, LLC

New Meadow Assoc, LLC
Plainfield South Ave Center

4,178,800 0.340%
3,589,600 0.292%
3,300,000 0.268% NOT AVAILABLE
2,630,000 0.214%
2,400,000 0.195%
2,122,300 0.172%
1,955,000 0.159%

South Second Street Plainfield Realt 1,886,700 0.153%

Stoney Brook Associates, LLC

Source: Municipal Tax Assessor

1,700,000 0.138%
$ 32,054,525 2.605%
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EXHIBIT J-9

PLAINFIELD BOARD OF EDUCATION

PROPERTY TAX LEVIES AND COLLECTIONS

LAST TEN FISCAL YEARS

(Unaudited)

Fiscal Collected within the Fiscal Year
Year Taxes Levied of the Levy Collections in
Ended for the Fiscal Percentage Subsequent
June 30, Year Amount of Levy Years

2004 $ 18,016,257 18,016,257 100.00%

2005 17,850,082 17,850,082 100.00%

2006 17,820,457 17,820,457 100.00%

2007 18,737,107 18,675,556 99.67% 3 61,551
2008 18,673,780 18,673,780 100.00%

2009 19,079,191 18,614,294 97.56% 464,897
2010 20,948,782 20,948,782 100.00%

2011 23,134,119 23,134,119 100.00%

2012 23,303,119 23,303,119 100.00%

2013 23,499,064 23,499,064 100.00%
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EXHIBIT J-11
PLAINFIELD BOARD OF EDUCATION
RATIOS OF NET GENERAL BONDED DEBT OUTSTANDING
LAST NINE FISCAL YEARS
{Unaudited)

General Bonded Debt Outstanding

Fiscal Percentage of
Year General Actual Taxable
Ended Obligation Net General Bonded Value * of
June 30, Bonds Deductions Debt OQuistanding Property Per Capita "
2003 $ 32,740,000 _ h) 32,740,000 2.55% i) 693
2006 31,980,000 31,980,000 2.50% 633
2007 31,170,600 31,170,000 2.45% 671
2008 30,315,000 30,315,000 2.39% 658
2009 29,000,000 29,000,000 2.30% 630
2010 27,710,000 27,710,000 2.20% 598
2011 26,630,000 26,630,000 2.12% 534
2012 25,530,000 25,538,000 2.05% 510
2013 24,400,000 24,400,000 1.97% 486

Source: District records

Notes:
a See Exhibit J-6 for properly tax data.
b See Exhibit J-14 for population data.

Note:

(GASD requires that ten years of stafisticat data be presented. As a result of the implementation of GASB No. 44

in fiscal year 2006 ouly nine years of information is available. Each ycar therealler, an additional year's data will be
included until ten years ol data is present,
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PLAINFIELD BOARD OF EDUCATION
DIRECT AND OVERLAPPING GOVERNMENTAL ACTIVITIES DEBT
AS OF DECEMBER 3§, 2012

EXHIBIT J-12

(Unaudited)
Gross Debt - Deductions Net Debt
Municipal Debt: (1)
Plainfield Board of Education $ 24,400,000 $ 24,400,000
City of Plainficid 36,218,210 . $ 36,218,210
3 60,618,210 $ 24,400,000 36,218,210
Overlapping Debt Apportioned to the Municipality:
County of Union (A} 22,859,300
Total Direct and Overlapping Debt § 59,077,510

Source:
(1) City of Plainfield's December 31, 2¢12 Annual Debt Statement

(A) The debt for this entity was apportioned 10 Plainficld by dividing the municipality's 2012
equalized value by the total 2012 equalized value for Union County.
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Lejrat Delrl Mrrpin Calealzfion for Calendar Year 2002

Equalized Yaliation Masis

2z

20E1

200

Average Couafized Valnation OF Trable Property
Dkt Linsit (4% of Averuge Equakization Valuc)

Total Net Deht Applicable to Limit
Luogal {3ebt Margin

Theby Limit

Total Net Debt Applicable To Linst
Logal Debt Margin

Total Met Dbt Applicable ba the Limit
as a Percentage of Dobt {imit

Source. Anmai Debt Siatenwitts

Hote:

PLAINFIELD BOARD OF EDUCATION
LEGAL DEDT MARGIN INFGRMATICGN
LAST MINE FISCAL YEARS

(Dnaudiied)

b

303931173
RAIT 286,700

$

k)

S -2
¥ 7,725,345

2,604,631 634
2,773,343 804

2,805,762,234

11325405
14,505, 144

Fiseat Year

EXHIBIT J-13

7005 2606 007 2008 pIn 3610 2001 iz 3013
€ FTITI OB OII27913 & l0B39G26 5 1M4255666 5 13GMB2M95  § HOO3LMST  F I34201774 S L2ZUBGNI6 5 1IR2304%0
33,370,974 32,730,936 31,836,461 30,315,000 29491347 28,100,557 26,534,713 25,736,657 24,505 144
$ 45066760 5 54597927 8 TeAI6S 3 03940660 $ LO23F06RR  SEILINNN06 510787061 & WIS S 7735045
42.64% 5.84% 29.47% 24 40% 21.55% 20.07% 20.07% 20.93% 2183%

LIASHH coquines thal bem years of statisiead dats be preseatad. A= o result of dhe dnplementation af GASH No. 41
in biscal year 2004 oply king yuara of Snformation s availnble lincd veor tereatler, nn additiean] yenr's dntn wiil be

JanHtsckind wistid Lesh years ol dntn is jresist.
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PLAINFIELD BOARD OF EDUCATION
DEMOGRAPHIC AND ECONOMIC STATISTICS

EXHIBIT 3-14

Source: New Jersey State Department of Education

{A) Estimated

208

LAST TEN FISCAL YEARS
(Unaudited)
County Per
Capita Personal Unemployment

Year (A) Population Income Rate

2004 47,650 $ 42,775 N/A
2005 47,255 44,243 6.60%
2006 46,816 48,636 6.40%
2007 46,420 50,752 6.00%
2008 46,088 52,307 7.80%
2009 46,046 48,723 12.10%
2010 46,318 50,448 12.106%
2011 49,898 51,860 11.60%
2012 50,085 N/A 11.96%
2013 50,244 N/A N/A




EXHIBIT J-15

PLAINFIELD BOARD OF EDUCATION
PRINCIPAL EMPLOYERS,

CURRENT YEAR AND NINE YEARS AGO
{Unaudited)

INFORMATION NOT AVAILABLE
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EXHIBIT J-16

PLAINFIELD BOARD OF EDUCATION

FULT-TIME EQUIVALENT ISTIRICT EMPLOYEES BY FUNCTION/PROGRAM
LAST EIGHT FISCAL YEARS

{Umaudited)
2006 2007 2608 2089 2010 2041 2612 2013
Function/Program
Instruction
Regutar T01.0 a56.0 6200 383.0 5704 521.0 554.0 561.0
Other [nstraction 125.0 123.0 164.0 a93 980 0o.0 1527 134.4
AdultfContinning Tducation Programs 12.0 -
Suppart Services;
Student and Instruction Related Services 96,5 L0 2300 1850 1420 H60 134.5 152.7
General Administration Services 9.0 9.0 15.0 9.5 7.0 8.0 5.0 40
School Administrative Services 8.0 67,0 57.0 660 43.0 44.0 VRl 430
Administrative Information Techuology 2.0 2.0 230 230 16.0 15.0 2.0 130
Plant Operations And Maintenance 104.0 104.0 115.8 1150 115.0 138.0 1290 1336
Pupil Transportation 15.4 15,0 23.0 230 210 210 200 {7.0
Other Support Services 234 320 45.0 43.0 590 62.0 47.5 69.5
Total 1,255.5 1,209.0 1,232.0 1,i27.0 10710 1,024.0 1,091.7 1,i28.2

Source: Distriet Personngl Records

Mt

GASP requires (hat e years of statistical data be presented. As s result of the implementation of GASS No. 44

in Fscal year 2006 only ¢ight years of information is available. Each year thereatter, an additional year's dula wifl be
inghaded wntil ten years of data is presenl.
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District Building

Efigh Schoot

Plainfield Hipgh Schoal
Square Feet
Enrollment
Capacity {students)

Barack Obama Academy
Square Fect
Enroflment
Capacity (students)

Middle School
Hubbard
Sqgnare Feet
Harglhment
Capacily {students)

Maxson
Square Feet
Entallment
Capacity [Hudents)

Plainfield Academy for the Arls

and Advanced Studies
Square Feet
Enrolltent

Capaeity

Llementary

Barlow
Square Fect
Enrolimeant
Capaciey {Studends}

Cedarbrook
Square Feat
Eneelhinent
Capacily (Students)

Clinton
Seuare Feet
Enrolimant
Crpacity [Students)

Cook
Suuarc Feet
Enrollmnent
Capacity (Shudents)

PLAINFIELD ROARD OF EDUCATION
SCHOOL BUILDING INFORMATION

LAST TEN FISCAL YEARS

(Unasndited)

KEXHIBIT J-18

2064 2005 206 2007 it 2008 310 2011 2012 2033
268,183 268,185 268,185 26K,185 268,185 26k, 185 268,185 268,185 268,145 268 1R85
1874 1,524 1,852 1,784 1542 1616 tatd 1,374 (333 1422
1,949 1,999 1,999 1,999 [ Ry L5599 1,999 [RyaY 1,959 1,949
17,490 17,490 17,490 17,490 17,490
48 71 68 32 86
175 175 175 175 175
95,375 93,375 83,375 95,375 95,375 95,375 95,375 45,375 95,375 95,375
7o 485 730 697 587 322 350 353 334 475
629 029 629 62% 629 629 629 629 629 629
116,385 116,385 F16,383 116,385 116,385 116,385 16,385 16,385 116,385 116,385
983 D84 1,044 957 745 e A42 337 306 446
859 B59 AR50 859 B39 259 559 359 R59 &59
17490 17.4%0 17,450 §7, 400
82 158 232 316
185 i85 183 185
44,452 44,452 44,452 44,452 44,452 44,452 44,452 44,452 44,452 44,452
376 384 383 365 261 289 334 337 343 365
klod 369 ko 369 364 360 369 69 369 369
62,5950 062,980 63,980 62,980 42,980 62 980 62,980 652,980 42 550 62,530
549 524 485 448 364 477 524 575 64 601
472 £72 472 472 472 472 472 472 472 472
36,560 36,560 36,560 36,560 36,56{) 36,560 36,560 36,560 36,560 36,560
292 276 3tz 340 il kxt 2035 336 EX| 35t
333 333 333 KERS 333 333 EXE) 333 333 333
46,590 16,590 46,590 46,390 46,5540 46,590 46,500 46,590 46,550 46,590
279 IR7 262 233 22 250 287 304 280 260
256 256 256 256 256 250 256 2586 256 256
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District Building
Elementary {(Continned)
Emerson
Sguare Feet
Crreitinent
Capacity [Stadents)

Fvorgreen
Square Feet
Enroliment
Capacity (Studenis)

Jetterson
Square Feet
Enrolhinsnt
Capagity {Students)

Stiilman
Square Feet
Fawolment
Capacity {Students)

Washington
Square Feet
Enrollment
Capacity {Studenis)

Woodtand
Square Fee!
Enrollment
Capacity (Students)

Mumber of Schools at Juse 30, 2003

lemaentary = 10
Middle Seluaol =3

Senior High Schoel =2

Source: Istrict Records

PLAINFIELD BOARD OF EIHICATION
BCHOOL BUILDING INFORMATION

LAST TEN FISCAL YEARS

EXHIAIT J-t8

{{Inaudited)

24104 2005 2006 2067 2408 2009 20106 20£1 2412 2013
63,290 65,290 65,290 65,290 65,290 65,290 65,290 65,290 65,290 65,290
600 584 4849 411 400 429 469 473 491 465
300 390 390 390 390 390 300 390 Kih\] 340
58,885 58, HRS 58,885 58,8385 58,085 58,885 58,885 58,883 58,885 58,883
524 500 310 473 420 434G 535 569 516 587
450 458 A50 450 450 450 450 450 450 450
36,970 56,970 56,970 56,970 56,270 56,970 56,970 56,970 56,570 56,970
434 436 401 404 327 287 5% 404 429 414
429 429 429 429 329 429 429 429 419 126
40,253 40,253 40,253 40,253 40,253 40,253 40,253 40,253 40,253 40,253
259 2 286 260 261 239 274 279 59 316
274 274 274 274 274 274 274 274 274 274
90,595 4,593 90,595 90,595 90,595 90,595 80,595 90,595 90,595 90,595
608 602 550 466 431 455 530 564 508 543
548 548 518 S48 548 548 548 548 548 548
36,640 36,640 36,640 36,640 36,640 36,040 36,640 36,640 36,640 36,640
n 265 292 258 215 2413 255 265 237 249
266 P 266 266 266 260 266 266 266 266
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PLAINFIELD BOARD OF EDUCATION
INSURANCE SCHEDULE
JUNE 30, 2013
{Unaudited)

EXHIBIT J-26

Coverage Deductible
School Package Policy
N.J, School Boards Association Ins, Group

Property - Blanket Building & Contents $ 238,682,013 $ 5,600
Earthquake/Flood 50,000,000 10,000
Boiler and Machinery 100,000,000 5,000
Comprehensive General Liability 16,000,000

Comprehensive Automobile Liabitity 16,000,000 1,000
School Board Legal Liability 16,000,000 15,000
Public Employee Dishonesty 160,000 1,000

Source: District records
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LERCH, VINCI & HIGGINS,LLE, ...,

CERTIFIED PUBLIC ACCOUNTANTS
REGISTERED MUNICIPAL ACCOUNTANTS

DIETER P. LERCH, CPA, RMA, PSA ELIZABETII A. SHICK, CPA, RMA, PSA
GARY I. VINCI, CPA, RMA, PSA ANDREW PARENTL, CPA, RMA, PSA
GARY W, HIGGINS, CPA, RMA, PSA ROBERT W. HAAG, CPA, PSA
JEFFREY C. BLISS, CPA, RMA, PSA DEBORAH K. LERCH, CPA, PSA
PAUL I. LERCH, CPA, RMA, PSA RALFH M. PICONE, CPA, RMA, PSA
DONNA L. JAPHET, CFA, PSA DEBRA GOLLE, CPA
JULIUS B. CONSONI, CPA, FSA CINDY JANACEK, CPA, RMA

EDWARD N. KERE, CPA
LORIT. MANUKIAN, CPA, PSA
MARK SACO, CPA

REPORT ON INTERNAL CONTROL OVER FINANCIAL
REPORTING AND ON COMPLIANCE AND OTHER MATTERS
BASED ON AN AUDIT OF FINANCTAL STATEMENTS PERFORMED IN
ACCORDANCE WITH GOVERNMENT AUDITING STANDARDS

INDEPENDENT AUDITOR’S REPORT

Honorable President and Members

of the Board of Trustees
Plainfield Board of Education
Plainfield, New Jersey

We have audited, in accordance with the auditing standards generally accepted in the United States of America; the
standards applicable to financial audits contained in Government Auditing Standards issued by the Comptroller General
of the United States and audit requirements prescribed by the Office of School Finance, Department of Education, State
of New Jersey, the financial statements of the governmental activities, the business-type activities, cach major fund, and
the aggregate remaining fund information of the Plainfield Board of Education as of and for the fiscal year ended June
30, 2013 and the related notes to the financial statements, which collectively comprise the Plainfield Board of
Education’s basic financial statements and have issued our report thereon dated November 11, 2013.

Internal Control Over Financial Reporting

In planning and performing our audit of the financial statements, we considered the Plainfield Board of Education’s
internal control over financial reporting (internal control) to determine the audit procedures that arc appropriate in the
circumstances for the purpose of expressing our opinions on the financial statements but not for the purpose of expressing
an opinion on the effectiveness of the Plainficld Board of Education’s internal control. Accordingly, we do not express
an opinion on the effectiveness of the Plainfield Board of Education’s internal control.

A deficiency in internal control cxists when the design or operation of a conirol does not allow management or
employees, in the normal coursc of performing their assigned functions, to prevent, or detect and correct, misstatements
on a timely basis. A material weakness is a deficiency, or a combination of deficiencies, in internal control, such that
there is a reasonable possibility that a material misstatement of the entity’s financial statements will not be prevented, or
detected and corrected on a timely basis. A significant deficiency is a deficiency, or a combination of deficiencies, in
internal control that is less severe than a material weakness, yet important enough to merit attention by those charged
with governance.

17-17 ROUTE 208 ® FAIR LAWN, NJ 07410 ® TELEPHONE (201) 791-7100 e FACSIMILE (201) 791-3035
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Our consideration of internal control was for the limited purpose described in the first paragraph of this section and was not
designed to identify all deficiencies in internal control that might be material weaknesses or significant deficiencies and
therefore, material weaknesses or significant deficiencies may exist that were not identified. Given these limitations, during
our audit we did not identify any deficiencies in internal control that we consider to be material weaknesses. However,
material weaknesses may exist that have not been identified. We did identify a certain deficiency in internal control,
described in the accompanying schedule of findings and questioned costs as item 2013-001 that we consider to be a
significant deficiency in internal control over financial reporting,

Compliance and Other Matters

As part of obtaining reasonable assurance about whether the Plainfield Board of Education’s financial statements are free
from material misstatement, we performed tests of its compliance with certain provisions of laws, regulations, contracts,
and grant agreements, noncompliance with which could have a direct and material effect on the determination of financial
statement amounts. However, providing an opinion on compliance with those provisions was not an objective of our
audit, and accordingly, we do not express such an opinion. The results of our tests disclosed an instance of
noncompliance or other matters that are required to be reported under Government Auditing Standards and audit
requirements as prescribed by the Office of School Finance, Department of Education, State of New Jersey and which is
described in the accompanying schedule of findings and questioned costs as item 2013-001.

We also noted certain matters that we reported to management of the Plainfield Board of Education in a separate report
entitled, “Auditor’s Management Report on Administrative Findings — Financial, Compliance and Performance” dated
November 11, 2013.

Plainfield Board of Education’s Responses to Findings

The Plainfield Board of Education’s response to the finding identified in our audit is described in the accompanying
schedule of findings and questioned costs. The Plainfield Board of Education’s response was not subjected to the
auditing procedures applied in the audit of the financial statements and, accordingly, we express no opinion on the
response.

Purpose of this Report

The purpose of this report is solely to describe the scope of our testing of internal control and compliance and the results
of that testing, and not to provide an opinion on the effectiveness of the Plainfield Board of Education’s internal control
or on compliance. This report is an integral part of an audit performed in accordance with Government Auditing
Standards in considering the Plainfield Board of Education’s internal control and compliance. Accordingly, this

communication is not suitable for any other purpose.

LERCH, VINCI & H]GGINS
Certified Public Accountants
Public SchooLAccountants

.

Galy W.Higgins
Public School Accountant
PSA Number CS00814

Fair Lawn, New Jersey
November 11, 2013
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REPORT ON COMPLIANCE FOR EACH MAJOR FEDERAL AND STATE PROGRAM;
REPORT ON INTERNAL CONTROL OVER COMPLIANCE; AND REPORT
ON THE SCHEDULE OF EXPENDITURES OF FEDERAL AWARDS REQUIRED BY
U.S. OMB CIRCULAR A-133 AND SCHEDULE OF EXPENDITURES OF STATE FINANCIAL
ASSISTANCE AS REQUIRED BY NEW JERSEY OMB CIRCULAR 04-04

INDEPENDENT AUDITOR’S REPORT

Honorable President and Members

of the Board of Trustees
Plainfield Board of Education
Plainfield, New Jersey

Report on Compliance for Each Major Federal and State Program

We have audited the Plainfield Board of Education’s compliance with the types of compliance requirements described in
the U.S. Office of Management and Budget (OMB) Circular A-133 Compliance Supplement and the New Jersey OMB
Circular 04-04 State Aid/Grant Compliance Supplement that could have a direct and material effect on each of the
Plainfield Board of Education’s major federal and state programs for the fiscal year ended June 30, 2013. The Plainfield
Board of Education’s major federal and state programs are identified in the summary of auditor’s results section of the
accompanying schedule of findings and questioned costs.

Management’s Responsibility

Management is responsible for compliance with the requirements of laws, regulations, contracts, and grants applicable to
its federal and state programs.

Auditor’s Responsibility

Our responsibility is to express an opinion on compliance for each of the Plainfield Board of Education’s major federal
and state programs based on our audit of the types of compliance requirements referred to above. We conducted our audit
of compliance in accordance with auditing standards generally accepted in the United States of America; the standards
applicable to financial audits contained in Government Auditing Standards, issued by the Comptroller General of the
United States; audit requirements as prescribed by the Office of School Finance, Department of Education, State of New
Jersey; U.S. OMB Circular A-133, Audits of States, Local Governments, and Non-Profit Organizations and New Jersey
OMB Circular 04-04, Single Audit Policy for Recipients of Federal Grants, State Grants and State Aid. Those standards
and Circulars require that we plan and perform the audit to obtain reasonable assurance about whether noncompliance
with the types of compliance requirements referred to above that could have a direct and material effect on a major
federal or state program occurred. An audit includes examining, on a test basis, evidence about the Plainfield Board of
Education’s compliance with those requirements and performing such other procedures as we considered necessary in the
circumstances.
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We believe that our audit provides a reasonable basis for our opinion on compliance for each major federal and state
program. However, our audit does not provide a legal determination of the Plainfield Board of Education’s compliance.

Opinion on Each Major Federal and State Program

In our opinion, the Plainfield Board of Lducation complied, in all material respects, with tho types of compliance
requirements referred to above that could have a direct and material effect on each of its major federal and state programs
for the fiscal year caded Junc 30, 2013,

Report on Internal Control Over Compliance

Management of the Plainfield Board of Education is responsible for establishing and maintaining effective internal
control over compliance with the types of compliance requirements referred to above. In planning and performing our
audit of compliance, we considered the Plainficld Board of Education’s internal control over compliance with the types
of requirements that could have a direct and material effect on each major federal and state program to determine the
auditing procedures that are appropriate in the circumstances for the purpose of expressing an opinion on compliance for
each major federal and state program and to test and report on internal control over compliance in accordance with U.S,
OMB Circular A-133 and New Jersey OMB Circular 04-04, but not for the purpose of expressing an opinion on the
effectiveness of internal control over compliance. Accordingly, we do not express an opinion on the effectiveness of the
Plainfield Board of Education’s internal control over compliance,

A deficiency in internal control over compliance exists when the design or operation of a control over compliance does
not allow management or employees, in the normal course of performing their assigned functions, to prevent, or detect
and correct, noncompliance with a type of compliance requirement of a federal or state program on a timely basis. A
material weakness in internal control over compliance is a deficiency, or combination of deficiencies, in internal controi
over compliance, such that there is a rcasonable possibility that material noncompliance with a type of compliance
requirement of a federal or state program will not be prevented, or detected and corrected, on a timely basis. A significant
deficiency in internal control over compliance is a deficiency, or a combination of deficiencies, in internal control over
compliance with a type of compliance requirement of a federal or state program that is less severe than a material
weakness in internal controi over compliance, yet important enough to merit attention by those charged with governance.

Qur consideration of internal control over compliance was for the limited purpose described in the first paragraph of this
section and was not designed to identify all deficiencies in internal costrol over compliance that might be material
weaknesses or sigaificant deficiencies, We did not identify any deficiencies in internal control over compiiance that we
consider to be material weaknesses. However, material weaknesses may exist that have not been identified,

The purpose of this report on internal control over compliance is solely to describe the seope of our testing of internal

control over compliance and the resuits of that testing based on the requirements of U.S. OMB Circular A-133 and New
Jersey OMB Circular 04-04. Accordingly, this report is not suitable for any other purpose.
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Report on Schedule of Expenditures of Federal Awards Required by U.S. OMB Circular A-133 and Schedule of
Expenditures of State Financial Assistance Required by New Jersey OMB Circular 04-04

We have audited the financial statements of the governmental activities, the business-type activities, each major fund, and
the aggregate remaining fund information of the Plainficld Board of Education, as of and for the fiscal year ended June 30,
2013 and the related notes to the financial statements, which collectively comprise the Board of Education’s basic financial
statements. We issued our report thereon dated November 11, 2013, which contained unmodified opinions on those
financial statements. Our audit was conducted for the purpose of forming opinions on the financial statements that
collectively comprise the basic financial statements. The accompanying schedule of expenditures of federal awards as
required by U.S. OMB Circular A-133 and schedule of expenditures of state financial assistance as required by New Jersey
OMB Circular 04-04 are presented for purposes of additional analysis and are not a required part of the basic financial
statements. Such information is the responsibility of management and was derived from and relates directly to the underlying
accounting and other records used to prepare the basic financial statements. The information has been subjected to the
auditing procedures applied in the audit of the financial statements and certain additional procedures, including comparing
and reconciling such information directly to the underlying accounting and other records used to prepare the basic financial
statements or to the basic financial statements themselves, and other additional procedures in accordance with auditing
standards generally accepted in the United States of America. In our opinion, the schedule of expenditures of federal awards
and schedule of expenditures of state financial assistance are fairly stated in all material respects in relation to the basic

financial statements as a whole, -
r\vg;-"ia/ ﬂ é;L 0/ e vl z,/[/

LERCH, VINCI & HICGINS LLP/f
Certified Public Accountants
Public School Accoun;ant 7

i _f’"‘-‘:"’_" 7 A - t’//’ Co i’
Gary W7 Fégms b

Public School Accountant
PSA Number CS00814
Fair Lawn, New Jersey
November 11,2013
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PLAINFIELD BOARD OF EDUCATION

NOTES TO THE SCHEDULES OF EXPENDITURES OF
FEDERAL AWARDS AND STATE FINANCIAL ASSISTANCE
FOR THE FISCAL YEAR ENDED JUNE 34, 2013

NOTE 1 GENERAL

The accompanying schedules present the activity of ail federal and state financial assistance programs of the Plainfield
Board of Education. The Board of Education is defined in Note 1{A) to the Board's basic financial statements, All federal
financial assistance received directly from federal agencies, as well as federal awards and state financial assistance passed
through other government agencies is included on the schedule of expenditures of federal awards and state financial
assistance.

NOTE 2 BASIS OF ACCOUNTING

The accompanying schedules are prepared and presented using the budgetary basis of accounting with the exception of
programs recorded in the food service fund, which are presented using the accrual basis of accounting. These bases of
accounting are described in Notes 1{C) {o the Board's basic financial statements. The information in these schedules is
presented in accordance with requirements of U.S. OMB Circular A-133, “Audits of Sfates, Local Governments and Non-
Profit Organizations” and New Jersey OMB Circular 04-04, “Single Audit Policy for Recipients of Federal Grants, State
Grants, and State Aid”. Therefore, some amounts presented in these schedules may differ from the amounts presented in, or
used in the preparation of, the basic financial statements,

NOTE 3 RELATIONSHIP TO BASIC FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

The basic financial statements present the general fund and special revenue fund on a GAAP basis. Budgetary comparison
statements or schedules (RST) are presented for the general fund and special revenue fund to demonstrate finance-related
legal compliance in which certain revenue is permitted by law or grant agreement to be recognized in the audit yeat, whereas
for GAAP reporting, revenue is not recognized until the subsequent year or when expenditures have been made.

The general fund is presented in the accompanying schedules ot a modified accrual basis with the exception of the revenue
recognition of the delayed state aid payments in the current budget year, which is mandated pursuant to N.JL.S.A. 18A:22-
44.2.. For GAAP purposes, those payments are not recognized until the subsequent year due to the state deferral and
recording of certain state aid payments in the subsequent year. The special revenue fund is presented in the accompanying
schedules on the grant accounting budgetary basis which recognizes encumbrances as expenditures and also recognizes the
related revenues, which may include the delayed state aid payments, whereas the GAAP basis does not. The special revenue
fund also recognizes the delayed state aid payments in the current budget year, consistent with N.L.S.A. 18A:22-44.2,

The net adjustment to reconcile from the budgetary basis to the GAAP basis is an increase $50,689 for the general fund and
a decrease of $688,195 for the special revenue fund. See the Notes to Required Supplementary Information for a
reconciliation of the budgetary basis fo the modificd accrual basis of accounting for the general and special revenye funds.,
Awards and financial assistance revenues are reported in the Board’s basic financial statements on a GAAP basis as
presented as follows:

Federal State Total
General Fund 5 351,788 % 130,384,433 § 130,736,221
Special Revenue Fund 6,248,611 20,814,232 27,062,843
Capital Projects Fund 152,133 152,133
Debt Service Fund 1,157,036 1,157,036
Food Service Fund 3,424,164 49,067 3,473,23%
Total Financial Assistance $ 10,024,563 $ 152,556,901 $ 162,581,464
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EXHIBIT K-5

PLAINFIELD BOARD OF EDUCATION

NOTES TG THE SCHEDULES OF EXPENDITURES OF
FEDERAL AWARDS AND STATE FINANCIAL ASSISTANCE
FOR THE FISCAL YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2013

NOTE 4 RELATIONSHIP TO FEDERAL AND STATE FINANCIAL REPORTS

Amounts reported in the accompanying schedules may not necessarily agree with the amounts reported in the related federal
and state financial reports due to timing differences between the District’s fiscal year and grant program years.

NOTE 5 STATE LLOANS OUTSTANDING

The District’s federal and state loans outstanding at June 30, 2013, which are not required to be reported on the schedule of
federal awards and state financial assistance, are as follows:

Loan Program State Account Number Total
New Jerscy Economic Development 243-93 § 20,131
New Jersey Economic Development 243-93 85,013
$ 105,144

NOTE 6 OTHER INFORMATION

Revenues and expenditures reported under the National School Lunch Program as non-cash assistance represent current year
value received and current year distributions, respectively of the Federal Food Distribution Program., TPAF Social Security
contributions in the amount of $4,172,735 represents the amount reimbursed by the State for the employer’s share of social
security contributions for TPAF membors for the fiscal year ended June 30, 2013, The amount reported as TPAF Penston
System Contributions in the amount of $3,122,068 and TPAF Post-Retirement Medical Benefits Contributions in the amount
of $3,530,271 represents the amount paid by the State on behalf of the District for the fiscal year ended June 30, 2013. The
School Development Authority’s (“SDA™) Educational Facilities Construction and Financing Act on-behalf payments
totaling $149,808 represent the amounts paid by SDA on behalf of the District for the facility project expenditures of the
District for the year ended June 30, 2013,

NOTE 7 ON-BEHALF PROGRAMS NOT SUBJECT TO STATE SINGLE AUDIT

On-behalf State Programs for TPAF Pension and Post-Retirement Medical Benefits Contributions as weli as on-behalf
School Development Authority Educational Facility Construction and Financing Act Program payments are not subject to a
State single audit and, therefore, are excluded from major program determination. The Schedule of State Financial
Assistance provides a reconciliation of State financial assistance reported in the District’s basic financial statements and the
amount sabject to State single audit and major program determination.
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PLAINFIELD BOARD OF EDUCATION

NOTES TO THE SCHEDULES OF EXPENDITURES OF
FEDERAL AWARDS AND STATE FINANCIAL ASSISTANCE
FOR THE FISCAL YEAR ENDED JUNE 306, 2013

NOTE 8§ SCHOOLWIDE PROGRAM FUNDS

Schoolwide programs are not separate federal programs as defined in OMB Circular A-133; amounts used in schoolwide
programs (i.e., schooi based budgets) are included in the total expenditures of the program confributing the funds in the
Schedule of Expenditure of Federal Awards, The following funds by program are included in schoolwide programs in the
District,

Federal Program Amount

Title I, Part A: Improving Buasic Programs Operated by Local Education Agencies $1,686,095

Title I, Part A: Teacher and Principal Training and Recruiting 29 141
Total
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PLAINFIELD BOARD OF EDUCATION
SCHEDULE OF FINDINGS AND QUESTIONED COSTS
FOR THE FISCAL YEAR ENDED JUNE 340, 2013

Part [ — Summary of Auditor's Results

Financial Statement Secfion

A} Type of auditors' report issued:
13} Internal control over financial reporting:
1) Maferial weakness (es) identified?

2) Were sighificant deficiencics identified thal were
nof considerad to be material weaknesses?

C) Noncompliance material to the basic financial
statements noted?

Federal Awards Sceiion

1D} Dollar threshold used o determine Type A programs:
E} Audilee qualified as low-risk audilee?
I} Type of auditors’ report on compliance for major programs:
G}y Internal Control over compliance:
1) Material weakness (es) idendificd?

2} Were significant deficiencies(s) identificd that were
not considercd to be material weaknesses?

H} Any audit findings disclosed that arc required to be reported
in accordance with OMB Circular A-133 {seclion.510{a))?

Iy Identification of major programs:
CFDA Number(s

84.010A

84.305A

84,027

84.173

84.413A
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Unmodified
yes X
X yes
X yes

$ 317,330

yeu X
Unmodified

yes X

yes X

yes b

EXHIBIT K-6

[E[8]

10

no

no

no

none reported

no

Naine of Federal Program or Cluster

NCEIB - Tide |, Title | SIA

NCLB - Title 1]

IDEA - Part B

IDEA -~ Preschool

Race To The Top Phase 3 (R'1713)




EXHIBIT K-6

PLAINFIELD BOARD OF EDUCATION
SCHEDULE OF FINDINGS AND QUESTIONED COSTS
FOR THE FISCAL YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2013

Part I — Summary of Auditor's Results

State Awards Section

!
K)
L)

M)

N)

0)

Dolar threshold used to determine Type A programs:
Auditee qualified as low-risk auditec?

Type of auditors' report on compliance for major programs:
Internal Control over compliance:

1} Material weakness {es) identificd?

2}  Were significant deficiencics identified that were
not considered to be material weaknesses?

Any audit findings disclosed that are required to be reported
in accordance with N.J. OMB Circuiar 04-047

identification of major programs;

GMIS Number(s)

13-495-034-5120-078

13-495-034-5120-089

13-495-034-5120-084

13-495-034-51206-083

13-495-034-5120-086

13-495-034-5095-002
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3,000,060
X ves no
Unmodified
yes X no
yes X none reported
yes X no

Name of State Program

Equalization Aid

Special Education Categorical Aid

Security Aid

Educational Adequacy Aid

Preschool Education Aid

Reimbursed TPAF Social Security Aid




PLAINFIELD SCHOOL DISTRICT
SCHEDULE OF FINDINGS AND QUESTIONLD COSTS
FOR TIE FISCAL YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2013

Part 2 — Schedule of Finuncial Statement Findings
This section identifies the significant deficiencies, material weaknesses, fraud, illegal acts, violations of provisions of
contracts and grant agreements and abuse related to the financial statements in accordance with Government Auditing

Standards.

Finding 2013-001:

Our audit revealed certain capital asset additions, were not reflected in the District’s capital assets report.

Criteria or specific requirement:

Generally accepted accounting principles.
Condition:

Sce finding -~ 2013001
Context:

The District did not record certain additions totaling $2,534,426 in the capital assets report as of June 30, 2013.
Effect:

Capital Assets provided for audit were understated. Audit adjustments were made to record the capital assets in
the District’s financial statement as of June 30, 2013.

Cause:

Existing district software cannot trace capital asset additions if a project is not completed at year end and is rolled
over t0 accounts payabie.

Recommendation:

It is recommended that all capital asset additions be recorded in the District’s capital assets report.

Views of Responsible Officials and Planned Corrective Action Plan

If a project is not completed at year end, the capital asset addition will not be rolled over to accounts payable;
rather it will simply roil over to the next fiscal year as an open purchase order. This will readily identify items to
be added to capital assets.
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EXHIBIT K-6
PLAINFIELD BOARD OF EDUCATION
SCHEDULE OF FINDINGS AND QUESTIONED COSTS
FOR THE FISCAL YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2013

Part 3 — Schedule of Federal and State Award Findings and Questioned Costs
This section identifies the significant deficiencies, material weaknesses, and instances of noncompliance, including
questioned costs, related to the audit of major federal and state programs, as required by OMB Circular A-133and New

Jorsey OMB’s Circular 04-04, as amended.

CURRENT YEAR STATE AWARDS

THERE ARE NONT.

CURRENT YEAR FEDERAL AWARDS

THERE ARE NONE.
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EXHIBIT K-7

PLAINFIELD BOARD OF EDUCATION
SUMMARY SCHEDULE OF PRIOR-YEAR AUDIT FINDINGS
FOR THE FISCAL YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2013

This section identifies the status of prior-ycar findings related to the basic financial statements and federal and state
awards that are required to be reported in accordance with Chapter 6.12 of Government Auditing Standards, U.S, OMB
Circular A-133 {section .315(a)(b) and New Jersey OMB’s Circular 04-04, as amended.

STATUS OF PRIOR YEAR FINDINGS

Finding 2012-1

The audit of Reserve for Eacumbrances and Accounts Payable indicated that cettain purchase orders which were
classified as accounts payable by the District as of June 30, 2012 were determined to be encumbrances.

Status

Corrective action has been taken.
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